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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy fo:

Report o RICHARD D. MOHR Office; BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Date: July 20, 1973

Fleld Office File #: 139—1 6).]. Bursou File ‘,139-1.{.089

Title: JAMES WALTER MC CCRD, JR. ET AL, Burglary
of Democratic National Committee Headquarters

June 17, 1972 /
}/ /’, 3 ;7 f’ » :’j - ::_,”‘/,")/: -_:

L 2 T f:‘/.’_/ "
Character: - INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATION o s EAY /24

. o - I) L./
Synopsl W’ Harvard, Univ., o855 .
advised & e does not know and has never met G. GORDON

LIDDY, aka GrORGE LEONARD and GEORGE LARIMER. CHAYES
further advised that his acquaintance with NORMAN H7
from 1667 to May, 1971, wes strictly busirmsss mE%JA

Trans-East Airlines, Bangor, Maine, which both were
affiliated. ‘
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DETAILS:
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Ao F

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED \
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE_ 1l BY SPaJgmloms

This document contatns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and is logned to
your agency; it and its contente are not to be diatributed outside your agency.

U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1889 O - 351-076
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£ e ABRAM JOSEPH CHAYES, Lew Professor, Bocm 4oy Lk
ulty Office Building, Karvard University School m mj.
£ ridge, Messachusetts, telephone mmber L55-3122, relats
" his asquaintance with NORMAN H, KAYE was strictly dusiness,

eoncerning their mmtual interests in Trans-East Airlines {‘!El.),

r, Maine. CHAYES advised that he (CHAYES) became

Bango
affilisted with TEA as & member of the board, through a friend,
ARNOID XTLVISON. Long Island, New York, who likewise had

T e w e

money invested into the said ooupu.n{ CHAYES ssid his
uriliation with TEA was from late 1967 or early 1968 until

approximately May, 1977, at whic¢h time the ocompany filed
bankmptq. ﬂ.so, cocording to CHAYES, he has had no eontaet

with KAYE since sbout w. 1711.

CHAYES indieated that A hed been in exlstenes
prior $o his arrival and the eompeny originally be as an
alr taxl servive based in the New England area at
International Airport, Boston, Massachusetts, CHAYES said,
subsequently, TEA managed opesrations and services at Bangor,
Maine Alirport and phased-out of the air taxi service.

,n,,,,,m, °“)1(_50/73 o,embrim, Masaschusetts _ _Boston 1 3

2 oy N
4 “w RICHARD D. MOHR and / / 3 ;
8A A. JACKSON LOWE  RDM:lsm o sans | 1/20/73

/ 2.

o
This document conlaing neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and is loanad to your agency;
i’ ond ils contents are not lo be distributed outside your ogency.
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CHAYES indicated t.hat m
the Dead River Corporation in Bangory
to oontrol TEA but in clmms' op:ln},on_

CHAYES advind umhati
G. GORDON LIDDY, also imown as amnm
LARIMER and et no time 414 he sver ha
and KAYE regarding any matter.
to why EKAYE would make the allOgAtio
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CHAYES stated that he atd hipport
MC GOVERN az a Democratic presidsntial é¢sndidat
Presidentisl Election. He worked om &he. ttt
MO GOVERN; howsver, a2t no tima 414 ha An an-q-hihm
the eandidacy of Democratic cendidate’ Knator m
In fact, secording to CHAYES, many of hisi¢los !
supported Senator MUSKIE as the Democratig xo
presidency. CHAYES reiterated that he'was pomp,t; T
a8 to why KAYE would meke wuch sn ﬂlo‘aﬁ% '
CHAYES agsin denied knowing LIDDY.? 5

--“A.

g CHAYES advised likewlise he fna aluofuh

Imowledgs of any threats in any form _ﬁn!nn mada ama

KAYE and/or KAYE's family.’ mmr‘ﬁh.;-:dﬂgg‘ o
purpose of background informatien that he had Neés
staff of Harvard University faculty ‘s{n .“fqgj

as an associate professor f,ﬁ 3-.,“ amd L By
professor at the schools  (HAYRS geid ¢
he was on & leave of absence frok Ni p
time h;bgoi-kog‘;z; ahlogztll :d;hvd" - $h
fram 1 0 s RO =
D.C., and in 1966 he returned to h
the Harvard Univeraity Law Btttfg_h

| CHAYES stated he mrmt:[,_
Pa.rk‘ Cambridge Massachusetts, tel
put :ls of the i‘::art of Auguat, ha.
Golomdo.
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T0: SAC, Cleveland

FROM: Director, FBI

JAMES WALTERMC CORD, JR., ET AL.

Alrtel

(139-165)

(139-%089)

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
J’INTEHCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

( Reurtel 7/21/73.

1- Mr. Nuzum

7/26/13

A review of Bufiles discloses Cleveland is office

of origin in an AFA case captioned "Lloyd A. Sahley;
Harriet A. Sahley:; David L. Turner; Sylvia C. Turner;
Cleveland Designers and Consultants, Inc.: Deltsa
Industries, Inc.: Draftamen, Ine¢; National Material

The only communication of which the
Bureau is aware in that case is the Dallasa report dated

Corporation.”

3/30/73.

As the disposition of Sahley's debt to the Govern-
ment of approximately 2172,765 may be germane to the
Special Prosecutor's interest in Sahley, include in
your LHM to be submitted as mentioned in retel whether
or not the debt has been disposed of and if so, how.

If LHM has already been submitted, forward supplemental
LHM dealing with the AFA matter only.

prompt attention.

1- WFO (139-166)
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Trnining .

Legal Coun.
Cong. Serv,
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Razearch

Press OH. |
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Telephone Rm —_

1973

r
127 -

IV #
L
MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT[__]

Afford this matter

f—/ 0 o’?

‘-ﬂ-—_ﬁ
17 Jul 271973“ e

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___7/slf0 _ BYSP4 Jewloms
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z : . . 1{ M1 Baker
. I} M, Collahem
"1 Mi. Cioveland
. FBI : M1. Conrad
i‘é _} | Date: 7727773 : . Mogshall
; L2 7 Transmit the following in T
& : : ransm oiiowing {Type in plaintext or codel } : Thompeon
o AIRTEL (| Mo Waltes .
Via 4 | tete Moo
{Priority) | 1 M Bollet cmsm e
________________________________________________ L 1-‘..“—?1:-:_..
M. Bowers &
DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) M1, Herington L
, W [ .
: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P) ; M. Ecndley ——
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR; aka; l U S J
FREDERICK CHENEY LA RUE; ET AL — T
Burglary, Democratic Natlonal Committee L
Feadquarters, Washington, D. C.
6/17/72
I0C, 0J, PERJURY /vLy' —
{00 :WFO)
id s Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and f

our
(L) coples of an LHM captioned "POSSIBLE WIRETAPPING OF -
TELEPHONE OF CONGRESSMAN JOHN B. ANDERSON, POSSIBLE IOC."
The 1nvestigation 1s continuing and the results i/}’/”
be furnished in LHM form upon receipt by WFO.

Enclosed for Baltimore are two (2) copies of LHM
as described above. Baltimore contact Security Office
Telephone Company to determine if there was a work order in

VAT

[

: exlistence or trouble call for the telephone number '
g * €54-0909.
- ' B ’;:‘ .;v
g §§ urnish WFO nine (9) coples of investigative insert
it =t or FD 30

- Sp. Pros, Cox

SR o-tigy |37 Mo57 é‘ﬂ‘/
13178 SURE B C T —— IR

2 Balcimore (Ena.2) (-7 | J/;dp
1 - WFO F! 5
AJL:sjs ‘ ,aﬁf{q
(5) .

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED b
DATE___11l90 _ BYSP4JRml OmS

12 JuL 311973 .4

Approved: Sent
5 3 JU\_ 3 1 ‘gﬁ Special Agent in Charge U.5.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D. C. 20535
July 27, 1973

¥ mp"o e

POSSIBLE WIRETAPPING OF THE TELEPHONE
OF CONGRESSMAN JOEN B. ANDERSON,
PCSSIBLE INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATION

Special Prosecutor Archibald Cox, requested that

the Federal Bureau of Investigation, conduct an investigation
into the allegation that the telephone of Congressman John

B. Anderson was "bugged" during April, 1970, through September,
1971.

",

o
e
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Accordingly, an investigation was instituted and the
results of the interviews of Congressman Anderson and his wife
are set forth.

Additional investigative leads have developed and
the results of these interviews will be forwarded upon
completion.

Thils document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of

the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED#::-
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED i ~ -
DATE__4si%0_____BYSP4 Jgmloms

dwe (S -0 TS A 0¢
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

*a ‘ r T ey
- ﬁf:‘" . ’ Dale of transcriplion 7/1 *,i I
"'_-x ,—:l..P.-. N 'ﬁ’ ‘*;' £
R Mrs, JDHN ANDERSON, wife of Illinois
v, . : Congressman JOHN B ERSON, was interviewsd at her a “L’

residence, 2711 Big est Road,

Mra. ANDERSON advised that froa upproxinately
1961 through September, 1971, her family resided at 5616

urdon Dnnd Mantoamary Neannto Uaweland

b St RS A W R R Ay WAFMIA Y Y § RENE J & WELEYE G

Bhe stated from 1961 through April, 1970,
she never experienced any difficulty with their home
telephone,

In April, 1970, she began experiencing & lot
of problems with her home phone. 8She described these
problems as follows:

A continual clicking when she used the phonse;
no dial tone on many occasions and on many occasions while
having a conversation on the phone she was able to hear
another telephone conversation between two other parties,

Those problems continued from April, 1970,
through and including September, 1971, whea they moved
from their residence, - ¥

8he stated she contacted her neighbor, the
wife of Congressman JOAN BUCHANAN, who told Mrs. ANDERSON
she was having no trouble with her phone.

B8he added that on an average of once a week during
the summer months of 1970 and 1971 she observed an individual
working on the telephone pole located directly in front of
her home. 8he added that on one occasion she went out and
talked to tha man 'nrkina on the talanhnnn line and said

*I'm beginning to think m my phone 1is being bugged.™® She said
the man only looked down and smiled, 8She described him as

a white, mnle, sandy haired, 25 to 35 years of age with a
"flushed™ complexion. '

h u

lntecvie

"i slhr‘_ .
3

d 4&173 o Bockford, Illinoim s+
‘SA ROBERT P, BRANNIGAN &

This documeni contains nelther recommandclions nor conclusions of the FBY, M fx the property of the FBI and is loaned lo your agency;

r--g\,

it ond its contenls ore not to be disiribyted outside your agency.
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,,ffurnished this information to a member of Congressman

- v

_!b 139-263

- Mrs, ANDERSON stated that on more than one = ;
occasion she mentioned to her husband the possibility v
that their phone was being bugged, He told her that

things like that did not happen in the Unied Btates,

h T Ty AWTETIOMAL b o b P, b R

Mrs, ANDERSON stated she pever did 4008 e mny
complaints with the telephone company concerning her
service, and she never recorded the license plates of
the trucks used by the individuals who were working on
the telephone pole in front of her home,

She added her telephone number at that time
was OL 4-0909,

Bha aAdAvdeond dhat anmnavdwandbfaTer dfwa mandlhae
WIUT @&UYADUOU PLUAVY ASULLIUALHDLWVOAY VWU MCLLLD

ago she called the Montgomery County business office

of the Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone Company and
asked 1f they maintained any record of how many service
alls were made on the telephone pole in front of her
house. The individual handling her inquiry stated they
kept service records for three years, but could give her
no answer to her specific question,

ffhe added thet thev movad fraom the

W RRN - Tl N e WAASAE W vuv; RIAT Y SFNe a A WiR ™ AATF

5616 Ogden Road in Beptember, 1971, and she ha
further problem with telephone service.

-3 T F
Tl W

44
iy Nl
had no

e
S
8

In addition to the above Mrs, ANDERSON recalled
the following:

During a Governor's conference held in the
Btate of Colorado in September, October or November, 1970 or

1971, a friend of Congressman AH’DR‘HM\T overhaard a aonvargation

- e e A PE SIS T RS SRS GAATRS W AT WV W RS e

between HARRY DENT, an employee in Mr, COLSON's office at the
¥hite House, and an aide of Governor OGILVIE's. Mrs., ANDERSON
could not recall the mme of the friend or the name of the alde.

DENT told the aide that they no longer needed to be
concerned about Congressman ANDERSON as an opponent of Congressman
'DEVINE for the Chairmanship of the House Republican Confarence
because of marital difficulties ANDERSON was experj.enc!.l:g,;a;,;--~

Congressman ANDERSON's friend telephonicallyiﬁfﬁf%j?

"ataff, This conversation was reduced to a memorandum, ‘which her
husband gave her to read,

e
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Mrs. ANDERSON believes that this memorandum is
in her desk in her residence in Washington, D.C,

Mrs, ANDERSON stated the reason she was furnishing

tha ashava wag that at the time ghe nnn1l‘| not undorestand haw

WAAN WA TN WALEA W AW WALD WMALIVTHL D VIREIWE  BAVW

anyone could possibly conceive that she and her husband

were having marital problems, other than possibly overhearing
their telephone conversations when her husband would call
home and advise her he would be working late, 8She stated
she would at that time make some volatile comment to him,
which 1f strictly interpreted, might cause someone to
believe that some marital difficulties existed between her
and her husband,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- S om Bam

Date of transer ipﬁon__mms_._.-—.—

Congressman JOHN B. ANDERSON, Republican Represent-
ative from the State of Illinois, was interviewed in his
office at 1101 Longworth Bullding, located at Independence
and New Jersey Avenue, Southeaat, Washington, D, C., by FBI
Agents who identified themselves and stated purpose of inter-
view.

ANDERSON advised that from July of 1961 till May of
1972 he resided at 56156 Ogden Road, Montgomery County, Mary-
land. He sald his telephone number at this address was 654-
0905. ANDERSON said he now resides at 2720 35th Place, N.W.,
Washington, D. C.

He sald that during the summer of 1970 his wife com-
plained about their telephone functioning improperly. She
said she had trouble getfing a dizl tone and heard clicking
noises on the phone. She also could hear other conversations
in the background when she was talking on the phone. She also
noticed what appeared to be a telephone truck parked in front
of her house once a week over a period of several months,.

At one-time she asked a man who had left the truck and c¢limbed
a telephone pole if he was bugging her telephone. She said

the man smiled and didn't say anything. The man then climbed
down the pole, entered hils truck and drove off. After this
occurrence Mrs., ANDERSON did not see the telephone truck again.

Mr. ANDERSON emphasized that he himself had not per-
sonally observed any of these occurrences. He further advised
that to his knowledge the telephone company had not been con-
tacted regarding the above. .

Mr. ANDERSON further advised that his wife is pre-
sently residing at 2711 Higherest Road, Rockford, Illinois,
telephone number 815-399-7613, until the beginning of the
school year when she will return to Washington, D. C.

By
S

Washington, D. C. e s WFO_139-166 °. _
S

3 July 16, 1973

Interviewed on at
T

'SA ROBERT S. TITTLE and
RODNEY C. KICKLIGHTER RST/twk Dove dictated 7/20/73

by

This document confains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBIL. )t is the property of the FBI ond is looned to your sgency;

e

i ond its contenls are not 1o be distribuied sutside your ogency.
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coples of an LHM concerning captioned matter.
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v Coples of enclosed LHM are being disseminated locall ‘Af'
to the Metropolitan Police Department and the U.S. Capitol
Police. "
| %S’/ﬂ/&l9o.
iy //Aﬁlf’ A

Special Agent in Charge

‘ OGoodl, 3
; (1-66- 3029) T é;ra!“
. CWH Y N P S
: (h) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
3 S HERZIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __hlze BY P4 {8migms
583 Hn ."2 2 g
Approved: - - WIS Sent M Per __

U.S.Government Printlnq Ofﬂte';&)?z — 455-574

lq‘;;
The United States Secret Servic epresentative B
referred to in enclosed LHM is SA* of the Washington
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P. WILKEY and notification of appropriate agencies was made by,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

oY ol X onf

wWashington, D.C. 20535

July 27, 1973

-
'i%_ UNKNOWN SUBJECT
e %NEQBMAIIQN”CONCEHNLNQ_&IAIEMENT“IQ
?1 UTAKE CARE_QF THE .WATERGATE BUNCH"
+ The following Information was received by the
: 5 Washington Field Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation

July 2 1
on July 27, 1973: . %,/lﬂ//

A representative of the United States Secret Service,
(/ Washington Field Office, advised that his office had received
?)/// information to the effect that at 2:00 a.m., July 27, 1973, an
individual driving an old blue Cadillac stopped at a gas
station on Maryl Route 40 West and stated to the attendant
that he was en route to Washington to "Take Care of the Water-
gate Bunch." The attendant asked the individual how he was
going to accomplish that and the individual stated that he

had hils ways.

RN B

A AT PR i

Bam AL el v mt Rea mrsmm - 4 -
The individual in guestion was described as a whi

male, approximately 55 years old, flve feet, eight inches,
210 pounds, brown moustache, and wearing denim trousers and
gshirt. His vehicle was described as bearing North Carolina
license, the last three digits of which were Skl,

et

% _{E};{_«a piokkatyd

R B

The following individuals at the indicated agencies
were advised of the foregoing information on July 27, 1973, at

the indicated times:

L,
i d

& i 1:38 p.m. - Sergeant Roy Bell,

§ &% United States Capitol Pollce

G b

R By 1:45 p.m. - Plainclothesman, Gary Bittenbender,
AR Intelligence Division,

= §§§ Metropolitan Police Department

5 S

g = This document contains neither recommend-

ations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 1s
the property of the FBI and 1is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not

> . to be distributed outside your agency. Zﬂfﬁ
; " &
5o 1¢

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
TERTIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ lhige BY ¢ Jem| OmS
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Date: 7/27/73
Transmit the following in
{Type in plaintext or code}
\-) AIRTEL
. Yia
‘ X (Priority}
¢ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
SAC, CHICAGO (139-263)
FROM: Shpj WFO (139-166)
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka;

FREDERICK CHENEY LA RUE;

ET AL,

BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D. C.

6/17/72

IoC, O0J, PERJURY

(OO:WFO)

Re Chicapo teletype to Bureau and WFO 7/19/73.

Enclosed for Chicago is one copy of a memorandum
from Howard Moffett to Congressman ANDERSON dated 12/16/70.

On 7/26/73 bongféssman ANDERSQO§'s secretary was con-
tacted regarding the whereabouts of FREDNBIRD. She did n°t\x11_
know of his present residence but sugges a Mr. MACK, at =¥—~
James and Thomas, a Chicago law firm, telephone number 312-751-05p0
might be 1In contact with BIRD. MACK was also a press secretary

-

for former Governor OGILVIE of Illinois. -

She has advised that OGILVIE may know of BIRD's g
whereabouts. OGILVIE is presently working for Isham, Lincoln, an
Beal, a Chicago law firm located at the 1st National Plaza.. . ~
LEADS

<N

CHICAGO REC-,U(] B2 f/&f/ Q’ﬂ

AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS: Hill Ioca BIRD hhrougp MACK
or OGILVIE and immediately interview him re enclosed memorandum,

(2Bureau L1 INFORMATION ConTaTNED 1o JUL 811978 €18
w‘;},"ag" (Enc. 1YperTy 1 UNCLASSIFIED --...
1- DATE_ 2Mil%0 BY. LQ_;__
RST:das
(
rm?ezi Sent M Per
SPSJUL U.5.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FROM MINNEAPOLIS 139-38

’

JAMES WALTER ﬁblconu, JR., AKA; FREDERICK CHENEY LA RUE,

LE A SRS NL AN S Y 51

NI

SR
L2

T
da

AKA; ET AL; BUﬁéLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEAD-

QUARTERS, WDC, 6/17/72, 10C; OJ; PERJURY. ' W}W

RE WFO TELETYPE 7/23/73.

R O

AEKRL D B
~m' ek

oy,
e

W
e 5o s FROELA

KENNETH%?UEGENER, BELIEVED IDENTICAL WITH KENNETH D,
H_”-__'———b*-_

e ————————

N?UEGEMER, FORMERLY ASSOCIATED WITH BLACK STEER,INC., AN

AFFILIATE OF LEISURE INNS AND RESORTS, INC. RUEGEMER HAS MOVED tjyg/
FROM LAST KNOWN ADDRESS, INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MINNESOTA. (7
INVESTIGATION CONTINUING.
i END.
f 23 LS cax FOR TWO TELS
DLM FBI HQ ACK FOR TWO CLR Recrg
|37 -4 e}
: n 1a JUL‘Si.tsm :
¥ S S :
et - "TI Gy .
bbb',a'.‘.‘

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
93y 311973 IEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE . i lgo  BYSpa JRmloms
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA; ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC )B
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C., 6/17/72, W
10C; 00J; PERJURY, 00: WASHINGTON FIELD.

,( RE WFO TELETYPES TO BUREAU 7/24/73 AND 7/26/73. j&

ON INSTANT DATE, THOMAS VICTOR%NES WAS INTERVIEWED BY
ADQUARTERS, CENTURY CITY,

R 851 LA PLAIN®
811PM BITEL 7-38-73 GLD

=

TO DIRECTOR (139-4089)
FIELD (139-166)
E

5555?55"5!-‘55!?5?5555

BUREAU AGENTS AT THE NORTHROP CORP. H
CALIF, JONES ADVISED THAT THE FOLLOWING EXECUTIVES IN THE
mROP CORP CONTRIBUTED THE AMOUANTS SPECIFIED WHICH, COMBINED
WITH WIS $45,9020, TOTALLED $109,602 IN ORIGINAL CAMPAIGHE

'CONTRIBUTIONS$ Rec10 (37, /‘gj 25’0

JAMESLALLEN, VICE PRESIDENT AND ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIPENL.. womnm

k 12,008, 12 guL 811973
& JAME}NILsou, SENIOR_VICE PRESIDENT - FINANCIAL. Mﬂ—-—- --...’

F. WNLLOYD, SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT - OPERATIONS, sara.zan.

END PAGE ONE S /T’)
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JONES ALLOVWED THAT ALL THESE INDIVIDUALS MAINTAIN OFFICES

AT THE CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS IN CENTURY CITY. AL
JONES STEADFASTLY MAINTAINS THAT WHEN HERBERﬁ<}?LMBU‘ir
CAME TO HIS OFFICE ON 7/31/72, HE GAVE KALMBACH ONLY $508,088
IN CASH. JONES FURTHER STATED THAT THERE IS NO WAY IN WHICH
HE COULD HAVE GIVEN KALMBACK $75,888 BECAUSE HE HAD COUNTED
TWO OCCASIONS AND IT TOT
JONES RECALLED THE LAST TIME HE HAD ANY CONVERSATION WITH
KALMBACH WAS APPROXIMATELY TWO WEEKS AFTER THE NOVEMBER 1972

AT B l!-h & E s momsw
LALLLEY J»I0g0V0,

PRESIDENTIAL ELECTION. AT THAT MEETING, WHICH WAS HELD AT

THE !IBBLERS COFFEE SHOP, VWILSHIRE BLVD., BEVERLY HILLS, CALIF,,
KALMBACH Aﬂb JONES DISCUSSED THE INITIAL $102,800 GIFT THAT
JORES AND KIS THREE ABOVE~-MENTIONED ASSOCIATES GAVE FOR THE

GN FUND, JONES CHARACTERIZED THIS MEETING AS

u l -~

ARPA

—y

RiX
EXTREMELY SHORT AND THE ONLY THING DISCUSSED WAS THE CHECKS
THAT VWERE BROKEN DOWN INTO $5,092 AMOUNTS AND DRAWN ON THE . ...

BANQUE OF LUXEMBURG, ¢ ,
JONES SECRETARY, DAISY STOJ%(QFRRY, WAS INTERVIEVED

AND STATED THAT AT THE TIME OF KAL&E!CH'S VISIT TO JONES®

CENTURY CITY.OFFICE, SHE WENT, ON THE DIRECTION OF JONES,

TO A PRIVATE SAFE IN THE OFFICE AND BROUGHT TO JONES' OFFiCE.A

PORTFOLIO, THE CONTENTS OF WHICH SHE WAS NOT AWARE AT THE TIME,
FD-392'S TO FOLLOW,

END
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AMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA; FREDERICK CHENEY LA RUE AKAj thﬁzgggﬁ?:;
ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,

WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72., 10C3 0J§ PERJURY,

¢  RE MINNEAPOLIS TELETYPE 7/28/73 AND WFO TELETYPE 7/23/13.
XKENNETH DONALY RUEGEMER, PRESENT RESIDENCE, MINNEAPOLIS,
MINNESOTA, ADVISED HE WAS FORMERLY BRIEFLY ASSOCIATED yITH

—

LEISURE INNS AND RESORTS, INC. HE KAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF

SOLICITATION FOR FUNDS BY THE COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT THE |
RESIDEWT. HE KNOWS OF WO CONTRIBUTIONS OR saLEEiTaT%ai i?';f%:ém;“‘m
OR ON BEHALF OF WILLIAM SAKLEY OR ANY OTHER PERSONKEL OF

LEISURE INNS AND RESORTS, INC. Bec-119

)
FD-382 RE INTERVIEW BEING FORWARDED TO yFO. [82"“ "‘2

an

-
?

END , ) : 12 JuL 31 1973
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3L J. J. Clynick Spac. Ine
Lo# —~~ raining

B e, oot oo
3 JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. o S ——
B BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL pssasech

5 COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 Telophone Rm. _
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Directer Sacry —

Y LN

Reference is made to LEM dated 6/28/73, in this
case (serial 2423) which forwarded to the Special
Prosecutor's Office a listing of instructions and
requests issued and received during the investigation

of this matter and several related matters.

Attached hereto to complete the file are the
work papers generated as a result of review of these
files (conducted by SAs Clynick and Henehsan) in order
that the sbove-mentioned LHM could be compiled. It g7 4
is suggested that these work papers be made a part

of the file for possible future reference. d}!fz;f

ACTION: For information and record purposes.

JJC/amm (2) \
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
6/17/72

I0C

00: WFO

b FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-84) ( “é.h_,i S _ : .
. _ - N o ) |
: - I
) - I . ) = 1.
~ ‘. | -
FBI {
:7:"1 Date: 7/30/73 :
|
Transmit the following in ! .
: {Type in plaintext or code) : ‘&
AIRTEL AIR MAIL ! -
. (Priority) j
T T e Lo
N TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
#U7 FroM: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (139-141) (P)
4 O
! SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,
s ET AL
2 BURGLARY; DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
?j COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
%

ol T g
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Re WFO telet;ge to Bureau, 7/24/73; and Los Angeles
nitel to Bureau, 7/25/

Bl? furnished a list of the subscribers to
ollowing telephone numbers:

- 9689 0

$R
el

- LeoX tt_Landscape Contractors
| 3 1315 L Avenida
Hountain_ﬁew_TL_—'_— s )
established 11/62

:367-6973 Seed G REC m_nu //.
exr rs ee ompan 95
ﬂlﬂﬁi B‘oéd atf]?velyn ond / 7 ‘/J P- 9 -

tain ew 2! |
established 1751 - AUG?W,»

q- Buréﬁu (RM)
- WFQ (RM)

2 - San Francisco
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
%g')'fplf (c-2) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE_filgo _ BYSP4 JRMIOMS

Approved: g j? / % Sent M  Per __

(-a e AU 8 6 1,5,:@31(11 Angm Charge U.5.Government Prihting Of_ﬂcgjyf'lz — 455-574
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SF 139-141 %" ke
C.]H/plr 1::" '-.-(:3,

347-0737
R. E,\CORNWELL
1020 Bromfield Road

_Hillsborough ‘.
ﬁﬁﬁhblisheg number Eérﬁ%;
established 7/66

on private income

322-962
DONALD N GEDDES
821 East Meadow Drive
“Palo Alto (-~
— establtshed-
rtner with Logan and Logan for 9 years
?:ot updated)

493-2610
lwvich & Company, Inc,
Palo Alto - /.

@atablished I1/57
construction company

85423082
D. E AGUICHARD
218 Leland Avemue
—Menlo Park cxiﬂ%,
~established 8/52
employed with Peat Marwick Mitchell & Company
for one year '

493-8494

Nonpublished n r
CLYDE COLLIS RINKLER
4047 E) Camino Way

“Palo Alto. a7

N I

i L 327-417

ST Jack G ord, Inc.
. %, <« Landscape Architect
SAGTEAG 701 _Welch.Boad.

Palo Alto, 7./,
established 3/70
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'SF 139-141
CIM/plr
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343-8
RUSSE ENIOFF

2 . ;
Hillsborough §§:£;¢,

“Tumber discommected 1/73

84~2177
Graham Association, Inc.
957 Dewinig AVénue
Lafayette
‘éstablishe 72
nonfrofit consulting corporation
published number

giégzng 'URSO
54 Joaquin Court (&7
_San_Ramon “;é%;
eatablished 9/70
blished number

ivision sales manager
Carter Wallace of New York

83<5906
AUGHT"
44 Barbaree Way, -

Tiburon _ . 4.
‘published number
disconnected 10/31/72
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Spee. Inv,
Troining
Legal Coun. _
Cong. Serv. .

Corr. 8 Crm,
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(67

Comp, Syst. _ _
Files & Com. __

Loboratery ______
Plon. & Eval. __

Press OFf.

. CAN'.)
{4
2 — MAILED 3
Sy g
1JUL3 11973 |
LBl ¢ iﬁ%
- " .
‘ TS document oontains noithar
recommendations nor gonclusions ot
o tt.ll:: ::BBII It i3 the property. qt ‘
: g bl 8 loaned to vour agam.w,_f

AU

10X OF cmrcnit’-

of an interview

setting forth information received by the Seattle, tm
FBI Office from a ecafideatial source, This source las T
receatly furnished informatiom ¢f value fo the Seattle Otﬂu, '

Enclosed is @ .

buthostntodtnthmld, uader o circumstances
B e Bt rantios be Turatsned " e adviced that i} ssved
testify he would deny all knowledge of this matter. He Mthq
stated that & check of hlis telephone toll records would met
reveal a tohzbuo call to Chicage, Illinois, ea July 17, 1873,
menti torvi a toll

NOTE: Original and one copy, together with enclosure'
fur ished this date to Special Prosecutor Cox,

1t3 contents are not ¢
o be
distributed outside your agency.

TELETYPE UNIT [}

ému; RO?
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- Fods (Rev. 5-22.40) (
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FBI
e Date: 7/24/73

<

Transmit the %llwinq in
i gt T I {Type in plaintext or code}

AIRTEL AIRMAIL

» e

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)

FROM: SAC, SEATTLE (139-122)

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.;
ET AL
BURBLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL SOMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
6/17/72
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
00: WO

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies of ah:?%
FD-302 reflecting an interview with a confidential source

For information, the confidential source R
referred to above is who recently furnished

information of value to e Seattle Division. Purther, -
source _stated he would, under no circumstances, testify to
the information contained in the enclosure and if asked .
to do so would deny all knowledge of it. He advised,
however, if necessary he would talk to SAC MOORE, i
Anchorage Division, about this information inasmuch as he
source, knew Mr. MOORE when Mr. MOORE was in Chicago. - .

Source also advised that a check of his teleph
toll records would not reveal the telephone call to Chicag
Illinois, on 7/17/; inasm as he, source, can dial a
toll free numbg

" 2 - Bureau (
J - Seattle

; ‘ ~-73
e L3 - 30 = ) e
ALL “INFORMATION CONTAINED . Zgn,,f@ WECEIARL ~ & B.ﬁ

Rt - T

£ . HEREIN:IS UNCLASSIFIED g
' DATE__\zlgo  BYR4 ;g!o&

Approved: LAY = Sent M Per _f}t# s ‘
Special Xge’nt in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 74g5-574




SE 139-40889

for information purposes and no action on it will be taken SR
until the Bureau so advises. .. .- . L iR
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A comfidential souxce
advised he telephonically contacted one DANIEL J. McGOVERN
on July 17, 1973 on a personal matter. He stated McGOVERN ..
ig in an inF‘lnani‘ia'l mnifinﬂ in the namnﬁr-ai-in Dar’-}r
in Chicago,.Illinois, and as such, has been involved in

such activities as working for Mayor DALEY's yeZelection

in Chicago. He said he has known and associated with .
MCGOVERN for approximately 15 years and he, McGOVERN, : -

is known as an individual who does not speak of serious
matters lightly. He advised during the telephone con-
versation on July 17, 1973 with McGOVERN, McGOVERN told

him the following facts and further told him that these
facts are supported with documents although he did not
advise of the type of documents:
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Approximately eight years ago, unknown individuals
3 C. in the National Democratic Party hired GORDON LIDDY and '
L//// ‘EE§§EAGBQDER to act as “"double agents®™ to penetrate the
Republican Party and attempt to subvert it. The culmina-
tion of this subversion attempt was the so-called
Watergate affair. The first attempt to "bug® the Democratic
Beadguarters falled because the Negro guard at the Head-
gquarters who had been paid to make sure the participants
in the "bugging” were caught, did nOt do so because he ks
was not "smart enough®" to "catch on" to what was going R
on. The "bugs" given to the particigants in this first |
abortive attempt were purposely constructed so as to not
work. Since the first attempt did not result in the
arrest of the participants, another attempt was planned
with "bugs" that did not work. This time, the same Negro
guard was given better instructions and in fact, did
what he was paid .to_do and did "catch" the particpants.
The amount of money paid to LIDDY and MAGRUDER to per—
petrate this event was approximately $17,000,000. This
money was not exclusively for their own use but rather ‘
was to buy individuals and equipment. ) ER

M

; Further, the break-in at DANIEL ELLSBERG's
psychiatrist's office was financed and planned by LIDDY
and MAGRUDER. This break-in also had a built-in "defect®
since each of the psychiatrists patient's files did not
have a name on it but rather a number. The participants

tnterviowsd on ? 21 9 L1713 &-F1/20 o ] Seattle “ashingtea — File ¥

"'—————-swetm—'r—so&aeufdja | Dote dkh'-‘———#z’am—m————

iy document contoins nefther recommaendalions nor con:luslom of the FBL 1 s the propayty of the F81 and Is locaned to your ogtmr
= h und i contants are aot la be distributed ouhide your ogency.

. o —
. A
“

T e T T VT e g, S A AL T ST N A K AL B W e Rt TR e TS gy 8 S R sondan i ot



R P . 7
e i e I AR 3 L e e .

B EPraE
anr AT e T i T AT

( | <

’-_'.\f-.*

" n o e e A 3

ket

';'”‘ffi."i"

o
\

in the break-in were given.the wrong number, off by one
digit, of ELLSBERG's file by individuals hired by LIDDY
and MAGRUDER so that they would not get ELLSBERG's file
but another one yet still could be caught after the
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MCGOVERN furnished the above information since
he, McGOVERN feels that he was not treated properly
by the Democratic Paty because they did not perform as
promised, with these promises unnamed. He was apparently
not paid enough by the Democratic Party and he, McGOVERN,
was in fear for his life since he had this information.
MCGOVERN, apparently, is looking for an individual to
act as a “go bdween®™ to bargain for money for the
above information so that he, McGOVERN, can possibly
flee the country.

The following information was furnished
concerning McGOVERN:

In late 1956 or early 1957, McGOVERN was
employed &t the Division of Forestry, 53rd and Racine,
Chicago, Illinois. 1In his capacity there, he arranged
to have various companies paid to remove trees, sweep
streets, and remove snow in and around the Chicago area.
Using his influence in this area, McGOVERN would insura
that individuals or companies that he liked would get
the bids for the above mentioned services by contacting
the general contractor for each particular job and
telling him who he would hire to perform the service.

McGOVERN's associates in these endeavors
included ANTHONX MCHIEDE (phonetic), Chief Engineer for.
the Greater Metropalitan Sanitary District, L.
WILLIAM \JOHNSQN, Resident Engineer for the Des Plaines
River; NATHAN President, Arcole Midwest,

I

I {ATH] g?EATEBr_M" . C Yde
InC., Skokie, Illinois; WALTERXHOFELDER, IllinQis State -~

§‘

¥

bt

Repregentative and owner of Céntral Landscape Company; .
and wﬂmhmm:mm 2
MM DN as acormant 21%e Aflanbkls il // et 4

e Iw B PRI Voo '/
FiLAavVLsaT wWae ThpTuldary TiaiiCSlLLVE in his "biad LELLAILY o

through his involvement with WALTER HOFELDER inasmuch

as HOFELDER was a politician and able to obtain copies

of bids in Springfield, Illinois, prior to their being

opened and "let." Approximately once a month HOFELDER,
McGOVERN and others would meet in a hotel room in i
Springffeld, Illinois, and look at the various contracts '
and bids and then select the most lucrative ones for

thelr own use.
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An example of MCGOVERN's influence in this
area occurred in the late 19508 when shére were union
troubles on the clearance of the Des Plaines River >
job. When McGOVERN heard about this, he contacted _Léf"'
DANNY MERABELLY (phonetic), Busin t_for_the
Asphaf{t Pavers Union and pefported Mafia figure who
quickly suppréssed whatever trouble there was.

contracting area, he was also known as a "troubleshoote
for Mayor DALEY, Chicago, and in fact was Mayor DALEY's
"right arm" according to PAT DUFFEY (phonetic),
Director of Alrports and Air Pacilities, Chicago,
Illinoias. Purther, according to TED MICHAELS, Assistant L
Harbormaster of the Port of Chicago, McGOVERN had lé,,f‘
access to and was influenced by HENRY JCROWN, General

T o .
wmﬂrﬁ,ﬁ:"ﬂm‘ﬂ?‘as%- R ik
gl Moo o .

.r.

s

R

In 1971, McGOVERN was still in the same
position as before in Chicago but was even more
influential in politics inasmuch as he was able to

dispense more political patronage for his friends
and associates.

McGOVERN is described as follows:

Home Telephone
Residence

Name DANIEL J. XécGOVERN —
o Sex Male 7
O Race il Caucasian
I Age Approximately 45
83 Height Approximately 6°
§§ Weight Approximately 180
=3 Hair Black - gray :
E% Employment Supervisor, Division

of Porestry, Chicago,
Illinois
TR 3-7444

South Wood Street,

o Dynamics, and J {(phonetic S were both

B % A d e Al BF e AT o LW e ety - . = P 14 1
£ involved 1in the National Democratic Party. Along with /i&
¥ MCGOVERN's troubleshooting for Mayor DALEY, he wasg’

 bx also a fund raiser for the Democratic Party and campaign

. Ye manager for Mayor DALEY.
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Transmit the iollo'winq in
v (Type in plaintext or codel

AIRTEL AIR MAIL
(Priority}

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) R

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (139-306)(P) o

B8UBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD,
ET AL

Burglary of

National Hea |
6/17/72
00: Washington Field _A

or the information of the Bureau and Washington
Field, was contacted on 6/4/73 and furnished
the following information pertaining to the subject maffer

et
Source advised that BERNARﬁX;iNSTERW or years

has been a Democratic hack and has handled numerous assign- .
ments in Washington for elected Democratlc officials.
Source advised that JAMES MC CORD was in touch with rlNSlEﬁ: L
WALD 20 or 30 times prior to and after MC CORD hired hig "7~
attorney SIRICA (phonetic). Source advised that prior to &
hiring SIRICA (phonetic), MC CORD tried to obtain the services
of F, LEEABATLEY, fully knowing that indictments were
outstanding against him and that this would create a e
problem in the Senate lnquiry on Watergate. Source further e
advised that the reason the above is important, as far as '
he is concerned, is that Senatoixs JOHN TUNNEY and EDWARD .5

WYENNED 4
KENNEDY have the most to gain in thelr &fforts to degrade’

the President, and source is sure that in some way, MC CO‘

e . =T, £ 'y o2 " d TR A { K g SECELPN f v s R
Y 'A. . i N o e -
m " h E )

ED o

& is involved with the Democra’cic Party 3 ? 40 fguch
- -

£ AL _,“.../ R L
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. ©d 2 - Washington Filel
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on 6/6/73, source advised that JOHN

former Attorney Gener Gonernlwnﬁ—the*ﬂhiseé-ste,vs- kas at a
party for PAT NIXON at TAP)x IBER!'s house in PBeverly
1l1s, California, on e ght that word was received .
gﬁout the bTeakih at the Denocratic Readquarters. Source
advised that MITCHELL had no drinks and appeared extrenely

aerveous througheut that evenimg.

on 6/11/73, source advised that J_on}k%. h ﬂb )
whe, at the time, was scheduled te testify befeore the ,;n#f‘i
Senate hearing, was dismissed frem a law firs in Eew Yark . . ..
City because of his unusual practices, specifically the
representing of a client fer the purpose of purchasing a
radio station and then purchasing the statien fer himself .
after the deal was practically consummated by his client,

Source advised that the brother of the prcuecut:i.ng.‘E
atterney in the Watergate matter, ARCHIBALD COX, has
opened a law office in Century City, Califernia, with
another individual by the last name of DAVIS.

This informatien is being set forth for
information purposes only. Los Angeles is taking ne
further action regarding the source's informatiom.

SR : - identicel to Bureau file

e e s e r e meme e e g
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' JAMES WALTER MC CORD, n.. BT AL, mmcuu. pmcuuc
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D, C., e/rr/n, s
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS, 00: WFPO, S

REVFOTEL 7/24/73, AND MMTEL 7/23/1!' 70 m BUREAU, -
MIAMI IS INSTRUCTED TO nncon-racr mrm Amxm 'ror
DETERNINE IF THERE ARE ANY RECORDS OTHER THAN n.t{m'r com*on
TO ESTABLISH THE ALLEGED FLIGHT BY JRB BTUART MAGRUDER FROM &/

-';.“;'#ﬁ&-‘" -

WASHINGTON, D, C., TO NEW YORK CITY, 3/27/73. mqmnr sawi.n

e ¥

ALSO BE MADE TO DETERVINE IF THERK ARE ANY B mmzr mm

R L

SUTEL PROMPTLY, MAIL COPY TO Wro.

- h--8saCy WFO (129- 166)
Ea0 B oF ddmo"‘"nw

- fmnm Bumu OF mvtsncmon
& COMMUN!CAT]ONS SECTION

JUL301973 m

T E25p K&
TELETYPE | -
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED °
< B Talephone Rm. _ lm] ?@ TELETYPE UNIT gEggIN If [INCLASSIFIEB -
B -. Direct, A A 16?00 ; | 2 !gﬂ!g!m S -”’
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 RE wasmmsron FIELD TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR, 7/24/73. ..

OH 7/27/75 RICHARD LOWL, ASSISTANT SUPERVISOR

 JEW_YORK CITY, NO FLIGHT TICKET I¥ THE, "ﬁ‘}?ﬁw JEB ST"E Ri“—‘--;;f_:

ﬁAGRUDER COULD BE LOCATED. LOHE ADUISE§ T}&T THE
:&ayfs- yia 'st‘ , YERE 1 D ON. 4

........

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
. HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED.
: .'--,DATE ‘Halxo _ BYSP4J
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) FEDERAL BLREAU OF INVESTIGA
(Eijé o COMMUNICATIONS SECTioN.

ERERRE: e
i U IO N

¥R2GA WF CODE )
19148 AM URGENT-7-31-73 KEP T

T0 DIRECTOR,/FBI (139-4889)
SAN FRANCISCO (139-141)
~ FROM WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) P  ONE PAGE

O . )
JAMES VALTER MC CORD, JR.j AKA3 FREDERICK CHENEY LA RUE, AKA 77/ .
ETALt BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC' )

| 617-72. 10C. 0J. PERJURY 5

RE LA TEL TO BUREAU AND SF, 7-25-73. | -
‘ SAN FRANCISCO IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE WFO BY RETURN IELEIYPI'TL“’Hﬁﬁﬁ
""" AS SOON AS POSSIBLE, THE IDENTITIES OF THE TELEPHONE SUBSCRIBERS. A
““"SET FORTH IN LA TEL. ST
CEm

~ MAM FBIHQ CLR Ty

e

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED.

1P AL HEREIN IS U CLASSIFIED
6‘ AUS & 1973 DATE___ 1 _BY Spmlous
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f 2y, ATRTEL N
g;% ________________________________________________ ) _
z;§i TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
£/ FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR; aka
£~ PREDERICK CHENEY LA RUE, aka;
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATTONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC,
6/17/72

10C; 0J; PERJURY

(00:WFO)

ReWFOteletype 7/30/73.

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and four
(4) coples of an LHM dated and captioned as above.

Enclosed for Miaml is one copy of captioned LHM.

@ Bureau (Enc.5) @

N % 1- Miami (Enc.l)
N 1- WFO [/’ __//’
(' 2 _'

g o2 AJL:avl :
- (4)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ».}
DATE__ 2% BYSP4.Jaml Dms™

Approved: (LL /y Sent M  Per

6 x I , ~ é:%cml Agent in harqe U.S5.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D.C. 20535 -
In Reply, Please Refer 10 July 31, 1973 T
File No. L

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR;
FREDERICK CHENEY LA RUE
ALSO KNOW AS
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

By letter dated July 26, 1973, the office of the

Qrandal Lo teprgate Pracoannntsan Aﬂnh#ha‘lﬂ OAaw maoanna atod
e B N N e £X Tavol RaQvc a&vDC\-uuuL, Nl WillliV L4 VUA ;cqucaucu uua.u

the Federal Bureau of Investigation interview columnist Jack
derson _regarding an article appearing in the Parade
gazine of July 22, 1973. The article concerned the
Watergate matter and in a particular section, Anderson set
forth information indicating he had knowledge that four of
the defendants were pressured into pleading guilty.

Accordingly, Anderson was lnterviewed and the
results of that interview are set forth. Additional investi-
gation 1s beling conducted in the Miami, Florida area, and
the results of that investigation will be forwarded upon

completion.

This document contalns neither
recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It 1s the property
of the FBI and 1is loaned to your
agency; 1t and its contents are
not to be distributed outside
your agency.

ALL INFORMATION CONT£§

P HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED o
R DATE_ it n:}

ENCLOSURE

/3 Yol 0’2{/7
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JACK ANDERSON, syndicated eolummist, was eontacted
at his office, Roon 906, 1612 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.0.
after 1dentifying themselves to him as Special Agents of the
Pederal Bureau of Investigation. ANDERSOK was advised that
the interviev was being conducted at the request of Speecial
Watergate Prosecutor ARCHIBALD COX; fhat the interview itself
would eoncern the recent Parade magazine article ANDERSON had
published on July 22, 1973, eoncerning an allegation that
{A) defendants in the Watergate case entered guilty pleas
after being promised elemency and $1,000.00 for their families.
ANDERSON stated he would be willing to discuss the matter
with the Agents and related the following:

At the outset of the interview, ANDERSON advised
that he would of esourse not reveal the identity of his source.
He then was asked if he knew the identity of the person or
persons from Miaml who may have eome to Virginia to attend the
meeting. He did not know the identity of that person. Mr.
ANDERSON stated that he was present in another room in the
Arlington Towers Apartment at the time the meeting took plaee.
He, in fact, stated that he was in the apartment of HENRY
ROTHBLATT, the then Attorney for the "Miami Four®. He stated
that he arrived at the apartment after the meeting had begun.
He cannot recall the hour of his arrival and sald that he is
bad on times, however, he knows for a fact that it was a long
and heated discussion. He received two reports on the
progress of the meeting from his source. He sannot speeify
which, but will state’' that during at least one report,
ROTHBLATT was present. He does not know how much ROTHBLATT
heard, but 1is certain that after the meeting, ROTHBLATT must
have received a complete briefing from the "Mliami Four".
ANDERSON learned of the plan to plead guilty and the offer
of subsistence of $1,000.00 to the families of the Miami
Defendants. ANDERSON said he printed the story with some '
information held back at the request of the source, on January 15,
1973, in the Washington Post. A copy of the article was turned
over by ANDERSON. -

ANDER3ON stated that prior to the weeting, and he is

— . not pgertalin on this exact date, but either two or three days
‘before and possibly even the day of the January 11, 1973 lnctl ng,

Inter niwld l!nl P gy e A "

““1730713* “—Washington, D:€6;— —— " -!fg—133~1&gfﬂ—
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he had lunch with his source and Attorney ROTHBLATT and at
that time the plan was to "Go to triel".

ANDERSON stated it was sometime in December that his
"white House' source told him that the White House strategy
was to try and keep the defendants from going to trial. This
story appeared in the Post on December 26, 1972, ANDERSON
made avallable a copy of that report.

Returning to the events of that night, ANDERSON was
asked i1f he had seen E. HOWARD HUNT, JR. and how he, in fact,
knew that a meeting was taking place. ANDERSON saild he did
not see HUNT that evening, has no personal knowledge that HUNT
wae there, but prior to the meeting, he knew the personal
attitudes of the Defendants and it was of persons golng to
trial, After the meeting it was different.

He stated that he was not registered at the Towers
Apartment that night, but had by agreement, with ROTHBLATT,
the approval to meet hls source at ROTHBLATT's apartment.
ROTHBLATT did not obJect to ANDERSON meeting with hls source,
who was 1n attendence at the meeting, but rather, ANDERSON
had the impression that ROTHBLATT was against the meeting of
HUNT and the Cubans. He, ROTHBLATT, was aware that Cubans
were meeting with HUNT. To his knowledge MC CORD was not there,
but could have been.

He cannot recall the length of the meeting, with the
exception that he left sometime after midnight. He stated
it was a very long and ilmpassioned meeting, with great pressure
being brought to bear on the Cubans and some did not want to
g0 along. It was his understanding that HUNT did not get an
automatic yes. This fact he obtained from the interview of
his source. When asked how it was possible that his source
could leave the meeting to give him reports, ANDERSON replied
that that was a good question, and could only speculate
that the source may have left during some discussion. ANDERSON
said he thought the meeting was on another floor, possibly
the floor under ROTHBLATT's apartment.

ANDERSON stated he has since talked to his sourd&wiiﬁﬁ

" about”this affair and advised that the source said there f@+is ..
. thils spirit of comradery, that even though they may be divided, )
* they stand together before the neighborhood, like a husband and

wife.



LI
LN

WFO 139-166 : e &
s @ﬁﬂx‘

ANDERSON further stated that there may have been ~'::°
some fear on the part of some unless they stand together. ~:»1*5
He feels they will act in concert with one another, based
on the situation as it was in January of 1973 when they entered
thelr plea.

.{$ :

ANDERSON stated he has no question in his mind that
the meeting took place and would corrcborate HENRY ROTHBLATT
if 80 called upon to do. His basis for this are two fold; first,
ROTHBLATT was present during part of the Information brought
back from the meeting by ANDERSON's source, however, he 1s not
certain as to how much ROTHBLATT heard, but secondly, he,
ANDERSON feels ROTHBLATT obtalned more informatlon after the
meeting because they were his clients. Based on this, ANDERSON
sald he would testify in behalf of ROTHBLATT that this
particular meeting took place and that what was printed in the
July 22, 1973 article 1s what transpired.

ANDERSON then went on to say that sometime during
September and December, 1972, he was in Miami, Florida and
spoke to the members of the bugging crew as well as friends
of thelrs. At that time he learned that all their money was
coming via BARKER. The other members felt that BARKER was
holding out, since he was the person receiving the money.
There arose some friction, and he later learned that even
ROTHBLATT was upset because he did not get the money he was
promised. ROTHBLATT, according to ANDERSON, only received
$11,000.00.

Going back in time to the arrest of the original five
subjJecta, ANDERSON stated it was publlie information that he
visited FRANK ANTHONY STURGIS while 1n Jail. At that time,
STURGIS told ANDERSON that the only money the Cubans received
for thelr role was expense money, and that the Burglary was
done for the Cuban cause. ANDERSON stated he did not think
STURGIS would lie to him, and in fact, ANDERSON took the stand
in behalf of STURGIS at the Bond Hearing, to have STURGIS
released in his custody to live in his house., If this had
been approved by the court, ANDERSON sald he 1s certain he would
have obtained the full detalls of the burglary.

L o . ?'9' ?L‘;ﬁ; A
PR In conclusion, he stated he had learned one other g§en,
- while in Miami, and that was the money to the Cuban famiiie S
" came very intermittently, that there was not enough at 12

that time to care for the families. | Pather
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) ANDERSON also made available information pertaiﬁihg?“
“to WILLIAM HADDAD, a Reporter, who wrote ANDERSON a letter in™-
April, 1972, stating that the November Group was golng to

'Bug' the DNC. ANDERSON said HADDAD has the story in the wrong
version and, in fact, stated what had actually happened was

that JAMES W. MC CORD, JR., had gone to New York City to check
the phones of the November Group. This is the Ad Agency for
the Committee to Re-Elect the President. MC CORD mentioned to
someone at the November (Group that he had a project to 'wiretap'
the DNC. The information was relayed to HADDAD via a source,
who ANDERSON could not reveal, that the November Group was going
to do this act. ANDERSON investigated and found out that the
source got the information twisted. To this day, HADDAD still
believes the November Group is responsible for the DNC Burglary.
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Justice Seeks Deal ' T
In Watergate Caper DR e W NI

-
From Uﬂn%atute Syndi.

By Jack Bnderson LT T '::ﬁ*%ff';- : ot

,ﬁﬁaggm

ing out some of the defendantl in the Vhtergate caio ahoué éiterlng

record details that have been limited so far to newspaper accou .?se
.  Ex?

and programs for the future.

The last thing he wantu to age;ffg_ “}r

and bugging of Democratic headquarters.

v..«Lw

By pleading guilty, the defendants could avoid a publicru

spectacle and save the White House embarrassment, The ¥Vhite Housp'

therefore, has a keen interest in preventing the case from ever

coming to trial,

and other chakges are cut dback enpugh. The lone holaout our

the government i. at lea-t wotkingion a-deli.

TS B T A AN o s -r}-}nu_ wd mae ;,!m::?ﬂfww

said there had been 'informal contactl between

T A TN AR s e

TRl el e ,;_ ,j_fés.;‘:'. 'f‘~*=
been made to one defendant

R o 73
probing has 'been going ‘on for mont‘h

-;;-——mhovombegunr—thomdof-




at public expenue. At the Inter-Ameri.can Defenle [ 11
e = A
examp‘le. Haj. Gen. George 5 'neatty uent of.ficial
P

some 400 bigshots, including Latin Nnerican aignit :193

the Western hemisphere,

'Penalty for Private Use: $300.‘ At the Treasury, Comptro].l.r

janitors and watchmen by the Pentagon. A Defense Department ueno

police up "papers, books and other debri.a * One group of newsmnn
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MGR/P.3 Mcnday, $/15/713

of his activities. Those who have had access to the diir;; ﬁ;g;

ever, tell us Martinez, in true CIA fashion, used code namas to

e e

- . »

identify all his contacts anéd associates. Nevertheless, the

diary provides an excellanq recofd of the espionage opasration at

the Watergate.

PENTAGON PIPELINZ

ki e

F

orders went out on December 30 to all pefgonnel. civilian and

xS e

SR AT T T,

military alike,!to keep their mouths shut about military actiwvi
U e B

ties and peace prospects in Southeast Asia. Not reported, howevaer,
') ‘g_.c_',,

~

was the sweeping nature of the order, American pilots flying com-

- - - ©
b

"The no comment guidance specifically preélhdel interviews iﬁwak}f

- LT F e e . L - 4 T
the censorship order. Admiral Chester Bender, tha COnsté‘par .
: S . P e N

[

Commandant, otdered‘all his peohii io'fipofé b:ell
to their superiors in the T:unnpox;ition Departné

Dafange Department, '

ZUMWALT'S ELEPHANTS -~ Admiral Elmo Zumwalt,

oS S S SRS
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Hunt agreed to plead-guilty, lpparnntlyriliﬁf: tdeiﬁ'in-’

derstanding that he wouldn't have to

urged the other defendantg privately

L N N
‘ . . e

CIA VISITORE . - -

gome 0f the defendants, who had been involved with ihﬁt

some of their former CIA comrades. The visitors brought oxpenii‘

families. A §1,000-a-month figure was mentioned.

Our sources could not, or would not, identify the men

behind the sceneg, We can report only that most of the noncf;
R

for the defendants was funneled through Hunt. He delivered biiﬁﬁm

of the cash to Bernard Barker, who distributed it to the men --

avidence tha-raxrhad dug wup. rhis was a detailod diary

R R

| , 5 —',: >¢
tionary for the CIA, he




!;AE‘:HINGTON MERRY-GO~ROUND From UNIT_ED' Feature Syﬁdicntt
More on the Watergate 7 'Honday,‘I/15/13
By Jack Anderson
WASHINGTON ~=- Wes cag now shed more light on the back=-

stage efforts to persuade the Watergate defendants to plead guil= =
ty and save the White House the annrrassnant of a public trial.

On Decembar 26, we reported that the Juatice Dépattnaht
had digcreetly sounded out some of the defendants about entering
quiity pleag. The prosecutors were cautious in their conversa-
tions with defense lawyers. But more direét messages were re-
layed through E. onard Hunt, the former White House aide and CIA

e

veteran,

At first, the defendants held ocut for a softening of the

charges, The five who were caught inside Demccratic headquarters,

for example, wanted the break-in charge reduced to illegal entry. .-

Thig would have made their offense a simple misdemeanor.

Any cutting back of the charges, however, wouid have

+

"looked like a fix. So instead, the myitéiy nen: béhind ;ha sc

resumad the cash payments that had been promised to the def-n¥ﬁ:

P e -

In return, the dafeadants hinted they might m;ke some :

-

embarrassing revelations if they were abindoned. Some indicated

W
1

they might write books about their experiences, teiliné'all. s

‘
v
'

- r i
.
.
-
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1: caught at gunpoint inside Democratic headquatterl._ Be denlod any
approach from the Justice Departmant. *So far,' he aaid _‘th
haven't talked to me. I'm ready for trial.,

Rothblatt is an imposing trial figure who llterally wrote the‘hodk

ib a2 "‘partner.of famed criminal lawyer F, Lee Bailuy. Alch rivnll

~

f
1

Bailey in both fees and glory.




. o

: | ( FEDERAL BUREAD DF INVESTICATION  + .. E{;:m
» COMMUNICATIONS ssc;row/ ) Me. Callahen
ra ] / ; B Ma. Cleveland
, Py A -
KR 003 SF PLAINTEXT a0l Jfﬁa e, o *
f/ _ B _ M. Jemkima/_
10528 PM MITEL 7-31-73 cJC TELETYPE s, Mive, £5
T0s DIRECTOR (139-4089) - e, Toraprn
e Mr. Walters ______

;
]
|

S VASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) o 2oo
FROMS  SAN FRANCISCO (139-141) 1P M Doy
Mr. Herington ____
Mr, Comny ____
o . Mr. Minms
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3 AKA3 FREDERICK CHENEY Mo, Berday

LA RUE, AKA ET AL: BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITIEE ‘

READQUARTERS, W¥DC, 6~17-72, 10C. 0J, PERJURY, Z/W

RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND SAN FRANCISCO, T=31-73,
DUE TO VOLUMINQOUS NATURE OF SUBSCRIBER INFORMATION
IT WAS SUBMITTED TO DIRECTOR AND WASHINGTON FIELD BY AIRTEL,

T=30=73, '
BGDD PLS

HOLD
‘ nG. g0~ 9 ol
@8 ezl
. S,Tiﬁ} B g 21 T
& y P . RS ¥
< Coekes ., | Y
2 "LL mmammg(x:%ﬁ Sg%ﬁ%gnw .
N Q iEREIN 1 PO
R 67 AUB 6 1873 N e Byspalenions



A SRR LA R T e LW RIS (5. & AR ST SRR or 1 W A IR B o n O T M i o

Gl GIn. RIGC MO, 17

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
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. Avnec. Diy.
Asst. Dir,:
Advain.
M emomndum e
Fileg & Com. _
Gon. lav. _____
TO - Mr. Gebhard . paTe: 8/2/73 ——
Inspoction _
i,
1 - Mr. Gebhardt tﬁLmL_,
FROM l - Mr. Long T Plem b Evel, _
1 - Mr. Nuzum o —
Logel Conmn.
. JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; Comn- Sorv.
ET AL. iy
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL PrccoNn
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 L e e

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

This is to advise that Mr. James Nef\l of the
Special Prosecutor's Office, telephonically contacted Night
Supervisor Robert J. Petersen at 6:45 p.m., B/2/73, stating
he needed assistance in determining the identity to the
subscriber of telephone number 582-8370. Mr. Neil explained
that a call was made to the Office of Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr
{R-Tennessee), on the afternoon of 8/2/73, in which a female
caller described herself as a member of the "Federal Grand Jury".
Mr. Neil stated this caller related Haldeman had not testified
truthfully to certain statements before the Senate Watergate
Committee as he testified differently before the Federal Grand
Jury. Mr. Neil stated he needed the identity of subscriber to .
the above telephone number (which the caller gave Senator ™ wuw ¥
Baker's Office) in order that he could advise Judge Slrica 1n ’
the morning. Bgteo RN

s F

o After checking with Section Chief Long, Mr. Nell'
request was referred to SA Daniel C. Mahan, Washington Field .

Office, who has contact with the Committee in the absence of

QA T '3 S A 1T T .\ 2% r e A £
SA Lano who is on Annual Leave. A check was made of the 1973 y

Haines Criss Cross Directory and it was determined that tele-
phone number 582-8370 was listed to William La(Price 3902

Burns Place, Southeast, Washington, D.C., and his occupation .-
"way given as a driver for U. 5. Government. Hisg wife's name x;

! was listed as Dlmplea*?rice. Tyraas it ;ﬁ?ﬁgqﬂuip‘.

SA Mahan subsequently advised he had informed Hr.)‘:’.:

of the above. Mr. Neil stated that no further investigation
wag desired at this time as he intends to advise Judge G;srlcm L-.

£ the above in the a.m., of 8/3 _ e
L L A 3y s e
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ACTION: For information and record purposes
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ~
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FBI _
Date:  8/1/73

: (Type in plaintext or code)

- DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) -
ATTENTION:

SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)

~ JAMES HALTERQ CORD, JR., aka;
~. FREDERICK CHENEY LARUE, aka;
ET AL
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITIEE HEADQUARTERS,
6/17/7% .. :
I0C; OJ; PERJURY
(oo wr'o)

N

ﬂfb -

s

i ‘Enclosed for the Laboratory is the original,
r,'!w RICHARD HOWARD to BRUCE KEHRLI - memo dated ‘3[_30/7;,

32
5%
%

-

Sy
Enclosed memo was turned over to Waterga

ARCHIBALD COX, 7/ 26/73, by President RICHARD M. NLXON pq;'§uant '
to a subpoena to produce the document.g;\g;;  ,f : i

‘.pd GEORGE FRAMPTON turned the document over t SA‘
' 1thjthe following request: :
: ‘f\aQ{}l‘. . mate pf %ﬁﬁ
L That the typewriter used to p
' document be identified

Approved

AR M‘/ﬁg =




-

Determine if more than one typewriter vas
used to prepare the document _3«_;” L

PR

Determine, if possible, which handwritten

If at all possible, do not alter the appearance M-
of this memo.
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_FBI :
Date:  7/26/7T3 !
o '
Transmit the following in !
{Type in p gintext or code) 1‘
AIRTEL 1
(Priority) 1
________________________________________________ Lo
TO: DIRFCTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM : SAC, CLEVELAND (139-165) (P) ‘
Q
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR, aka;
ET AL '
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIORAL C
COMMITTEE HFADQUARTERS :
WASHINGTON, D.C. SETRT
6/17/72 : R
I0C; 00J - PERJURY
R Re WFO teletype to Bureau, Baltimore and 01eve1and,v
. 7/19/73, and Cleveland teletype to Bureau, Baltimore, and R -
WFO, T7/21/73. L pr—
Q Fnclosed for the Bureau are four coples of a Lm .
& suitable for dissemingtion regarding LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLE!. iy
e S Fnclosed for WFO are wo oples. o {Q'?-th'j same LHM. el
3 @ Bureau (Fnc. RM cﬂ 31\@ S
WFO (139-166 (Enc. 2) N

2 - Clevelsan
Rw/:tlzc - 7 Coﬂ‘; g {5 A,%ﬁ’? ‘/df?-gg‘&
“ o< ‘}/';‘U 7 AU(:7 19‘1115‘ -

Lt o by 04 873

ALL INFORMATION con'rm:m i o
HEREIN Ii; UNCLASSIF1 ED '
DATE___lilxo

ﬂl"‘n

Sent M P er

S ec Agent in Chqrqe
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Cleveland; Ohio
July 26, 1973
LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLFEY,

also known as,
Williapfechley

LAS

‘LQQIDVEILLIAMKsEELEY is a white male, born
January 14, 1921, at La Crosse,.Wisconsin, having wife
HARRIFT, and currently residing at 14717 Shaker Boulevard,

Shaker Heights, Ohlo.

"

on August 24, 1971, LLOYEVM?(EEHLEY, 14717 Shaker
Boulevard, Shaker Heights, Ohio, as attorney for himself,
filed a civil complaint in U, S. Diatrict Court, Northern
District of Ohio, Fastern Division. The complaint is of
Malicious Prosecution, Conspiracy and Violation of Civil
Rights and is against Small Business Administration (SBA),
Cleveland, Ohio, ROBERT S. TUROFF, attorney and former
Assistant U, S, Attorney WALTER R. WERTHFIM, an attorney
and employee of SBA, HOWARD M, METZENBAIM, a Cleveland
businessman, JACK N. TUROFF, an attorney and brother of
ROBFRT TUROFF, the Soclety National Bank, a large Cleveland
bank and the Federal Bureau of Investigation's investigation.

SAHLEY alleges that on or about December 27, 1968,
SBA ROBERT TUROFF, WALTER WERTHFIM, HOWARD METZENBAUM, JACK
TUROFF and the Soclety National Bank caused to have issued
an indictment by a Federal Grand Jury of the plaintiff,
SAHLFY. Plaintiff was arraigned, arrested, fingerprinted,
photographed and released on bond after a hearing before the
U. S. District Judge.

On the day before the indictment was handed down

| - wnmam dt  Wiuwwnee m
by & Grand Jury, ROBERT S. TUROFF was alleged to have lmprop

caused certain information to be revealed to PAUL SCIRIA,
television station WKYC, which included and resulted in
revelation of the pending indictment on a regular televised
broadcast. SAHLEY complained that he was prevented from
testifying before the Grand Jury and forcibly evicted from
the courthouse by the U. S. Marshal, claiming that ROBERT 8.
TUROFF was maliclously preventing him from being heard.

SAHLFY also complained that despite repeated requests, coples ... .
of the indictment were not available to him until December 39?%R :

L 2% E T R A IR R T e T A - — Ll ARV ERI ;

1 » : e ‘!‘:%
968 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED %
DATE __ il %0  BYSt4 Jom/bms

(37 Y089 - 2 5
ENCLOSURT) ’ S

i e e e R e e T L L e L ST .
. . . : TS h A T



mmn e e T mrmi. bemrme et Cen ki e L S i e I . b B B i N b T A e

RE: LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLFY,
also Known as,
William Schley

SAHLEY claims that METZENBAUM through malice
acted as the "moving force' and leading conspirator to cause
RORFRT S, TUROFF and WALTEFR R. WERTHFIM to procure a false

ANNS Al AN A - s IRA %

statement from DAVID L. TURNER about the alleged theft of
machinery by SAHLEY. He also complained that WERTHEIM and
ROBFRT TUROFF removed numerous documents from files of SBA
and concealed them during preparation of prosecution.

SAHLFY complained all defendants except the FBI
made numerous public statements concerning SAHLEY's guilt
and other derogatory remarks indicating their mallice for
plaintiff.

SAHLFY related that he was tried in a full criminal
proceeding in December, 1970, and the case was Jdismissed after
a full trisel.

. SAHLFY stated that 3during the trial, the documents
relating to the machinery in question in the indictment were
missing from SBA flles and were maliciously removed by
ROBFRT TUROFF and WFRTHEIM snd either concealed or destroyed,
forcing him to establish his innocence from his own files.

He stated the validity of the questioned documents were
established by the FBI during the trial.

SAHLFY further complains the primary purpose

of the defendants were to destroy his business, reputation
and standing in the community. He further complained that
he was stopped in his attempt to subpoena secret flles of

a liquidation of Cleveland Small Business Investment Company,
a private company controlled by METZENBAUM which was then /v
receivership and SBA was the receliver.

SAHLFY complained that as a direct and proximate .
result of the defendants' action, he lost a security business
in a bankruptcy in New York listing $7,900,000 in assets lost.
Also, as a direct and proximate result of the defamation by
publication, he, his wife and four children have suffered
great mental agony, pecuniary 1035, 1oss of friends, and losa 5,
of innumerable pleasures and opportunities, and that his T
chilren repeatedly suffered taunts and permanently "acarred“.l
by the stigma of prosecution. SAHLFY has also suffered loss '~
of profits from his securities underwriting businees, great
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RE: LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLFY,
a8l 80 known as,
William Schlev

WAL A Rl W RiL g

expense in defending himself and great loss of lncome between
indictment and trial,

SAHLFY has elleged other action by the defendants
and that the FBI following his proven innocence, had made
routine investigations of various business matters participated
in by him. 1In these investigations, he has alleged that
criminal type "mug" shots have been exhibited resulting in a
continuous damage to his reputation, standing, credit and
business, causing great mental angulsh, pecuniary loss and
degradation.

SAHLFY claims that he has no adequate remedy
at law and is seeking actual damages of $7,900,000 from all
defendants except the FBI for financial and business loss.
H: is also seeking actual damages of $9,350,000 from all
defendants except the FBI, individuallyeand collectlvely, .
for the loss of his clvil rights, hie business standing,
credit and good reputation resulting from the consplracy
of the defendants. He is seeking $10,000,000 punitive
damages against all parties except the FBI He is also
seeking a temporary and permanent mandatory injunction against
the FBI, U. S. Attorney's Office in Clevelard, New York, and
Dallas, Texas, to surrender all files relating to his indictment
for the purposes of destruction, including especlally any
reference material and photographs from the aforesald
indictment and trial, and to preclude any reference of the
indictment and/or his trial in its investigation.

On December 20, 1968, LLOYD W. SAHLFY, Cleveland,
Ohio, was indicted by a Federal Grand Jury charging him with

indictment was of three counts charging violation Section ~ =
645 (c), Title 18, U, S, Code. Trial commenced before U, S.
District Judge WILLIAM K. THOMAS on December 7, 1970, and
Defense Council introduced two documents reportedly to be

two coples of a letter to SBA from Delta Industries signed

by SAHLEY and one from SBA concerning the substitution of ..
property mortgaged to SBA by Delta Industries. FExamination f%?T
of the documents by the FBI Laboratory falled to include - ‘e
that they were not authentic. On December 22, 1970, & motion
for a judgment of acquittal was flled and motion granted.
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selling property that had been pledged to the SBA. The ‘.ig;jj
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RE: LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLFY,
also known as,
William Schley

On December 23, 1971, U, S, District Court Judge
BEN C. GRFEN, Northern District of Ohio, Cleveland, Ohio,
ordered dismiseal of the complaint against each of the
defendants 1n the civil action filed by SAHLFY.

Records of the Clerk's Office, U, S, District
Court, Northern District of Ohio, Cleveland, Ohio, revealed
that on September 27, 1971, an Information was filed charging
LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLEY with violation of Title 26, Section
7203, U, 8. Code (three counts) in connection with failure
to file incoame tax returns. On October 27, 1971, SAHLEY
entered a plea of not guilty to the Information.

On January 2, 1973, a jury trial commenced in
U. S. District Court, Cleveland, and on January 15, 1973,
the Jjury returned a verdict of gullty on all three counts.

On March 19, 1973, U. S. District Court Judge
WILLIAM X. THOMAS sentenced SAHLEY to one year imprisonment
on each count to run concurrently and to serve the first
60 days in jall, balance on probation, plus a fine of $2000
on each count (concurrent).

On March 27, 1973, a Rotice of Appeal was filed
by the defendant, SAHLEY. This matter is still in the
appeal stage.

Records of the Clerk's Office, U, S, District Court,
Northern District of Ohlo, Cleveland, Ohlo, revealed that on
May 17, 1973, an indictment was filed charging LLOYD WILLIAM
SAHLFY with violation of Title 15, Section 645 (c), U, S, COde. B
The indictment charges that on or about September 29, 1972, v St
and through and including November 6, 1972, in the Northern
District of Ohlo, EFastern Divis ion, LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLEY -
with intent to defraud the SBA, an agency of the United -

States of America, knowingly concealed, removed, disposed of,

and converted to the uase of another, namely, Lelsure Inns and

Resorts, Incorporated, & corporation, and Able Food Managemen$ "

Company, doing business as Food Management Company, &

coggoration, proceeds oi accounts receivable no less than #
€.29 and no more than $92,072.32 of the Genest-Midwest, .

Incorporated, a corporation, a more definite amount to the

Grand Jury unknown.
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. &g RF: LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLFY,
s L

also known as,
William Schley

e

The said proceeds of accountsreceivable of Genest-
Midwest, Incorporated, on or about September 29, 1972,
through and including November 6, 1972, were held by, mortgaged
to and pledged to the SBA by Genest-Midwest, Incorporated
as security for a loan, pursuant to a security agreement and
duly filed financing statements with the Secretary of the
State of Ohio, the Secretary of the State of West Virginia,
and the County Recorders of Ohio County, West Virginia,
Cuyahoga County, Ohio, Summit County, Ohio, and Stark
County, Ohio, which on or about September 29, 1972, and
through and including November 6, 1972, was and constituted
an outstanding and valid lien on said proceeds of accounts
recelvable of Genest-Mldwest, Incorporated, as LLOYD WILLIAM
SAHLEY then well knew, in violation of Title 15, U, 8. Code,
Section 645 (c).

S

S B
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On June 18, 1973, SAHLFY was arraigned before
U. S. Magistrate HFRBERT T. MAHER, Cleveland, Ohio, and
entered a plea of not guilty to the indictment; the matter
remains at this stage of prosecution.

An article appearing in the'Cleveland Plain Dealer",
a Cleveland, Ohlo dally newspgpefr, on March 20, 1973, reported
that SAHLEY and his compan{33€éisure Inns angd Resortis.lne.,
headqudtered at 2 _Commerce P&¥Kk Square, Beachwood, Ohig, have
been enjoined in U, S, DIBtrirvt-Court in New York City from
attempting to maintain a price of Lelsure Inhs stock at an
artificial level and from publishing false financlal data.
The same article reported that the Kansas Clitian, one of three
hotels managed by Lelsure Inns in Kansas City, was sold at
a public auction for $380,000, and the Dixon Inn, another
piece of property managed by Leisure Inns in Kansas City, is
to be s0ld at a public auction. A third hotel in Kansas
City, the Hotel President, 1s closed according to the same
Plain Dealer article, The article also reported that Leisure
Inns faces more trouble in Missouri as the state's Attorney
General's Office stated the company owes $76,000 in back
taxes, interest, and penalties.
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An article appearing in the '"Cleveland Plain Dealef“'&ﬂ‘
on March &, 1973, contained the following information: ‘
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RE: LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLFY,
also known as,
William Schley
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"The U, S, Labor Degartment has charged
Leisure Inns and Resorts 4afiC ., Beachwood-=head-

quartered company, with a violation of the federal
Fair Labor Standards Act..
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"The action was filed in U. S, District Court
in Kansas City and alleges that Leisure Inns has
not been paying the federal minimum wage to
employees of three Leisure Inns' hotels managed
by the campsany in Kansas City.
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"Pwo of the hotels, the President and
Kansas Citian, are closed.

"The Labor Department,in the complaint, said
the firm has not paid the minimum wage of $1.60
an hour since January 28, They asked the court
for an injunction.

"Phe Plain Dealer also learned that a similar

charge has been filed agailnst Leisure Inns for
employees of the Genest Midwest Bakery Company,
Canton, which was operated by Leisure Inns. The
bakery i1s now closed.

"The Labor Department complaint, filed on
December 29, 1972, in U, S. District Court,
Youngstown, alleges that Leisure Inns, which has
been operating Genest Midwest Bakery, violated two
sections of the 1933 Fair Labor Standards Act.

"BRUCF HFSLOP, a Labor Department lawyer
here, said 111 Genest Baker employees have not
been paid $24,693.76 in back weges,.

3 "HESLOP said the Labor Department alleges
Leisure Inns, while operating Genest Midwest,

did not pay the minimum wage to employees and also
did not pay time anda half for work exceeding

40 hours per week.
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RE: LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLFY,
also known as,
William Schley
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"u. S, District Judge LEROY A. CONTIF, in
Youngstown, has not set a trial deate.

"Leisure Inns, on January 24 this year,
answered the Labor Department charge, denying
the allegations. The answer t¢ the complaint
was signed by DONALD WOLFSON, lawyer representing
Lelisure Inns.

e
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"The President and Kansas Citlan were
closed on Monday by Leisure Inns officials.

"Leisure Inns, 2 Commerce Park Sguare,
Beachwood, 1s also facing an involuntary bankruptcy
petition in U, S, District Court in Kansas City
brought by three food suppliers, who contend the
company owes them $13,000.

"In Phoenix, another Leisure Inns managed
property, the Hotel Westward Ho, 18 facing a
foreclosure action by a Dallas insurance company.

"Lelsure Inns is headed by LLOYD W, SAHLEY,
14717 Shaker Boulevard, Shaker Heights."

An article appearing in the "Cleveland Plain Dealer"
on February 28, 1973, contained the following information:

"An involuntary bankruptcy petition against
Leisure Inns and Resorts Inc. of Beachwood has been
filed in U, S. District Coart in Kansas Clty by
three food suppllers.

"The suppliers in the petition clalm three
hotels managed by Leisure Inns, the Hotel Presi-
dent, Kansas Citian and Dixon Inn, owe them a
total of $13,000.

* "Leisure Inns, headqué%ered at 2 Commerce
Park Square, has until March 8 to present evidence
that it is a solvent corporation.
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RF: LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLFY,
also known as,
William Schley

"The Securities & Exchange Commission has
already ordered Lelsure Inns' officers to present
corporate and financial records at the SFC office
here tomorrow.

"Plaintiffs in the bankruptcy petition are
Kelly Butter Co., Arlund Meat Co., and Boyle Meat
Co., all of Kansas City. The petition was filed
Monday.

'WILLIAM F, MAUFR, lawyer for the three com-
panies, said the action was taken after 'promises
made by Leisure Inns' offlicials were not kept.'

* 'We d1d not just file this because some
bills were not paid,' sald MAUER. !'But after
being told over and over again that the bills would
be paid, payment was never received.'

"MAUER said Leisure owes his clients over
$13,000 including $2779 to Kelly, $2449 to Arlund
and $7549 to Boyle.

"In the event of bankruptcy, the court may
appoint a trustee to liquidate the defendant's
assets for the benefit of all creditors on the
debtor may apply to operate under court supervision
for the benefit of creditors.

"Leisure Inns is headed by LLOYD W, SAHLEY,
14717 Shaker Boulevard, Shaker Heights. SAHLFY
also uses the name of WILLIAM SCHLEY.

"MATTHEW CHINCHAR, a Lelsure Inns vice
president, yesterday said an effort would be made
to settle the dispute, and payment of the debt
would be made.

"Leisure Inns has been struggling against g
mounting financial problems at the three hotels A
managed by the firm in Kansas City. They include
federal, state and local taxes due, water bills
and other city utilities,
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LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLFY,
al so known as,
William Schley
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"At the same time, Leisure has beer actively
seeking ailing hotels to purchase, promising that
its experlenced management team could turn them
around and make them profitable. Mailings with
this message were sent to a number of hotels in
December, 1972.

“"Fmployees of the three Kansas City hotels
were paid on Monday, at the Hoteli Presldent after
previous problems with paychecks. Some paychecks
were two weeks old.

"If employees had not been paid, members of
Waltresses Union Local 503 would have struck the
hotels, the Associated Press reported.

"MAUER noted in his petition that Leisure
paid Kansas City $12,000 on Feb. 20 for a water
bill.

The three hotels in Kansas City were sold on
Dec. 27 to Shield Farms, Inc., of Los Angeles,
sald CHINCHAR. Under a leaseback arrangement,
Lelsure continues to operate the hotels,

o |
x|
)

"The Missouri secretary of state's office
said Leisure Inns applied for a permit to
operate in the state last Thursday. Officers of
the corporation listed were SAHLEY,board chairman,
and CHINCHAR, vice president. Directors listed
are SAHLFY and his wife, HARRIET. There is no
president. Attorney for the corporation is
DONALD WOLFSON of Cleveland.

"SAHLFY was in Boston yesterday and could not
be reached for comment.

"WOLFSON said he did not know who would repre-
sent Leisure before the SEC tomorrow.

"An SFC complaint against Lelsure and SAHLFY
was issued last year in U. S. District Court in
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RF: LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLEY,
aiso known as,
William Schley

Marhattan. It charged SAHLEY with conspiring to
maintain the over-the-counter price of Leisure
Inns stock at an artificially high level and with
publishing false financial data about the company.”

An article appearing in the "Cleveland Plain Dealer"
on February 27, 1973, contained the following information:

"The Securities & Fxchange Commission is
sending a team of examiners here to go over the
Tinancial records of Leisure Inns & Resorts,
Inc., a hotel and motel chain headed by LLOYD W,
SABLFY, a Shaker Heights businessman.

"The lnvestigators are checking for possible
violations of a 1972 injunction against the company,
SAHLFY and others.

"The injunction resulted from a SEC complaint
against the company that SAHLFY had conspired to
maintain the over-the-counter price of Leisure
Inns stock at an artificially high level and that
he published false financlal datsa.

"The investigators will examine all acquisi-
tions, assets, mergers and consolidations, whether
campleted or not, and all stock transfer records
of the corporation. SAHLEY 1s its board chairman.

"In addition, the SEC wanta to look at
Leisure Inns' corporate mlnutes, annual reports sent
to brokers, dealers and shareholders and expense
records of corporate officers and directors.

"Officers of Lelsure Inns are to appear at
the Cleveland SFEC office at 10 a.m. Thursday for
depositions ordered by U. 8. District Court in
NeW York City.

"Lelsure Inns was formed three years ago

and has headquarters at 2 Commerce Park Square,
Beachwood.

10

ARt TN it e e e e T T S e VR YT T S e g et ERNRTa i T el RinIE M AP P R




N
~
&

.
Es
g " "
BRI S
T )

- N -"':“"-.‘ PSR, " "
AN e R PR
I R R L

RE:

C A

LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLEY,
al so known as,
William Schley

RCS

"phe Plain Dealer has been looking into the
operation of Leisure Inns and its chairman for

€ e e e ma,

the last month. The Plain Dealer has learned that:

"Leisure Inns has had financial trouble in
Kansas Cilty with its operation of three hotels
for 2 holding company. Kansas City officials
were threatening to cut off utilities unless bilis
are paid.

"t,eisure Inns took over hotels in Mansfield,
0., and Sault Ste. Marie, Mich. The Mansfield
hotel was s0ld at a sheriff's sale last month.
The Michigan hotel is padlocked and will be sold
next month.

"SAHLEY and Leisure Inns have been enjoined
in U. 8, District Court in New York City from
attempting to maintain the price of Leisure Inns
stock at an artificial level and from publishing

any false financial data. The injuction was issued

Jan. 17, 1972, by U. S. District Judge SYLVESTER

J. RYAN. The court order covered various activities

by Leisure Inns, SAHLFY and others.

"SAHLEY, 52, of 14817 Shaker Boulevard, who
also uses the name WILLIAM SCHLEY, is no stranger
to federal complaints.

“He was convicted in U, 8, District Court
here last month for fallure to flle income tax
returns over three years, 1965 through 1967.
District Judge WILLIAM K, THOMAS is awalting &
presentencing report before passing sentence on
SAHLFY.

"Other companies with which SAHLEFY has been
identified also have been enjoined from violating
federal securities laws.

"Despite these legal difficulties, SAHLFY
has continued to operate Leisure Inns.

11
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RE:

LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLEY,
also known as,
william Schley

"According to the U, S, attorney's office
here, SAHLFY has been actively engaged in developing
at least 27 companies and corporations in the past
decade. They included firms dealing with securi-
ties and others in design and consulting work and
in the aerospace and missile field. His recent
moves were into the hotel and motel field and
food management.

"SAHLFY could not be reached for comment
yesterday on the latest SEC action.

"Two weeks ago SAHLFY told The Plain Dealer
he would not consent to an interview unless
witnesses and his lawyer were present. He declined

to set up an interview last week,

"In a telephone conversation two weeks ago,
SAHLFY said Leisure Inns was in the business of
'taking over sick companies' and trying to turn
them around.

" 'I'm not a bad guy,' he added. 'We have
just had some problems with old creditors on pro-
pertles we acquired.

" 'We arein constant 1itigation, but nothing
is earth-shattering,' SAHLEY explained. ‘'Leisure
Inns has a net worth of $15 million and net assets
o $& million.'

"SAHLFY said this newspaper was attempting
to 'paint me as a mean man.'

" tIf you print anything about Lelsure Inns
or supply information to any other newspaper, we
are going to sue,' he said.

"SAHLFY said any article on Lelsure Inns would o
'hurt our 1,400 stockholders.' - R

S

12

CTmREe s ae AN T, YoM e AT Mt ¥ IR N e D N e b g TR W L SR e et AR T S S T e S e T



e e s B o ammEL . e e Emaha e = oee e L. e e emim e . - P e - PGP . T L

e 0

RE: 1.LOYD WILLIAM SAHLFY,
aiso known as,
Wwilliam Schley

‘MATTHFW CHINCHAR, & Leisure Inns vice

resident, sald the company is now operating four
o~
IowTli

Ul

"After purchasing three Kansas City hotels
last year, the hotels -- the President, the Dixon
and the Kansas Citian--were sold on Dec. 27, 1972
to fhie!d Farms, Inc., & Los Angeles corporation,
CHINCHAR said.

"Shield Farms is controlled by BERNARD SHEARER

— ™ Ty MATTOUNA A TALDIAR ﬂ‘l"f"lﬂ!' AT maeiaA 24 T TOUT A OO O YA
Hd .IJ.LI'_mJ UUDIHI‘DU“, vninunsn daiug. UUD.I.HJ:'DUI‘ J.D

a “inneapolis land and real estate developer and
banker. He also owns Hotel Tropicana in Las Vegas.

“l.ate in December, Leisure Inns also purchased
the Hotel Westward Ho, a landmark in downtown
Phoenix, Ariz., for & reported $3 million, CHINCHAR
said.

"The Westward Ho was sold in tie past month,
also to Shield Farms. But the hotel, as well as the
three in Kansas City, will be operated and managed
by Leisure Inns on & leaseback arrangement, CHINCHAR
sald.

"CHINCHAR, a resident of Cleveland,spent
last week in Kansas City, attempting to keep the
three hotels open.

"In that time Leisure Inns paid the Internal
Revenue Service $24,000 in back taxes and also
paid the city $12,500 for back water bills and city

taxes.

“Leisure Inns still owed the city $24,737 for
taxes andutility bills.

. "Missouri officials puiled in the operating
licenses last week from the Hotel President and
Hotel Dixon. They were returned a day later and
the hotels were allowed to stay open.

13
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RE:

LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLEY,
also known as,
William Schiey
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"The Hotel Presidents' liquor license was
turned in by the operator, not associated with
Leisure Inns, to city liquor officials. The liquor
license has not been returned.

'Downtowns are sick in major cities and we
arae nnoratinge cirlk hntelae ¢ gaid OUITNOWUAR hu

A X UHUL . UJ-llb LW I BV V\ILD, A Al WIlALAYA,LANE EY UJ

telephone from Kansas City. 'I admit our image
is not great, but I have pledged to keep the
operations going. I'm going to do the best I
can.'

"Commenting on the temporary injunction he
issued, Judge RYAN sald:

" *The public is entitled to rely upon the
validity of the prices quoted by the market
makers. Fictitious quotations deceive, mislead
and defraud the public.

" *The market maker in the over-the-counter
market has an obligation to insure that his quoted
prices reflect the supply and demand of the stock
in the market. When tle market maker fails in this
respect, the prices quoted are fictitiuos, fraudu-
lent and in violation of...the Securities Act of
1933 and...of the Exchange Act.!

"Judge RYAN also said that SAHLFY and other
Trmmo 4o

ndonte rmaw fhot Taionma " Ta akhall
AlGAGARL W& DNlAT WiIA Y sCLOWA S LAl <& ﬂll e e

defenda
without assets.'
"Leisure Inns, incorporated in Delaware,

took its present name in May 1971. Before that

it was known as Universal Computa-Data Corp., a
Texas corporation. Universal Computa-Data appears
to have evolved out of a company called Compu-
tronic Industires Corp. One share of Universal
Computa-Data was lssued in May 1068 for each flive

shares of Computronic. All companies are related

to SAHLFY, in some form or other, the SEC 1nvestigator i

said.
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LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLEY,
al s0 known as,
William Schley

"In December 1970, Universal Computa-Data
underwent a 1-for-10 reverse stock split, an
SFC investigator said.

"Leisure Inns has one class of stock--common--
with a 10-cent par value. Only one brokerage

. ey S ey = B

house in New York now makes a market in the stock.

"Recent volume has been described as 'very,
very small,' ranging from as low as 100 shares to
an occasional 1,000 shares or so. The stock was
quoted recently at $1.50 bid, $2 asked.

"SAHLFY first ran into trouble with the SEC
three years ago.

"At that time, SAHLFY was a broker-dealer
and owned and managed Midwestern Securities Corp.,
headquartered in New York.

"On Nov. 19, 1969, the SEC won a permanent
injunction against SAHLFY, with his consent, in
U. S. District Court in New York City, 'from further
violations of the anti-fraud, net capital and
hookkeeping nrnvininng nf‘ thp federal securities

laws.!

"A month later, on Dec. 19, 196G, the same
court again permanently enjoined SAHLEY and
Midwestern, with their consent, in another action
brought by the SFEC in the same court from further
violations of the prospectus and the antifraud
provisions of the federal securities laws in connection
with the offer and sale of stock of Transceiver
Corp. of America.

"Despite the problems of leisure Inns,
SAHLEY sent a letter Dec. &, 1972, to owners of

hatala Aol e nl woaanwmta
uvvc.Lﬂ, movelLs &nG resgris.

"The letter did not mention Leisure Inns'
problems or the SEC injunction.

15
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RE: LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLEY,
also known as,
William Schley
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"The letter said Leisure Inns was interested
in buying larger hoteis with food operations,
especially ones 'in considerable financial trouble,
or which have estate problems,'

" 'We have a very fine management team, and
we have been able to turn around virtually every
hotel we take on,' the letter said. 'We have
increased sales, services, remodeled extensively
and at the same time, reduced costs tremendously.'

"The impression given hotel owners in the
letter was that Leisure Inns was surging with
vitality. 1In addition to the nine hotels which
Leisure Inns said it owned around the nation,

SAHLFY salld 'we alsc own a centrally located packing
house and a commissary which is USDA-approved,

which supplies a.1 meats, seafoods, poultry and
other supplies to our hotels.

'We have as a result been able to provide
the finest food, while at the same time we have
been able to recover our costs substantially.

We are ready to make immediate deals. Please do
not hesitate to call us in confidence.!

"SAHLEY said hotels could be acquired by
merger and assumption of debt or on long-temm
purchase,

" 'We are a public company and our stock .
has been trading over the counter for five Rk
years. The National Quotation Bureau price ‘
digest of Nov., 24, 1972, shows an asking price of
$4.25 per share. Our stock has been from $6.50
to 12.5 cents during the past 18 months.

. "SAHLEY did not tell the hotel and motel BN
owners of the SEC litigation. Nor was informa- L
tion furnished about the Internal Revenue Service RS
liens against Leisure Inns filed in U.S, District '
Court here on Nov. 9, 1972, against two accounts at

16
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RE: LLOYD WILLIAM SAHLFY,
also known as
Willlam Schley

Central National Bank and National City Bank of
Cleveland. The IRS liens totaled $268,011.04.

"Responding to the liens, Leisure Inns told

the court the 'entire company will collapse, the

eilght hotel companies presently owned by and

operated by Leisure Inns will be forced to close

and approximately 600 employees will become unemployed.'
" 'And Lelisure Inn stock will become worthless,'

sald JOHN LOUKAS, Leisure Inn president at that
time,

"U. S. District Judge THOMAS D, LAMBROS later
released $93,000 from one bank account."

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conelusions of L e
the FBI. It is the rroverty of - r PR
the FBI and is loansed to your agency;
4t -2 its cortents are not to be

distributed outside your agency. i
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E* S 7 JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AND OTHERS
i qggt%ﬁr.ﬂ BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
£% Y Y COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
i3 r//// A INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
ST- 106

By memorandum dated June 21, 1973, the Special ...
Prosecutor requested that Lloyd William Sahley be inter- -
viewed concerning an allegation reputed to him that the -
Committee to Reelect the President (CRP) molicited a
$§50,000 contribution from him with the implied promise
that the Government would drop a 1971 Securities and
Exchange Commission civil suit against him and his
corporation, Leisure Inns and Rasorts, Inc.

Oon July 21, 1973, Mr, Bahley and his attornay,

Moses Xrislov, Cleveland, Ohlb, advised a Special Agent Lt
of the Cleveland Office that Hr. Sahley will not discutl B

his aileged contact with the CRP regarding a §50,000 con~ .
tribution with the PBI or any other Federal agency. SRS
Attorney Krislov said that Mr. Sahley is willing to go
to Washington, D, C., and discuss the matter with Mr, Cox ~ = =
or a member of his staff but he absolutely will not discuss - -
it with the PRI, It is to be noted that Mr, Sahley was :
recently indicted in U, 8. District Court, Cleveland, for ::i
violation of Section 645(¢c), Title 15, U, B, Code, in .
connection with the case captioned 'Lloyd William 8;h1¢y.

-1 el Ton swyews wmoon - = Baanld
n"- ﬂ‘-' lmulﬂ‘- wllullls IIM J..uuu.;uubtl ﬂ,v‘lb&‘- - a‘-“_ L

Business Administration; Consplracy."”

ER 9"-'.’}4 ST

Attached are two ¢oples of a mamorandun datod -

uly 26, 1973, prepared by the Cleveland FBI Office settinq E
orth background information concerning Mr. Sahley. T e
Sor of Mia attitade and that of his attorney, no further ¥ .
fforts are contemplated concerning an interview of hin.,ﬁgx
<t | With reapeof to the request !oi interviaw of Mr, x:nnath 45}
‘ luegemer, V. nn-—?ranlﬂnnb of Lalisura Inns and Rasor -.1rm
SRR, vhich was also requested in the June 21, 3973,

- results of that 1nvest1qat.:l.ve oftort w111 be. mlpi tod
- separately. e . £

" Com. Syer. This document oontains neither recommendatlons b
.. ¥iescm . NOr conclusions of the PBI. It is the property of the rn‘v
Fon to and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not,

mepecion . .£0 D@ distributed outoide your agency. TR
tbeth, . -mr‘w e X ‘ y i
:f;gtrzwﬁxnglosurec (2) - NOTE: Origlnal and one cepy

l.\_
Cspee tav 2% 1= WFO (info) (139 166) - forwarded to Special Prosecﬁto %
Taining _.. . CAN/amm {5) 0-14 this dato. i
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RE LOS ANGELES TELEiYPE TO BUREAU 126/18. - R
ON INSTANT DATE, GERALD THOMAS DEAL, DOB 2/23/14, VAS

INTERVIEVED AND DENIED ANY KNOVLEDGE OF MAURICE STANS, HERBERT .
" F OBTAINING FUNDS FOR POLITICAL ASPIRANCES. R
DEAL FURTHER RELATED THAT AT NO TINE DID HE EVER GIVE - %77+
__m; E STANS, OR ANY OTHER INDIVIDUAL, $85,20@0 IN CASH FOR _ .

[
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.}
AND OTHERS

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC MATIONAL
COMMITTRE NEADQUARTIRS

s

g WASHINGTOX, D, €.
REY ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED JUNE 17, 1978
% %HEREIN i UNCLASSIFIED INTERCEPTION OF COMMUMICATIONS;
DATE__1 1 go BY OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICK;

PERJURY

On July 26, 1973, Assistant United States Attorney
John Cameron, Los Aagolo- Califcornia, advised he hsd rocgiwod
an anonymous telephone eail on July 25 1073, The anon
caller stated he worked for the Chthay Bsnk of Ios Angeles, o
and after conferring with his sttorney, who requested to remain
lno:gnou:, the caller desired to furnish the following infor-
mation,

About one year ago the caller saw Jerry Desl, 1ho lo e
described as "boss™ of the Cathay Bank, give $83,000 in cash -
to Maurice Stans., The caller said th-i the week previous to -
this call, the Cathay Bank allegedly suffered s loss of -
$85,000, and the caller intimated that the $85,000 given to L e
Stans was the same money. Assistant United States Attorney ;

el n' EN " :gv.\‘

Comp. Syst, ___
Fites & Com.
Gon. Inv.
Ment,
nspaction _ .

Cameron stated he thought it is poasible that the call he - .
roceived is 8 crank gsll, but he desired to sdvies the ¥BI, -

On July 27, 1973, nr

of the Board pf Direato ARV Bpl
80 interviowed and ho don1=

i iy, Doal stated that at no time did he ever give liaurice Stans

vas dge ;
Horbort Kalsbach. or any other Andivisusl charged with the !
responsibility of obtaining funds for politicsl purposes,..:

or any individual $85,000 in cash for emy purpose, n. mx g

also stated that the Cathay Bank received an asudit dy the : &iwis:

Fedoral Deposit Insurance Corporstion in Fedruery, 1 73 pd
to his knowledge no $83,000 dlecrapancy was ever uncovoroﬁ.. ¢

R .,?z,x; e .

This is being furnished ror the lnroruation of t'

| Bpecial Prosecutor and po further investigation is contqmpng*f"f

malgmqmnutn thé absonce of a lpocitle rocuiit- R

;;: & et ‘;&_{ :‘,’; | w : i

Spec. Inv. _ ___ -~¢£
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COM“U\!GAHO NS :rECI N

NR D37 LACODE J‘JLKZ'.»»U"M
715 PM RITEL 7/26/73 RWM ===

| TELET o e
T0 DIRECTOR (139-4089)
WASHINGTON FIELD (135-166)
ROM LOS ANGELES (139-386) (P 2P,

% AMES WALTER Q CORD, JR., ETY AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

MATIONAL COMMITIEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

DATE_ 3{ilyo BYSP4 JRm{OMS

T Mmatt A Mmas wu fmix fowm?P &S M R
L VALL UWN /7427 (9 ARUN

ORE CA

§ ' CALLER STATED HE VORKED FOR CATHAY BANX OF LOS ANGELES AND - ,
_ AFTER CONFERRING WITH HIS ATTORNEY, WHO REQUESTED T0 nzmii',,..'_Z,’.-‘.;"
1 ANONYMOUS, HE DESIRED TO FURNISH THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: ~ 7
? 1/, ABOUT ONE YEAR AGO ANONYMOUS CALLER SAW JERRY DEAL,

WOUS TELEP

Sescrisep AS "BOSS™ OF CATHAY BANK, GIVE $85,000 IN CaSK 10 ;
MAURICE LAST WEEK CATHAY BANK ALLEGEDLY SUFFERED A
L0S3 OF 385,800, ANONYMOUS CALLER INTIMATED THAT ruz sss,uu
qxvsn TO STANS WAS SANE MONEY usa CANERON STATED HE mousﬂt
END PAGE ONE (u> \ /o s -"q-r-;

- END fd?-« 257~ AST
(,)//] j} REC-15 715 ’ g 7 11 F
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LA 135-306
PAGE Two

N3

* IT POSSIBLE CRANK CALL, BUT DESIRED T0 ADVISE LIy

' . PRETEXT CALL TO CATHAY BANK OF 777 MORTH . -
.- BROADWAY, DISCLOSED THAT DEAL IS ACTUALLY GERALD 1;{5_551,._ o

CHAIRMAM-OF -BOARD OF-DIRECIORS OF CATHAY BANK. LOCAL T ok
DIRECTORY DISCLOSED CATHAY BANK 1S FEDERALLY INSURED

UT IS STATE CHARTERED AND NOT NATIONALLY CHARTEREB.
i
"INDICES NEGATIVE FOR DEAL.

UACB, N0 FYURTHER INVESTIGATIOH BEING CONDUCTED BY
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Fet

Date: 7/30/73

{Type in plaintext or codel
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SUBJECT:

cards and 29 copies of ledgers and telephone charge sheets -
relating to the stay at La Costa in February, 197

following individuals:

-}‘ »'l'..rz':.my:g

"_ﬂ"rw

FJW:caw
(5)

Buitehu (RM) 2
-"' D (Enc. 38) (RM )
“1-San Diego

DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
SAC, SAN DIEGO (139-63) (RUC)

JAMES WALTER% CORD, JR., aka;
FREDERICK CHENEY LA RUE, aka;
ET AL

BURGLARY - DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC,
6/17/72

I0C; 0J; PERJURY

00: WFO

Enclosed for WFO are six original registration:

L INFORHAT

, of the ™,

Ioﬁ conTAINEa
NCLASSIFIED
BY§?4~1

8EL£|1\ED

Also enclosedfor WFOT qi Ewo copies of an FD-302
relating to records obtained.

= .‘?9".&-

-t
Also returned herewith g%r WFO is the original

IST-mj

Approved

Sent

93A 1973
: g ;48{/%
pgéxl Agent in Charge )

L)
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ‘ ‘ - L.

HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ hilgo BYSPaJdm! Omg
July 31, 1973

GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

The attached sets forth results of
interview by Washington Field Office (WFO)
of newspaper columnist Jack Anderson. This
interview was conducted on the specific
request of James Vorenberg, Special Assistant
to Watergate Prosecutor Archibald Cox, to
develop as much details as possible concerning
a reported meeting about 1/11/73, in
Arlington, Virginia, at which time Hunt, and
the four Miami defendants discussed pleading
guilty to the indictment charging them with
Interception of Communications and Burglary
of the Democratic National Committee Head-
quarters on 6/17/72., Anderson had published
a story in Parade Magazine on 7/22/73,
concerning this meeting.

The attached reports that Anderson says
he was not present during the meeting which
occurred late at night on 1/11/73, but he
waited in a room nearby and received progress -
reports from a source who he would not
identify. Anderson claims that former
Central Intelligence Agency comrades of the
Miami defendants came to the meeting at the
request of Hunt to help persuade the Miami
defendants to plead guilty. It is noted
Manuel Artime is a leading member of the
Cuban community in Miami, and is well known
to be a close friend of Hunt and was associated
with the others in the Bay of Pigs operation
and subsequently. Accordingly, WFO has set
forth a lead for Miami to interview Artime
concerning this meeting since it would appear
he would be a legical person to have been
brought from Miami to attend the meeting.
This interview has been concurred in by the
Office of the Special Prosecutor. Results
of Anderson's interview are being forwarded
by WFO which will be furnished to Special
Prosecutor's Office as soon as received.

oG /.
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3 Eﬁ L v SUL 501373
8 .; Wezz WF CODED TELETYPE
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=Pl MSPNINBEDIATE W30/73 WeC e
et B asboratory
gg 70 nml:cr/( (139-44a89) :.:-" Evel.
MIant’ ¢139-328) L Toaining
E {‘ {V ’ : : esgal Coun. .
§2100 FROM WASHINGTON FIELD 139166 P TEN PpGES - o S
Rr:.senrehm.
B AL O Prass OFf.
’j *=-:f".um:s VALTER NC CORD, JR., AKA; FREDERICK CHENEY LA RUE, AKAj E_’j:";f.::

FOR INFORMATION OF MIAMI AND THE BUREAU, JAMES VOREWBERG, '
v’Asswumr SPECIAL PROSECUTOR, OFFICE OF THE WATERGATE sm-:cuﬂf N
% ¥ PROSECUTION FORCE, REQUESTED BY LETTER 70 THE PIRECTOR, 0N 7/26/134:
E¥  TMAT THE FBI INTERVIEV GOLUMNIST Jag%/oznsorrm ARTICLE .
. APPEAPING IN PARADE MAGAZINE, 1/22/13 m WHICH ANDERSON STATED AS N

4 FOLLOVSs "ALL THE DEFENDANTS, WEVERTHELESS, WENT AMEAD VITM T

c JRAT COURT PREPARATIONS, ON THE EVE OF THE TRIAL LAST Januanv.;l{-"i{;}g;a-,aa:f.‘.f

[ — Py, o amm

' ,wlr rRESSURED THE FOUR WIAWI NEMBERS OF 1
:..H.-EAD QUILTY, HE BROUGHT IA COMRADES FROM NIARD 1‘0 i
: " JOIN 1N TME APPEAL. OF JAN n&r LATE mro rmi umm'
%2 WITH THEM AT THE ARLINGTON rowsns. JUST ACROSS 'I'HE POTOMG RIV
FROM THE WATERGATE. I WAITED IN A BEARBY ROOM, FOR A MT"—‘
FROM OME or THE PARTICIPANIS, 1R aug !973

““*

HE BU

END PAGE ONE
58 ALL INFORMATION CONTAIN@D L
HEREIN IS UNCLASS{FIED £y ! &_,“
i 153AUG8 1973 ., _DATE__ 03[0 BYSP4lemioms
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PAGE TWO | I
*JE TOLD ME HOV WUNT, INVOLKING CIA DISCIPLINE, MAD ASKED THE .-

FOUR TO KEEP SILENT AND TAXE THEIR MEDICINE. NE SPOKE OF *ALL ron";*

ONE AMD ONE FOR ALL,® AND HE HAD A CHARISWATIC EFFECT. THEY "'
LSO FELT SYMNPATHY OVER THE LOSS OF MIS WIFE 1N AN AIRLINER CRASH, -
AT FIRST, THEY ASKED HIM TO ARRAMGE VITH THE VKITE HOUSE TO sorr:u :
IHE BURGLARY CHARGES TO ILLEGAL EWTRY, TNIS WOULD HAVE WADE S
THEIR OFFENSE A SIMPLE MISDEMEANOR, WUNT PROMISED TO SEEK tv:sruat’tj'
 EXECUTIVE CLEMENCY AND TO ARRANGE “$1,060,08 A MONTH PAYNENTS _ .. .
. 10 THEIR FAMILIES, AFTER SOME WEATED COMVERSATION, THEY ABREED H._:_3:j¥
T0 STAND TOGETHER, MUTE, AND ACCEPT THE SENTENCE OF THE COURT.™.. -wiy.:

THIS EVENING, ANDERSON VAS CONTACTED AND ADVISED THAT THE ..
INTERVIEV VAS BEING CONDUCTED AT THE REQUEST OF ARCHIBALD . -,

‘  OF COURSE NOT REVEAL THE IDENTITY OF HIS SOURCE, HE THEI vas ASKED

: END PAGE TWO
; o ol S . Ry s Ty
4‘_ ,‘ )
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' AFTER THE MEETING MAD STARTED, HE CANNOT RECALL THE HOUR AND ..,

PAGE THREE it
IF ME XNEW THE IDENTITY OF THE PERSONM OR PERSONS FROM MIANI WD ‘L

TN IDENTITY OF THAT PERSON. MR, AWDERSON STATED THAT HE WAS '
PRESENT I8 ANOTHER ROOM 1N THE ARLINGION TOWERS 'ﬁ
APT. AT THE TINE THE MEETING TOO L L4 FACT STATED THAT - -

¥ WAS IN THE APARTMENT OF nuaxjaor’ﬁurt. THE THES ATIORNEY °

RR THE MIAMI FOUR. HE STATED THAT HE ARRIVED AT TNE APARTNENT -/é-;

SAID THAT HE 1S5 BAD ON TIMES, HOWEVER, KE XNOWS FOR A FACT ruu‘
IT VAS A LONG AND HEATED DISCUSSION, HE STATED THAT HE RECEIVED
" TWC REPORITS ON THE PROGRESS OF THE MEETING FROM KIS SOURCE, RE A
S£  CANNOT SPECIFY WHICH, BUT VILL STATE THAT DURING e
£% AT LEAST ONE REPORT, ROTHBLATT WAS PRESENT, ME DOES NOT KWOW mw‘; Bt
Y MUCK ROTHBLATT HEARD, BUT IS CERTAIN THAT AFTER THE MEETING, ° '
ROTHBLATT MUST HAVE RECEIVED A COMPLETE BRIEFING FROM e
I3 THE MIAMI FOUR. ANDSRSON LEARMED OF THE PLAN TO PLEAD GUILTY i
1§, AND THE OFFER OF SUBSITANCE OF $1,990.89 10 T rauxl.xssf'*;é;"'
‘-";m PAGE THREE ‘ o =

e
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PASE FOUR
OF THE MIAMI DEFENDANTS, ANDERSON SAID WE PRINTED THE STORY VITM - -
SOME INFORMATION MELD BACK AT THE REQUEST OF THE SOURCE., THE STORY
VAS PRINTED ON JANUARY 13, 1973 IN THE VASKINGTON POST, A COPY '
OF THE ARTICLE WAS TURNED OVER BY ANDERSOMN. L
ARDERSON blAIl'.D THAT PRIOR TO THE MEETING, AND ME IS ®OT .
" GERTAIN ON TRIS EXACT DATE, BUT EITHER TVO OR THREE DAYS BEFORE |
AWD POSSIBLY EVEN THE DAY OF THE JAWUARY 11, 1973 NEETING, ¥E =
MAD LUNCH WITH WIS SOURCE AND ATTORNEY ROTHBLATT ARD AT THAT TIME -0
THE PLAR WAS 10 “60 TO TRIAL.®
ABDERSON STATED IT WAS SOMETIME IN DECEMBER THAT WIS WMITK ...
MOUSE SOURCE TOLD MIM THAT THE WHITE HOUSE STRATEGY WAS TO TRY uo m'.rm
TRE DEFENDANTS FRON €01 '
APPEARED IN THE POST ON DECEMBER 26, 1972, ANDERSON MADE hVAlLABI.l.:Jg‘%i"‘%;;‘;
A COPY OF THAT REPORT.
RETURNING TO THE EVENTS OF THAT WIGHT, ANDERSON WAS ASKED ﬁ
: IF WE WAD SEEN K. HOVARD KUNT, JR AND KOV KE IN FACT KNEV THAT,
Y MEETING WAS TAKEM PLACE, Lot gl
' £ PAGE FOUR

I

6 TO TRIAL., THIS STORY
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. WAS AVARE THAT CUBANS VERE MEETING WITH WUNT, TO KIS KNOWLEDGE -

% LONG AND IAPASSIONED MEETING, WITH GREAT PRESSURE BROUGHT ',
E: - 70 BEAR ON THE CUBANS AND SOME DID WOT WANT TO GO ALOMG, _ IT WA
KIS UNDERSTANDING THAT HUNT DID NOT GET AN AUTOMATIC YES,

B DI R Y ) P PRI & - TEVIE RO RSULE S 1 S S

PAGE FIVE
ANDERSOM SAID ME DID SOT SEE HUNT THAT EVENING, THAT ME HAS MO .

* PERSOMAL KMOVLEDGE THAT HUNT WAS THERE., BUT PRIOR T0 TME MEETING, _'

HE KNEV TME PERSOWAL ATTITUDES OF THE DEFEMDANIS AND IT WAS OF -\
PERSONS GOING T0 TRIAL. AFTER THE MEETING IT VAS DIFFERENT, *f_"-

HE STATED THAT KE VAS WOT REGISTERED AT THE TOWERS APT, THAT | '}
MIGHT, BUT KAD BY AGREEMENT, VITH ROTHBLATT, THE APPROVAL TO NEET .
WIS SOURCE AT ROTHBLATI'S APARTMENT. ROTHBLATT DID NOT OBJECT * -
T0 ANDERSON MEETIWG VITH HIS SOURCE, WHO WAS IN ATTENDANCE
AT THE MEETING, BUT RATHER, ANDERSON HAD THE IWPRESSION THAT ' i i
ROTHBLATT WAS AGAINST THE MEETING OF HUNT AND THE CUBANS, ME .’

MC CORD WAS MOT THERE, BUT COULD MAVE BEEN, RS
HE CANNOT RECALL THE LENGTH OF THE WEETING, WITH THE EXCEPTION B
THAT ME LEFT SOMETIME AFTER MIDNIGHT. HE STATED IT WAS A mr

mxs'

END PAGE FIVE
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PAGE 81X

TMEnR EPnn ¥ al
FACT ME OBTAINED FROM THE IS

OURCE., WHEN ASKED .-tk
IOV IT VAS POSSIBLE THAT IS SOURCE COULD LEAVE THE MEETING TO =
GIVE HIN REPORTS, ANDERSON REPLIED THAT THAT WAS A 600D wisnol,f;f'k

~ AND GOULD OMLY SPECULATE THAT THE SOURCE MAY KAVE LEFT DURIMG -

" SOME DISCUSSION, ANDERSON SAID HE THOUGHT THE MEETING VAS 08 AIOIHER £
FLOOR, POSSIBLY THE FLOOR UNDER ROTHBLATT®S APARTMENT. S

[T, .Y .h .A - - - e

FAIR ARD ADVISED THAT THE SOURCE SA

f_ D THERE 1S THIS SPIRIT OF

" COMRADERY, THAT EVEN THOUGH THEY MAY BE DIVIDED, THEY STARD ..

" TOGETHER BEFORE THE WEIGHBORHOOD, LIKE A HUSBAND AND VIFE, .-
ANDERSON FURTHER STATED THAT THERE MAY HAVE BEEN SOME rm

ON THE PARJ OF SOME UNLESS THEY STAND TOGETMER. ME FEELS rusr

WILL ACT IN CONCERT WITH ONE AﬁOTHER, BASED ON THE SITUATIOI

I.PO!I 10 DO,
END PAGE SIX
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PAGE SEVES

i MIS BASLS FOR THIS ARE TwO FoLDj FIRST, ROTHBLATT WAS PRESEMNT < ‘&%

% TRANSPIRED,

52 OF THE BUGGING CREV AS VELL AS FRIENDS OF THEIRS, AT THAT vivs .

DURIMG PART OF THE INFORMATION BROUGHI BACK FROM THE MEETIM ar
AMDERSON' S SOURCE, HOVEVER, ME IS WOT CERTAIN AS TO HOV MUCK '
- ROTHBLATT MEARD, BUT SECONDLY, HE, ANDERSON FEELS ROTHBLATT aor
MORE INFORMATION AFTER THE MEETING BECAUSE THEY VERE KIS
QLIENTS, BASED ON TNIS, ANDERSON SAID HE WOULD TESTIFY I¥

BEMALF OF ROTHBLATT THAT TNIS PARTICULAR MEETING TOOK PLACE

. W aatd a -

. ARD THAT WHAT VAS PRINTED IN 1

ANDERSON THEN WENT ON TO SAY THAT SOMETIME DURING SEPTEMBER
MD DECEMBER, 1972, HE VAS IN MIANI, FLA AND SPOKE TO THE MEMBERS

£3 ' TINE ME LEARMED THAT ALL THEIR MONEY WAS COMING VIA BARKER. . .

THE OTHER MEMBERS FELT THAT BARKER WAS WOLDING OUT, SINCE HE i
WAS THE PERSON RECEIVING THE MONEY, THERE AROSE SOME FRICTION iy

. HE LATER LEARNED THAT EVEN ROTHBLATT WAS UPSET BECAUSE HE DID HO
END PAGE SEVEN A
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GET THE MOWEY ME WAS PROMISED., ROTHBLATT ACCORDING TO i
ARDERSON OWLY RECEIVED $31,008.90,

GOING BACK IN TINE TO TME ARREST OF THE onﬂxm. FIVE sw.n.-:crs,
ANDERSOMN STATED IT WAS PUBLIC INFORMATION THAT ME VISITED FRABK °
ANTHONY STURG1S WHILE IN JAILs AT THAT TIME STURGIS TOLD HIM
THE ONLY MONEY THE CUBANS RECEIVED FOR THEIR ROLE |
WAS EXPENSE MONEY; THAT THE BURGLARY WAS DONE FOR THE CUBAN
CAUSE, ANDERSOM STATED WE DID ¥OT THINK STURGLS WOULD LIE
10 KIM, AND IN FACT, TOOK THE STAND IN BEWALF OF STURGIS AT
THE BOND HEARING, TO HAVE STURGIS RELEASED [ HIS CUSTODY TO ~ '~ %o
LIVE I8 KIS WOUSE. IF THIS HAD BEEW APPROVED BY THE COURT, . . i .-
ANDERSON SAID HE IS CERTAIN HE WOULD HAVE OBTAIMED THE FULL ..~
DETAILS OF THE BURGLARY. | ’

In MIAMI, AND THAT WAS THE MONEY TO THE CUBAM FAMILIES B
CAME INTERMITTENILY. THAT THERE VAS NOT ENOUGN AT THAT TIME .i:’

L
o
£
- - iy e &



= VA OF THE NEVSPAPER STORY BY ANDERSON THAT FORMER CIA coamoll és

PAGE NINE > e sedE
ANDERSON ALSO MADE AVAILABLE INFORMATION PERTAINING TO i i
VILLIAMMADRAD, A REPORIER, WHO VROTE ANDERSON A LETTER IN APRIL, '.‘ 3
1972 STATING THAT THE WOVEMBER GROUP VAS GOING TO *BUG® THE DRC, st
AMDERSON SAID MADDAD MAS THE STORY IN THE WRONG VERSION L
AND IN FACT SYATED THAT WHAT HAD HAPPENED WAS THAT JAMES ¥, MG CORD . - -
M.y HAD GOME TO WEY YORK CITY TO CHECK THE PHONES OF THE .- 4
VEMBER GROUP, (THIS 1S THE AD AGENCY FOR THE COMMITIEE 10 m
" IME_PRESIDENT) MC CORD MENTIONED TO SOMEONE AT THE NOVEMBER GROUP - w
THAT HE HAD A PROJECT TO *VIRETAP® THE DNC. THE INFORMATION WAS
RELAYED TO MADDAD VIA A SOURCE, WHO ANDERSON COULD NOT REVEALs i ..:r
THAT THE NOVEMBER GROUP WAS GOING TO DO THIS ACT, AMNDERSON - - .
INVESTIGATED AND FOUND OUT THAT THE SOURCE TWISTED THE ~ =~ ~ ,
INFORMATION, TO THLS DAY, WADDAD STILLS BELIEVES THE NOVEMBER GROUP ;.
IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DHC BURGLARY., .
A COPY OF THIS TELETYPE IS DIRECTED T0 THE NIAMI OFFICE IN '

[ R S SR U I L PV Lo S A
[ R e - Sacdeiog cn e wba A tEO LR



PAGE TEN

MIAMI FOUR INTO PLEADING GUILTY,
WFO FEELS THAT IF ANYONE VOULD KNOW ABOUT THIS MEETING, IT WOULD

BE MAMUEL ARTIME, THEREFORE, MIAMI 1S REQUESTED TO LOCATE . .

AND THROUGHLY INTERVIEV ARTIME RE THIS JANUARY 11, 1973

MEETING, |
RESULTS OF THE INTERVIEWS ARE TO BE AVAILABLE TO COX°S STAFF. ' >:

BY 8/3/73. BUREAU REQUESTED INFO BE FURNISHED TO THE

DIRECTOR BY 8/1/73, MIAMI HANDLE AND SUTEL RESULTS,
DETAILED 382 VITH COPIES OF PRESS RELEASE TO FOLLOW,

. END
~ PLS WOLD FOR ONE WORE
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT- LEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

TO ‘Clarence M. Kelley, DATE: July 31;'i"
Director ' ¥
Federal Bureau of Investigation

OM  ‘Henry S. Ruth,

Deputy Special Prosecutor

SUBJECT o L R
‘Interview of Dick Tuck S o e

be CECE

A
IC.VF/ By communication to thig office dated July/gfx:;73s under

your title James Walter/McCord, Jr., and others, you re- ..

quested guidance as to whether Dick Tuck should be inter-.:.

viewed by Bureau Agents. We request that you not interview

Mr. Tuck at this time slince we have already established -=.:.:
contact with him. : : o

Any questions relating to Mr. Tuck should be referred toﬁf o
Asslstant Special Prosecutor Richard J. Davis. (;)

53AUGS 1973

o \? DOJ--1973—04




EEDEFAE BUREAL OF INVESTICATION
ICOMMUNICATIONS SECTIO!

& ~ JuL'3 11973
 WRB23 MM PLAIN - TELETYP
' S06PM WITEL 7-31-73 MLR

Bi1 10 DIRECTOR 1394089 S
F¥ f0 vasinGTOYFIELD (mAIL) 135-166
% From miawy/ 139-328 P 2P  ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS, UNCLASSIFIED :
DATE___ ilge BY SP4 JRMi0mS

REBUTEL 7/38/73 T0 RECONTACT EAL, MIAMI, RE ALLEGED )
“ii;IGHI OF JEB STUART MAGRUDER FROM VASHINGTON, D€y To usuféq“
YORK CITY ON 3/27/13, | D Y

O 7/31/73 RICHARD LOVE, ASSISTANT SUPERVISOR, Passauesa
STATISTICS, EAL, MIAMI, ADVISED THAT KIS °°§iiﬂ§ HAS NO w-wg%
10NAL RECORDS AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW TO ESTABLISH THIS AIR _ . ,
_ TRAVEL OF MAGRUDER, LOWE EXPLAINED THAT rﬁq%'suurrLé7rfzaﬁgyz;”.J,b,“ b

ey
—i

DD

' GERS NB XHAT RESULTIIG BECORDS ABE ﬂO‘T AS COW’LETE AS IOR L

SH “(.,‘ cer thwv.s, s ‘14:“;; r«

n. HT Pnocsnum:. m Passsae:-:n uor noi.nm A PRE—FLIGHT P!J




jﬁUﬁSHIHGTO!, D.C., OR AT LAGUARDIA AIRPORI, IEH YORK CIIY,

" THE RETURH TRIP.
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" Transmit the following in

0 et e D
SR P ( s
App!oved:.Z 4

oy 535 g

-F 8l

-

g " Date: 8/1/73

{Type in pluintext or code}

AIRTEL
R {Priority)
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) g?—mg(/&__.,
FROM : SAC, CHICAGO (139-263)
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka :
ET AL
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, /
WASRINGTION D.C., : AR~
6/17/72 | Sl
10C, 0J, PERJURY e
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED L
00: WFO HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .oiwss 3
DATE ___ 2lge BY..!ALMLA&*.‘_'
| | Re WFO airtel to Bureau and Chlcago, dated7\ 'ig“
’ 7/27/73. g1

Enclosed for Springfield is one copy ofJ;VV N
a memo from HOWARD MOFFETT to Congressman ANDERSON'*%?@gm
dated 12/16/70.

’ - Fgr_4he information of Springfield, Congress-"
~ man 4953_342§§§E&SQN_{R Il1linojs), alleged a possible
wire tap of his Maryland residence in April, 197! %

N | da e
based on hls wife's hcui“'}.ﬁg clicking noises’

¥ telephone and her observing individuals:fre en‘,

“working on the telephone pole in front of'tﬁ &
*~ After request of Special Prosecutor COX, “ANDERSON "%
" gnd his wife interviewed. ggﬂéilﬁl73 s. ANDERSON
additionallyrecalled _that ' J OMMER,_ A fr1 o fo.

“"&?—0\57/37‘\‘/0%-0?3%

\..l.l.\rl\.l.lls iviaoco

Bureau
{

Qo dnoafial

DL 1.1151. LT A
@-‘2 = WFQ (139-1

O\CL

.‘
Sperial Aqr nt 1n Cfxorqe



CG 139-263 _
NDERSON, overheard a conversation between HENRY'
DENT (an employee of CHARLES COLSON at the WhiteHoust ouse)

f?fjﬁ/ and FRED BIRD, forwmer press secretary to ex-Illinoie

Governor OGILVIE. According to the enclosed memo,_%
DENT told BIRD at a dinner at the Republic Governor's
Conference in Sun Valley, Idaho, on 12/15/70, that be
was closely watching the fight between ANDERSON o
and Congressman DEVINE for the chairmanship of the
House Republican Conference. DEVINE said to BIRD

that, 'One of the factors in the thing is that
nnnm-s-nr'lv ANDERSON is havineg marital difficultics

(=g =SS LS Al N A LA WL ALV LIS ML ALRL WRHLILAVULLALCO.

Mrs. ANDhRSON feels the only thing to create such ,F:f
an .impression was her canments to her husband when he
called home to report he would be working late.

oV N L

On 8/1/73, JAMES a%mrcf Chicago, advised

BIRD is currently residing near opringfield, Illinois,:

Telephone Information Service lists a FREDERICK BIRD
at number 217-529-1092, in Springfield.

LEAD

SPRINGFIELD

AT SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS. Will 1mmed1ate1y""
locate and interview FRED BIRD about the conversation™
with DENT in 1970.
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L BUREAD OF Iwesiicafion S

Lo COM uTUNfCAT!ONS SSCTION
T I L ;‘.3’1“:‘
- WROOA MM PLAIN L TaRS
400PM IMMEDIAIE 8-1-73 RFL TELETYPE
e ————
- q
70 DJRECTOR 139-4089 p$%{%
(/’ WASHINGTON FIELD 139-166 guik
AR

ROM NMIAMI §39-328 3 2P (1.¢5, & EXT. BY
HEREIH 1S UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT REACON-FCIN II, 1-2.4.2 3
WHERE SHOY:H 0T “RWISE. DATE OF REVIEW

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA; FREDERICK CHENEY LA RUE, AXAg
ET AL. BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, - ..
' WASHINGTON, D. C., 5-11-12\\ 10C; 0Js PERJURY, 00--WFO .-

g

" PARADE® MAGAZINE 7-22-73. fgif? pl

. ON 7-31-73 MNUE}&RIJ& AFTER REVIEVING ABOV ARIIGL
* AND IN PARTICULAR THE PARAGRAPH ENTITLED "LATE WIGKT nzsrxle'.ﬁ
 WHICH DESCRIBED AN ALLEGED MEETING HELD ON THE EVENING OF "
1-11-73 AT ARLINGTON TOWERS, STATED HE PERSONALLY HAD NO & %
_ KNOWLEDGE OF SUCH MEETING AND HAD NQSEDERNOF IDENTITY p'
“pieaen "c1a commaves Fron wianr<S USNNNNUNNINS
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PAGE TWO -
REQUEST BY THE MIANI FOUR TO ASK FOR REDUCTION IN CHARGES FRON
BURGLARY TO ILLEGAL ENTRY OR OF ANY PROMISE BY HOWARD HUNT TO .
SEEK EXECUTIVE CLEMENCY FOR THE MIAMI FOUR AND TO ARRANGE a'":'
ONE THOUSAND DOLLAR PER WONTH PAYNENT TO THE FANILIES, HE iy
STATED THAT IN HIS CONTACTS WITH DOROTKY HUNT AND NOWARD HUNT -
IN CONNECTION VITH NONEY FOR THE FAMILIES NO AMOUNTS VERE .~
EVER WENTIONED AND IN HIS DISBURSEMENT OF THE MONEY HE USUALLY - - -
GAVE NORE MONEY TO CLARA BARKER THAN TO THE OTHERS DYE TO . 75
MER GREATER PROBLEMS AND RESPONSIBILITIES. HE STATED THAT
AFTER THE MIAMI FOUR VERE COMMITTED ON THEIR GUILTY PLEA IN

P

§ 21 .. JAN., 1973, HE HAD WO XNOVLEDGE OF ANY WONEY BEING RECEIVED .-
i3 FOR OR DISTRIBUTED TO THE MIANI FAMILIES OTHER THAN THROUGH .,

; f ?u1ns£LF:\\' T
. A REVIEV OF ARTIME TRAVEL RECORDS REFLECT A TRIP BY HIN
% FROM MIAMI TO WASHINGTON, D.C. OB [-8-73 AND RETURN ON .

1-9-73, ANOTHER T

TRIP ON 1-)95-

-73 AND RETURN ON 1-21-73, AND
ANOTHER ROUND TRIP PURCHASED ON 21-73 VITH EXACT TRAVEL DAIE

‘t‘,:— . . f‘h(‘gv}?‘l‘ i

' uou:av Bsxue cou»ucrzn 10 saL Aun BAL, sln"!. 10 VERIFY;
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Tronsmit the following in

FBI

Date: 8/1/73

(Type in plaintext or code)
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AIRTEL
{Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)

FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)

.
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka
FREDERICK CHENEY LA RUE, aka

ET AL

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE
HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C.

6/17/72

I0C; 0J; PERJURY

(00:VF0)

Re Bureau telephone call to WFO, 8/1/73.

i

;igggziﬁgsasy
IR
};[[,F,[%“

Ff
i

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and four (4)

conies of LHM dated and captioned as abo

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED :
DATE___ iy

BYSPA gmiomsS

- Bureau
- WFO

h LY
U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
-t ' [} A
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

R P

IJ'RePz,;.MR.f“, Washington, D. C. 20535
File Ne. August 1, 1973

{

; JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,
4 ALSO KNOWN AS;
3 FREDERICK CHENEY LA RUE,
ALSO KNOWN AS;
AND OTHERS;
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE
HEADQUARTERS , WASHINGTON, D. C.
JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
PERJURY

T : > - il
ﬂi“lﬂ'ﬁﬂ\“-' r?:'f-*f‘w;’!«.\.» I
s

(o B e

RGN FR D

On June 14, 1973, the office of the Watergate
Special Prosecutor, Archibald Cox, requested in a letter
to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), to have the
FBI secmre the telephope records of any call that either
De or DavidAToung might have made from their office
—"1n the Executive Qffice Rni'lﬂ"na on Aucust Q 1071 to

VAl ¥ T WA oA (Y T AN A= S

rmomracantativae nf the FRT

I UJ' L= ‘.CP.L CDCJILG

une 15, 1973, that such a call could have

|--.
?
*

h)
4
>

L«m

etermined on
been placed in one of three fashions from within the
Communications network of the ¥hite House proper:

1. The call could have been made on Federal
Telephone Systems.

2. Ron VWalker, then in charge of communications
system at the White House, could have had
the ¥Vhite House Switchboard connected directly
with Ehrlichman's summer residence, and .
this is quite proper when high officials g%;‘ﬁ“‘
away from the White House for a considerant&%ﬁr“

period of time. A

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

5 ) f - - [
B S s e 77T RS0




JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

3. 1t is also possible that it could hﬁ;é-ﬁéen E

. a direct dial telephone c_gll.'—"" %

In al;y Aevent, 3. .Fre y ‘ :- a 'ﬁle;nbg' ;_gf. =
the staff of Counsel to the President, has requested that.
any request for any records of the White House, and this:

would include toll records if they exist, must be in the .
form of a lettor from Mr, Cox to elther Mr. Buzhardt or ..

Mr. Leona . : L Sk
P,b The above information was oraliy furnished tq;' —

{ir. James Vorenberg of the VWatergate Special Prosecutiod (" Y

Force on June 16,°1973.. . . e T R

No further investigation need be coﬁducted,b§,
the FBI regarding this specific request. = c ey

L ATEI I S




i

Sy

23
i
L ’E;"
3
¥
£
8-
&
: £
;

R Sy

T P WO

PR

Jord

FROM

SUBJECT :

_ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT o L Asssc. Di.

OPTIONAL FONM WO 10 ; 2010-104 )
MAT 1982 EITION b -~ % ‘} "(- ‘\
GIA GEN REG. seC. 27 ’

Asst. Dir.:

Memorandum a%{

Files & Com
o G, Inv
Mr. GebhardtMr ‘ DATE: august 1, 1973 oopecimn
Iell,
1 - Mr. Gebhardt oberesey
R. E. Lvngf\',vl..,v l - Mr, Long :::.!l—
\ Jﬂ] 1 - Mr. Nuzum Training
1 - Mr. Marshall ot —
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL Con.&Cm,
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL Reroerch
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 T-I.phon;in._

Dirsctor Sec’y

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

On 7/31/73 Mr. Donald Sanders (former FBI Agent),
an investigator for the Senate Select Committee on Presidential
Campaign Activities (Ervin Committee), telephonically contacted
Supervisor Charles A. Nuzum; Section Chiefs Paul F. O0'Connell, Jr.,
Files and Communications Division; Richard E. Long, Accounting
and Fraud Section, and Mr. Harry Bratt of Archibald Cox's office
in an effort to obtain several FD-302s, According to Sanders,
these inviduals were interviewed by the Bureau recently, and he
wanted to review the FD-302s prior to an interview of an
individual, whom he did not identify, on Tuesday, 7/31/73.

Mr. Sanders was advised by Supervisor Nuzum as well as Section
Chiefs O'Connell and Long that this would not be possible in
view of the guidelines laid down by the Attorney General as to
who had access to FBI records.

Mr. Bratt advised that he told Mr. Sanders that in line
with instructions of Mr. Cox that interviews conducted after the
appointment of Mr. Cox in late May, 1973, would not be made
available to the Ervin Committee. He therefore declined to make
the results of the interviews available to Mr. Sanders. !/

The Attorney General by memorandum dated 4/2/73 to
then Acting Director Gray enclosed a copy of a letter dated
3/20/73 from Senator Ervin to the effect the Attorney General
prev1ously discussed with Mr. Gray the preparation of
summaries of all of the FBI investigative reports. The
Attorney General, Mr. Kleindienst, further mentioned in
this memorandum that in addition, Mr. Gray should do every-
thing possible to accommodate a request from Senator Ervin,
Senator Baker, Mr. Dash, or Mr. Thompson to examine any
specific FBI investigative report upon which the summary is
based upon the request of any or all of them.

REC -15/39 - 40F9~

Senator Ervin's 3/20/73 let eY stateswbivem asses
to FBI files regarding the Watergate matter is limited to

IR AuG 7 1913
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UL ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED b —

DATE_ 2/t [ g0 BYIP 4Jem{Dons.
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Memorandum to Mr. Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

the four aforementioned individuals. It appears from

this that these four individuals only have access to

those interviews on which our summary furnished to the
Ervin Committee was based. This would, in effect, mean
that any investigation conducted subsequent to the summary
would not be furnished to the Ervin Committee.

ACTION

For information.
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& 1- Mr. Nuzum

o 252 Rugust 2. ..’.'-!,’_

f% Vs /29 - go¥ 7-HO & BY COURIER SERVICE
g i3 ¢ gﬁAﬂi

gg /{ JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,, AND OTHERS

3 BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC MATIONAL

EE COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972

E%‘ INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

\_’M £s

R T gg\m;swmw
A A T
R e Rl

In accordance with the telephonic request received
by Special Agent R. E. Long on July 21, 1973, from Mr, Henry 8.
Ruth, enclosed for the information of the Special Prosecutor's
0ffice is a copy of the memorandum dated July 21, 1972, which
was forwarded to the Attorney General on that date, lottinq
forth a summary of pertinent investigation conductod in this
case through July 20, 1972,

4

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed cutside your agency.

Enclosure

NOTE: Original and one copy with enclosure forwarded by 0-14
BY COURIER SERVICE to Special Prosecutor's Office, this date.
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7 remon SBAUG8 m%ﬁ Ve A/ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
2 T QAN HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
| Direcros S’y _ MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT ] DATE _/il¥e BY
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum
K QIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) xrms 6/1/73 By

VAC, SACRAMaNTO (139-19) (RUC)
JAMES WALTER g: CORD, JR.;
ET AL
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADJUARTERS
6/17/72

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
00: Washington Field Office

Re Sacramento teletype to the Bureau dated
6/18/73.

Complete review of records, Sacramento
County Superior Court, Sacramento, California, and
Yolo County Superior Court, Woodland, California,
failed to reveal any lawsults filed concerning the 1962
California Gubernatorial Election,

« T No'further investigation at Sacramento at
m
the g? sent_ﬁlme.
>
T 3 - o 15 137 4077 - 532
w -c-:-' ' R e
w T T
- - me
tad —m
£ %3\'_;3 'I__ -

#..\&/ - Bureau s igts
. 7 2 - Washington Field Office (139-166) DRSS
f: 1 - Sacramento ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
RRR:sjf HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

(5) DATE__ 211190 BYSPatemiomS _

i "

ZUG8 1973 Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

3010-108-02




Alrtel 1~ Mr. Nuzum

by

' 8/2/13
70: SAC, WFO (139-166)

FROM: Director, FBI (139-4089)

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
INTERCEPTION OP COMMUNICATIONS

He

B
(mail copy

u (iami 7/30/72 and MMte

1 to Miar d MMtel
L ]

t+to Aol
to WFO) and Butelcals 7/31/73
In reMMtel, Miami advised examination of records of
various flight insurance carrlers regarding Jeb Stuart
Magruder would have to be conducted at National Airport,
Washington, D. C., and/or LaGuardia Airport, New York City.
This will confirm oral instructions to SA Lano that the
_ Bureau desires he discuss with the Special Prosecutor's
Office whether or not contacts ghould be made with the |
various flight insurance carriers in an attempt to verify \:51’
Magruder's flight. '

Reference is also made to Mr. Cox' memorandum of .
6/14/73 containing a request to secure telephone records _—
for Egil Krogh and David Young. Insure that the Bureau
is furnished with the results of the investigation conducted
vwherein it was determined Mr. Cox' staff would obtain these
records from the White House without PBI assistance.

. J3C/JEH/amm (4)

Plon. & Evel. __ -

1108
REC-15 5 33
—3 | (39 - Yo5F - -
453 AUG 21973 R
x:lsfn. a . '_.——‘":—_—_ —
Filst Cen. .  NOTE: Above-mentioned instructions were telephonically given_<
g™ ——  to SA Lano by Supervisors Clynick and Henehan. Fanme
o —— ol # o
Laborotory ?ﬁ - 'izf.

Spec. Inv.

i RNy TN
e U H

s Coop. Sermv, _____ -
3

oD w HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

7 Com. & Crm. 1 .
oy A G,;Lp @A ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
°‘"='°"§;AUB &Aﬂ’gﬁM Q!TELETYPE UNIT (] DATE ___2[il2o _BY $P4 IRplOmS
1



abgratory Transmittal Form ( S < -. % ) e L T
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¥

—ak’. - LABORATORY __&a

: SR FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION R
o S WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 o

dag K

To: BAC, Washington Fleld Office (139-166) Duc August 2, 1948 ¥

/ f From: Director, FBI

Re: JAMES WALTER CORD, JR., aks) FBI File No. 139-4089
FREDERICK CHENEY LARUE, akaj
ET AL.} Burglary, Democratic National Lab. No. P-730801044 IK
Committee Headquarters, 6/17/73;

kg e b S T A A L
(.00 e et -';'?!.":if'-_‘,‘ﬂ"*:'."ﬁ"&;"ﬁjﬁf‘ﬁfﬁ~ﬂj’?&mv§?nw' e

L ES S TR S 0 PR

10C; 0J; PERJURY

gﬁé 00: Washington Field Office

5 Examination requestad by:  WaShington Field Office
R ,
%% Reference: ; Airtel dated 8/1”3

Examination requested: Document

Ll e
TN b T
b 4.“1’.#?... ik

Remarks:

WL

The typewriting on specimen Q103 contains a number .
of significant characteristics by which it could be identified _/
as having been prepared on a particular typewriter should

known exemplars of typewriting ever be procured.

Bnclosures (3) (Ql03, 2 Lab report)

wS80:kcs /
(4 \
T WAILED 21 S1-106 e |
| AUG 21973 - o
" S ‘ 5.1 ‘3?/
. Bk J Fol R /3 g- 4057- 25 5%
: e | 1B AUG 7.1913
- { QI_ELEINF%MAT%% SgONTAIIDNED ks, |
. PR REIN IS UN IFIED - — ST
w oo T B DATE___2/:i% __BYsP4Jen! oS it &

) . \_/l’i
ﬁm: // - WAGW)} 4
b Herings ‘ ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE ¢

LB BAUSS 1973

. Eardley — — ——y
M. Hogan . MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT ] (0
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ST

o . ¢ REPORT . /.

of the o \
> et LABORATORY ___.-_.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA _;
- WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 Foo
IAC, Washington Field Office (139-166) _ August I 1973
oate:  138-4089 .
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka; D-730801044 IX

L.ab. No.

Re: YREDERICK CHENEY LARUE, aka;
BT AL.; Burglary, Democratic Nationmal
Committee Headquarters, 8/17/73;
10C; OJ; PERJURY

Specimens received 8/1/73

Q103 Typewritten letter, bearing handwritten notations,
dated 3/30/72, beginning “MEMORANDUM FOR BRUCE KEHRLI..."

signed "Dick™

Result of oxalinntion: -

Tho typewriting on specimen Q103 was determined
to have been prepared on an IBM Executive typewriter_ equipped
with proportionally spaced Modern type. It was further -
ascertained that a single typewriter was used to proparo:th.
entire memorandum. T .

It was not determined which of the writings, tie
ones at the top of specimen Q103 or the onea at tho bottén
of the page, were first prepared. ;J ‘

Specimen Q103 is returned herewith, A ihotograph
has been retained.

WS0: kes
(4)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERFTN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE._ Mstye _ _BYSP4jullms |
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64} . , - ) N __:—l
: i ‘ v SR
R ¢ SRR o TR
FB! i
z Daie:  8/1/72 i
[
§ Transmit the following in : !
L (Type in plaintext or code! ’ ji
2 Via ___ AIRTEL 4
:' g {Priority) ]
S5
L T T e e e e e e e L o -
5 TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
?’ ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY
'!3‘ H
FROM: SAC, Wr0o (139-166) (P) D ¥
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka; H\
; j_ FREDERICK CHENEY LARUE, aka;
ke 2 ET AL .
%ﬁ BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
F e COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
e 1 6/17/72 730801044
o L I0C; OJ; PERJURY
&) (00:WFO) : ' \

S ": Enclosed for the Laboratory is the original -

3 ‘*% “ E:'g ""W. RICHARD HOWARD to BRUCE KEHRLI - memo dated 3/30/72.

3T SR

g5t b (:_Q Enclosed memo was turned over to Watergate Prosecutor

5: ;” ARCHIBALD COX, 7/26/73, by President RICHARD M. NIXCN pursuant
ol to a subpoena to produce the document.
i1 On 7/30/73, Assistant Prosecutors RICHARD BEN VENISTE
£3 and GLCRGE FRAMPTON turned the document over to SA ANGELO J.

i LANC with the following request: :

Lo mate ofF -

5 3 R That the typewriter used to prepare the

g 7 .7 document be identified

4 ’ .

o o C o ‘.'

‘ vy @ Bureau (Enc. 1)

. r“lgg,—)“.. 1-"WrO . - '

3 3 | > ) S r.‘a 333

4 | ?gdss ALL INFORMATION CONT%II)NED_

o i : ' HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFI {
S h}//\ [77/ "// ,L/ DATE___2hl%o BY3paJltml Qeas |
L Al f 1?—51 ﬁ-

g = ENTE ),

iE \ /2 l; / [

" Approved i *'/ Sent M Per _

LS. Government Printing Office: 1972 -~ 455-574



WFO 139-166
2. Determine if more than one typeﬁriter was
" used to prepare the document

3. Determine, if possible, which handwritten
material, top or bottom, was prepared first

4. If at all possible, do not alter the appearance
of this memo. '
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S wwd

r . Assoc. Dir,
. } , - Asst, Dir.:
A ( ) D Admin. _
FlabiAl BURLAY OF INVESTIRATION Comp. Sygf.
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Fil om.
7 N o GuﬂtM_Jﬂ;
NRGZS MM PLAIN PRASEY S erecrion
DE'I‘YPE Intell.
I56PM IMMEDIT £-3-73 mLR TELET Laborotory
TO DIRECTOR 135-4289 4 :::2:‘5"1'_
Training
[w_qsuwerow FIELD 139-166 .m iy ;-,: |
FRON MIAMI 135-328 P 2P “/ "8 Com
“/L Reseorch }
O ress DH.
slephone Rm. ___
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. AKA; FREDERICKX CHENEY LA RUE, AKAj; irector Sec’y

ET AL. BYRGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHIKGTON, D.C., 6/17/72. 10C; OJ; PERJURY. 00: yFO.

RE MIAMI TEL 6/16/73 RE INTERVIEYS OF FELIPE DE DIEGO, Zié’
HIRAY GONZALEZ AND EFFORTS T0 INTERVIEW REInaLDofefCo, zse
NaWo 184TH YERR., MIAML, FLA., WHO HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED BY
FELIPE DE DIEGO AS THE SIXTH MIAMI INDIVIDUAL WHO ACCOMPANIED
JANES WALTER MC CORD IN THE FIRST BREAK-IN AT DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., ON 5/27/72.

AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED, ON €/15/73 ATTORMEY LuISYSALaS
23 CITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING, 25 W. FLAGLER ST., MIAMI.,
ELA:» TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THE MIAMI OFFICE TO ADVISE - @ % i
THAT HE REPRESENTED REINALDO PICO AND THAT HE DID NOT WANT

PICO INTERVIEWED BY FBI AGENT/)&L OUT HIS APPROVAL AND OUTSIDE

HIS PRESENCE. :gg,-\ REC-15 /39. f/a?? 4.)35 .- 0
END PAGE ONE > ST-104 I -
) TR AuG 7 1973 _. ﬁ?‘

womssesy ;

ALL ] INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED e,

53568 1073 DATE__ i1 %0 BYSP ﬂ:;_gnl\bmg
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PAGE TwQ

MM 135-328

L%

.".\H.‘4-i..’ alw

G 8/3/73 ATTORNZY LUIS SALAS AGAIN TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED
THE MIAMI OFFICE AND INQUIRED AS TO THE APPROPRIATE OFFICIAL
ON THE STAFF OF SPECIAL PROSECUTOR ARCHIBALD COX WITH WHOM
HE COULD DISCUSS THE STATUS OF REINALDO PICO. SALAS WAS
FURNISAED WITH THE NAME OF ASSISTANT SPECIAL PROSECUTOR JAMES
NEAL AS BEING GENERALLY IN CHARGE OF THE WATERGATE PHASE OF
SPECIAL PROSECUTOR COX® OVERALL OPERATION., ATTORNEY SALAS
WAS ADVISED THAT THE FBI wWAS STILL DESIROUS OF INTERVIEWING _";;-ﬁ”“”

REINALDO PICO AND SALAS STATED THAT HE WOULD RECONTACT THE
MIAMI OFFICE AFTER DISCUSSING THE MATTER WITH ASSISTANT SPECIAL
PROSECUTOR NEAL. N
END - . ,nd%%#_'
HOLD I
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NRO22 MM PLAIN Ident.

Gan. InéD
* v/

$32PM NITEL 8L5/75 FXF - Intell.
-

Laboratory

Legal Coun.

O ECT 139-4089 TELETYPE Plan. & Evol
i Spec. Inv.
| W VASKON FIELD 139-168 @d’ Training

bt From miam: 139-328 APAGES

/ \)/ Corr. & Cem.

Research

Comp. Sys!. N
Files & Som

ingpection

Cong. Serv.

slephone Rm. .

ress OH
JAMES WALTER FC CORD, JR.; ET AL. BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL E‘,,,,,,s,c-, -
[ A

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTION, D.C., 6/17/72. 10C; 0J; -
PERJURY. 00: WFO.

-

GX/// = '
ON 8/2/73 PABLO\FERNANDEZ, 7750 S.W. 18TH TERR., AND , /
] ﬁﬁ/£Vﬂi‘¢? ¥
[ -4 1l o A |7}

*« We L9LT1

- . it b s

ST., BOTH MIANMI, FLA., CAME TO THE MIAMNMI ﬁj{ICE TO FURNISH

INFORMATION CONCERNING EFFORTS OF ONE JOELARLOCKER, SPECIAL
FHa

CORRESPONDENT, CBS NEWS, TO DEVELOP A CURREQ} WATERGATE STORY

FOR PRESENTATION ON A NATIONAL CBS PROGRAM. FERNANDEZ, A /1
YOUNG CUBAN ANTI-CASTRO ACTIVIST, WAS ONE OF TEN INDIVIDUALS /
WHO WENT FROM MIAMI TO WASHINGTON, D.C., 5/3-4/72, TO ATTEND ~
FORMER DIRECTOR HOWVER'S FUNERAL RITES, AND AT THAT TIME TS
CONFRONTED DEMONSTRATORS AT THE CAPITOL BUILDING, HKE HAS < ° |

BEEN INTERVIEWED ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS IN THE WATERGATE MATTER

AND THE GOVERNMENT PLANS TO USE HIM AS A WITNESS IN THE VVAW o
W
END PAGE ONE - . .. /39 Y057 - 323
| <\ B pug 71973
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1 PAGE TWO

. GAINESVILLE EIGHT TRIAL AT GAINESVILLE, FLA. (BUFILEAT6-225%)s .
& ¥

Ei BASED UPON INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM ANGELIC AN, HEE

§x§, o - i [

‘AﬁéépythngzL BLOCKER, CBS NEWS, 1S ATTEMPTING J0 INTERVIE
PABLO FERNANDEZ, HUMSBERTOMOPEZ, FELIPE DELPTEGO, ;&f:ERRE i
£ pULjanD REINALDOJETEO, ALL OF WHOM MADE ABOVE TRIP TO HOOVER'S

| FUNERAL, WITH THE PURPOSE OF DEVELOPING INFORMATION REFLECTIWG
COMPLICITY OF THESE INDIVIDUALS IN THE BURGLARY OF THE CHILEAN

7\ »]
Ui

<
p
(=

Y
=

L aw (1}

m

SSY. THE BASIS OF THIS STORY

H IH URNISHE

I>

ANGELICA ROHAN TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
IS SET OUT IN MIAMI AIRTEL TO THE BUREAU DATED 6/20/73, UNDER
THE DUAL CAPTION OF THIS INVESTIGATION AND THE SCOTT CAMIL, AKA:
ET AL} ARL - CONSPIRACY; EID CASE (BUFILE 176-2255).

ACCORDING TO FERNANDEZ AND RODRIGUEZ, ON 7/31/73 JOEL
BLOCKER, CBS NEWS, ACCOMPANIED BY ANGELICA ROHAN APPROACHED

ol B 1 iy 4

RODRIGUEZ AT

HIS RESIDENCE AMD ASKED HIS COCOPERA

=3

IN ARRANGING AN INTERVIEW WITH PABLO FERNANDEZ, WHO THEY BOTH
INDICATED HAD BEEN INVOLVED IN OR HAD GUILTY XNOWLEDGE OF THE ,‘“'
BURGLARY OF THE CHILEAN EMBASSY. BLOCKER STATED THAT HE PLANNED

TO INTERVIEW FELIPE DE DIEGO, ANGEL FERRER, HUMBERIO LOPEZ, f_”

AND REINALDO PICO IN THIS MATTER AND THAT FERNANDEZ SHOULD SEIZE -.

END PAGE TwWO
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THIS OFPPORTUNITY TO DEFEND HIS ACTIVITY AND MAKE PUBLIC HIS

:é:;'-
; % PAGE THREE
% MM 139-328
E

SIDE OF THE STORY. BLOCKER REQUESTED THAT RODRIGUEZ ASSISY
IN ARRANGING THIS INTERVIEW WITH FERNANDEZ.

AT APPROXIMATELY 4:00PM, 8-1-73, JOEL BLOCKER AND A FIVE
MAN CBS FILM CREW APPEARED AT THE FERNANDEZ RESIDENCE, AGAIN
POUNDING ON THE FRONT DOOR AND DEMANDED AN INTERVIEW WITH
THE OCCUPANT, PABLO FERNANDEZ, SR., FATHER OF ABOVE FERNANDEZ,
PABLO FERNANDEZ, SR., REFUSED TO BE INTERVIEWED, CAME OUT OF
HIS RESIDENCE, SECURED THE LICENSE TAGS OF TWO VEHICLES USED
BY THE CBS CREW, AND TELEPHONED A DISTURBANCE COMPLAINT TO
THE PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT, DADE COUNTY, WHO ARRIVED ON
THE SCENE AFTER THE DEPARTURE OF BLOCKER AND THE FILM CREW.
BASED UPON ABOVE ACTIVITY, PABLO FERNANDEZ, SR., ON 8-2-73
FILED A COMPLAINT AT THE OFFICE OF DADE COUNTY STATES ATTORNEY
RICHARD GERSTEIN, MIAMI, FLA., CHARGING JOEL BLOCKER WITH
DISTURBING THE PEACE.

IN RESPONSE TO A WRITTEN MESSAGE, JUAN CARLGS RODRIGUEZ * ~7 )
TELEPHONICALLY REACHED JOEL BLOCKER AT THE RESIDENCE OF ANGELICA: - . ..
ROHAN AT APPROXIMATELY 9:20PM, ON EVENING OF 8-1-73, AND BLOCKER .

Pt
Sy

APOLOGIZED FOR HIS CONDUCT AT THE FERNANDEZ RESIDENCE THAT

AFTERNOON, CLAIMING THAT HE HAD MISTAKEN PABLO FERNANDEZ, SR., . .itiith .
END PAGE THREE R ":Hi_m{?”'
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MM 139-328

PAGE FOUR

FOR HIS SON. AT THIS POINT, JOEL BLOCKER INVITED JUAN CARLOS
RODRIGUEZ TO ATTEND INTERVIEW OF HUMBERTO LOPEZ THE NEXT DAY,
8/2/73, AT THE FONTAINBLEAU HOTEL., HUMBERTO LOPEZ IS IDENTIFIED
AS AN ELDERLY MAN, CURRENT SECRETARY OF THE AUTHENTICO

PARTY, AN ANTI-CASTRO GROUP. HE WAS & ONE OF THE TEN INDIVIDUALS
ON THE HOOVER FUNERAL TRIP., 1IN A FILMED INTERVIEW CONDUCTED

BY JOEL BLOCKER AT THE FONTAINEBLEAU HOTEL, HUMBERTO LOPEZ

UL uITOoY MY aM N unnurc ot
FiiHE vV AVUJYLR

THE VISIT OF THE

e ]

[ i o
]

NS F_‘ill!

o DAl
S FUNERALY

==
-
I»

i~
o

Lo

DESCRIBE
HE DENIED ANY CONNECTION WITH THE BURGLARY OF THE CHILEAN EMBASSY,
AND ACCORDING TO RODRIGUEZ INVOLVED NO OTHER INDIVIDUALS

WITK ANY ILLEGAL ACTIVITY. AFTER THE INTERVIEW RODRIGUEZ

ADVISED BLOCKER THAT PABLO FERNANDEZ HAD REFUSED TO BE INTERVIEWED
BY CBS. AT THIS POINT BLOCKER ADVISED RODRIGUEZ THAT

REINALDO PICO HAD ADMITTED COMPLICITY tN THE CRILEAN EMBASSY
BURGLARY AND THAT HE PLANNED TO INTERVIEW PICO LATER THAT DAY.

AT THIS POINT BLOCKER STATED fHAT PABLO FERNANDEZ SHOULD TAKE

THIS OPPORTUNITY TO PRESENT HIS SIDE OF THE STORY THROUGH A

© ¢BS INTERVIEW.

JUAN CARLOS RODRIGUEZ STATED THAT AT NO TIME DURING ANY
OF HIS CONTACTS WITH JOEL BLOCKER DID HE EVER DISCUSS ANY
MATTERS CONGERNING THE VVAW TRIAL SCHEDULED TO BE HELD AT

A
i
"

GAINESVILLE, FLA. - s
END '
HOLD
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- JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,, AND OTHERS
)@/ BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
/ COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Enclosed for your information and assistance are
five coples each of two computer printouts concerning those
people contacted by the PBI during its investigation, the
results of which are contained in the details of our reports

and letterhead memoranda. Each printout encompasses the
applicable information from the above-captioned case and
seven related matters, the titles of which are enumerated on
the first page of each printout. One printout is strictly
alphabetical by the last names of those contacted and the
other printout is listed alphabetically by case.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the PBI, It is the property of the ¥BI

and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not

to be distributed cutside your agemcy. , \;55;”‘
Enclosures

NOTE : (;riginal and one with enclosures hand deliver
Special Prosecutor Cox this date, attention Harry Br
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .7
e uaimieit —— | perpon

Memorandum | ol LT

M. Collabhow

. Cieveiond
3 TO * Clarence M. Kelley PATE: July 13, "i
Director _
Federal Bureau of,Iny¥estigation Morshall .
FROM : James Vorenber J :: n'""‘ o
i Assistant Spefjal Prosecutor M. Waliers

Watergate Special Prosecution Force Tolo. Rrrem .
/ . Bﬂﬂ e
! - c.
SUBJECT: Unknown Subjects; Possible Violations of ‘l'itle 18, U S.C. !6!{: oo
. Mr. Hertnrion
ll!. Conmy

In order to assist us in determining whether prosecutable| M:. Mins
violations of Federal law have occurred the Bureau is requested Mr Zordley
~ to conduct the following investigations: M:s. Hogod —
—
(1) In connection with the investigatior being carried out U
lbv you under the title Donald Henry Segretti-Election Laws,
B. J. McQuaid, editor-in-chief of the Manchester Union Leader -
should be contacted and asked to give us the original of the
"Canuck” letter which was sent to that newspaper.in February,
D 1972. The letter charged Senator Muskie with use of the term
“Canuck” as a racial slur aimed at Americans of French-Canadian
descent. William Loeb is the publisher of this newspaper.

AURE-IPIS A T CE Pt L i DY
' T .

(2) An investigation should be begun on reports that a
letter on Humphrey stationery charging Shirley Chisholm with
sexual misconduct was distributed during the campaign. This
matter was originally referred to us by Carl Eardley of the
Bureau.

/‘! . (o ’7 -

(3) Irn-connggtion with the interview conducted by Bureau
1 Agents of Roger 3 {Stone, Jr. as set forth im the report of
Vincect A. Alvino'cf the New York Office dated 5/18/73,
Mortoz‘xv ackwell of Arlington, Virginia should be interviewed 7 ;
concefning his knowledge of the matters revealed by Mr. St:one. «J; o FE

The results of these requests should be reported to
Assistant Speclal Prosecutor, Richard J. Davis. . R

REC-31 27 s 69 4437
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Attached is a copy of the Aug-ust 1973~ JENKINS

issue of the Armed Forces Journa
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MARSHALL

Internatmnal and a reprint from this ,, . .owrson

sue of a 3-part series by JameS W . wire

I McCord , concerning the FBI  uns wercar

jfivestigation of the Watergate. THLE ROOM

i

{ BENJAMIN F. SCHEMMER
Editor & Publisher

1710 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. NW.
RMED FORCES wWEKEHINGTON. D. C. 20009
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HAD FB! AGENTS BEEN PER-
MITTED by then Director L. Patnck
Gray I, by the Department of Justice
" and by the White House to do the job

llIC ‘wdu:is.u.c aat LUUIU
have broken wide open a year ago. [ am
convinced it would have, perhaps as
early as late Jupe or early July 1972,

s What leads me to believe this? Con-
sider factors routine in any normal FBI
investigation of a major crime: search
warrants, confessions, and interviews:

Search Warrants

“The normal procedure in major
. crimes involving tangibie evidence found
on the scene is to search for more such
evidence threugh the immediate execu-
tion of szarch warrants of the defen-
dants’ automaobiles and residences.

i Tangble evidence in the Wat

Case was found in abundance on the 5
'arrested-l:ugc sums of money. elec-

Bl anr aarcomdad
WSy WwWailttu,

*“If the Armerican public is to
ne_ga:n its faith in the FBl—and it
. deserves that faith—the Bureau’s
%" story must be heard.”
"“fromic equiprment, and photography and
locksmitining tools.

arractad i ha
(=1

Pemocratic National Committee hcad-
quarters, on June 17, 1972, additional
tangible evidence—equipment and other
paraphernaiia—was found in the hotel
%,; room across from Watergate occupied
& - by E. Howand Hunt and G. Gordon

e

“'tion for immediately executing search-
“'warrants 1o check vehicles and resi-
_ dences, ,
) But when senjor personnei of the<
- FPBI sought such warrants, they were:
turned down, !

Whzt would the FBI have found?
_Even il the:r search warranfs had been

‘Ynnu!nr: zg lats ae frue weslbs nftar ae.n
€08 35 &L as JVIII WETRS JILETN Our -

" grrests?
In my vehicle freturned by Alfred

wi
i

fria

,gk 3

-w.‘,* Lgddy This was all the more justifica--

MeCord, 1.
Copyright © b} Army & Navy Journal, Inc.

by Lmos W,

FIRST OF A 3-PART
SERIES by Jammes W. McCord,
Jr. detailing what the American
public ought to know about
this Nation’s intelligence
agencies and their conduct in
the Watergate affair.

Baldwin to my home, on June 17,
1972), they would have found tape
recorders. 2 electric typewriters belong-
ing to White House consultant E.
Howard Hunt, and other electronic
equipment removed from the Howard
Johnson Motel by Alfred Baldwin, all
rapidly traceable to their original source
of purchase.

In my resldence they would have
found additional electronic ¢guipment
related to the overall Watergate opera-
tion: SIB.000 in $100 bills left over
from the operation, subsequentiy usad
for lawyers fees; some carbon copies of

[Tecent wiretap logs, which 1 later de-

stroved; 2 copy of a letter signed by
John Mitchell authorizing me to go to
the Internal Security Division of the
Department of Justice and obtain infor-
mation regarding violence allegedly

anned for the Republican National

onvention; and some pencilied notes
from January and February 1972 men-
tioning not only John Mitchell's name
but the names of John Dean and Jeb
Magruder as meeting with Mitchell dur-
ing those early 1972 months to discuss
the Watergate break-in.

All of this documentary material 1
destroyed during July 1972, The eguip-
ment | either buried or disposed of in
the Potomac River. (One exception: the
typewriters, which were returnad to the
Hunts in late July, 1972.)

Thus, the search that senior FBI
personnel sought of my residence would
have led immediztely to John Mitchell,
Jeb Magruder, John Dean, myv equip-
ment suppliers, the Internal Security

armed forces JOURNAL international/August 1973

Division of the Department of Justice,

and to White House contultant E.

Howard Hunt. N

Mrs. Hunt told me in late July 1972

that her husband also had to dispose of
incriminating material at their residence.

Would such materals have led to the .

Ellsberg break in and other “piumber’s

operations” of the White House? My

oAl 1 USe
=

BULIS i y L3,

Confessions

Another routine FBI procedure in
major crimes is to continuously seek
every avenue possible to get a confes-
sion from those involved, and to pursue
every lead which may develop addi-
tional evidence or further leads

But the FBI was precluded from
doing just this. It had to clear every lead

n;-.-t,
EFuLIALY

P T Y Y Sy

of &Ny <Oonsequence with the
ment of Justice before pursuing any of ..
them. Apparently many such lcads were
kitied, either by the Depmtment of
Justice or the White House, :

Let me cite a situation involving me
personally. During the 4 weeks immedi-
ately following my arrest and release
from confinement—that is dauring late -
June and the month of July 19721 was

\ in a frame of mind in which I would
probably have told the whole story to
l an F2l1 agent, if he had been one whom
1 knew and trusted. Such a man, {
would have believed, would not have
allowed the Watergate story 1o p.x
uuncu or )UPPICN\J. l uau MU 'l-ll-ll
confidence in the U.S. Attorneys han-
dling the Grand jury. But had I been
approached by an FBI agent of matu-
rity, and particularly one [ may have
known in the past, I likely would have
told the complete story at that time.-

Who disapproved the search -
warrants FBI agents proposadw i
to execute? N

There is evidence that senior supenrisory
personnel of the FBI tried to get ap-!

- 57 .




i

ptoval to get io me, sceking a con(
$ion, in July 1972, but were tumed
down "‘at the highest levels.”

Such an interview, c¢ombined with
what would have been found had the
FB] been allowed 1o execute its search
warrants, would in my opinion have
been devastating, in terms of the total
picture that would have been developed.
Instead, the picture is emerging only
piece by piece and with painful slow-
ness,

Interviews
Normally, the FBI would have inter-

LI wiL e F D
ana? '
rn ooy réesidence, they o
race ound 818800 in SiICL Ll
G il Ghio: BECHOMC eFLLTCTT
csroon copiss of recent wngles
iCy, e copy of aletrer signco L
ST ATITOAEN L . 856 DA
aotes meanioning . . Jons bz
arddsb dlenrucer as mesoT
COH AL dlurirg nos s garly
U7 meathis to discuss 15 E

s TTeEIArD

£
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[T T

viewed every employee of the Commit-
tee for the Re-Election of the President
in seeking further leads about Liddy and
me_ sinze both of us were on its payroll.
Had they done so, they would have
learned through Robert Reisner, Jeb
Magruder’s assistant, of the existence of
the “Gemstone file” which Magruder
kept for discussion with Mitchell. The
Gemstone file contained results of cur
wiretaps on the Democratic National
Headguarters gand other material from
Liddy's operations in the political espio-

_ nage field. .

| gave Reisner’'s name to the Senate
Watergate Committee in March 1973.
When interviewed, he expressed surprise
that no one had tried to interview him

. during the many months following June
L 17,1972

Had the FBI] been permitted to inter-
view a!l of the CRP personnel, as would
have been customary, it would also have
learned from press assistant Powell
Moore that he had accompanied Liddy
on June 17, 1972 to visit Attorney
¢General Kleindeinst, trying to get the
defendants released on bond that same
day. Of greater importancé, the FBI
would have learned that Mgore wit-
nessed the destruction of files by Liddy

in the CRP offices that same day, June

17, 1972. Apparently Kleindeinst never
told the FBI of the visit by Liddy and
Moore. Why not—if not immediately,
then surely after Liddy was indicted and
it became patently clear that he was
imvoivad in the Wotergate operation
itself? :

58

The gquestion then is: who kept the

wraps on the FBI in its investigation of
the Watergafe Case?-

The FBl was apparently proscribed
at every turm. Even routine investigative
efforts were suppressed and held down
to the point that its senior personnel
had to clear every action of any sub-
stance with political appointees in the
Department of Justice and possibly with
the White House.

Why? Who approved or disapproved
the leads they proposed to pursue, the
search warrants they proposed to exe-
cute, the interviews they planned to
conduct, the confessions they could
have obtained? What justification was
given for circumscribing their investiga-
tion? The FBI was boxed in—blamed on

.the one hand because it didn't develop
the facts in the Watergate Case, but
unable on the other hand to act on the
leads its senior supervisory personne}
proposed and knew to be necessary to
develop the full story.

The FBI’s senior personnel have not
been allowed to tell their story. They
should be—in an open forum Only they
know what really happened in a case
that could quickly have been solved, but
which instead has resulted in the most
serious blow in 40 years to the reputa-
tion, integrity and morale of this great
organization. Their new Director, Clar-

\ence Kelly, appears well qualified to
give them good leadership once again.
He can do a great service to that
organization by letting the senior inves-
tigative personnel who were so close to
getting to the bottom of the Watergate
case step forward and tell the American
public what really happened and who
tied their hands.

1f the Amenican public is to regain its
faith in the FBi-and it deserves that
faith—the Bureau’s story must be heard.

THE MAN WHO BROKE the Watergats
case wide open tells here why the FBi
_ couldn’t,

k'AIe fan Who Broke l’sf.atergate
. .. Into It, and Wide Open

A CAREER SPOOK and Licutenant
Colonel in the Air Force Reserve,
James McCord zaw active service
from 1943 to 1945 as a B-24 and
then B-29 bombadier. His 25-year
career in the intelligence services of
this Nation began with the Fedenl
Bureau of lnvestigation in 1942 and
1943, when he worked on ndio
intelligence duties in Washington and
New York. After WW I1, he returned
to the FBI as a Special Agent in San
Diego and San Francisco. -

He joined the Central Intelligence
Agency in 1951 as a security officer,
first doing field investigative work
and then at ClA headquarters in
classified and sensitive personnel se-
curity matters. From 1962 to 1964,
he was CIA’s Senior Security Officer
in the European area, He sttended
the Air War College in 1965 and
retumed to CIA as Chief of its
Technical Security Division and later
Chief of the Physical Security Divi-
sion.

He retired from CIA in 1970,
having earned its Certificate of Merit
(1966) and Distinguished Service
Award (1970). Prior to his employ-
ment at the Committee to Re-elect
the President, he lectured at Mont-
gomery College on industrial security
and criminal justice and served as
Director of a non-profit scientific
and educational institute doing re-
search on and providing technical
assistance in industrial security.

Currently he is associated with
Security International in Rockville,
Md. and doing investigative joumal-
ism through a new, private news-
Jetter, “The Washington Media Serv-
ices Newsletter,” to be first pub-
lished in September. His hardback
book, “Watergate Sanctions,” i
scheduled for publication late this
month (Exposition Press, Jericho,
NY, $10.00). PR s

A University of Texas graduats,’
McCord earned his Master of Science
degree at George Washington Univer-
sity and did higher level graduate
work there and at American Univer--
sity on Communist Chinese studies,

His son is a first classman at the
Air Force Academy. - .o

Convicted of felony on 30 Jan. of
this year for his role in the Watergate
break-in, his sentence has been de-
ferred by Federal Judge John Sirica
for an indefinite period of time
pending Judge Sirica’s review of
MecCord's cooperation with the Sen-
ale Walergate Commitiee and the
Special Prosecutor, and other factors.
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{Type in plaintext or code}
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AIRTEL ATR MAIL
(Priority)
______________________________________________ §

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FRCM: SAC, LOS ANGFLES (139-306)(P)
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER Qc CCRD, JR.;

ET AL

Burglery of Democratic

giﬁi?pal Headquarters

17/72
I0C ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HFPTIN IS UNCL AQQTFIED T,

e WL AT A 411
1 fieid il o)

DATE ~hive BY

Re Bureau airtel to Los Angeles, dated 7/5/73.

Enclosed for the Bureau and Washington Field are
seven FD-302's and attached photographs showing telephone
booths utilized by KAIMBACH in his telephonic conversa
to ANTHONY ULASEWICZ from 6/30/72 through 9/28/72. é/
KAIMBACH Indicated that he was in telephonic contact with
other individuals from these telephone booths other than !;7'
ULASEWICZ.

Oon 7/20/73, Bureau Agents contacted HERBERT W,
KATMBACH, Attorney, &t his office located at Suite 900,
Newport F*nancial Plaze, 550 North Center Drive, Newport
Beach, California, telephcne number (714)644- 5111, KALMBACH
voluntarily accompanied Bureau Agents to the telephone booths

wherein he made calls ts ANTHONY ULASEWICZ and other individuals

in connection with the 2hbject matter.
, /39-4949- a’l{ 3 ?
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- Los Angel
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TD-302 (Rev. 11-27-70) (M NG
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PO FEDERAL BUREAU OF JNVESTIGATION

..']_‘. Dote of |runscrip|i07/ 7/26/73

HERBERT W, KAILMEACH, Attorne
Newport Financizl Pieza, 550 North Ce
Beach, Cslifornie, telephone number
apprised of the identities of the i
the nature of the interview at his

at Law, Suite 900,
fser Drive, Newport
TILY6UL-4111, was
erviewing Ageénts and
lace of employment.

KAIMBACE voluntarily cogsented to be intervieved
without the presence of an zatborpey.

interview and subzeguent photographing is at the specific
request ot Specizl Prosecutor /ARCHIBALD COX.

KAIMBAZH stated th

t he understood anc would comply
with the request of ARCHIBA

D COX.

In addition, KATFNPACH stated that he would volun-

terily consent to be Iintefviewed pertaining to any of Lhe
Watergate and rclaied mayters in which he has knowledge,

Inter fents declined to interview KAIMBACH

[P R N VR R S TR e a e wmam Tl nd A bbb A ~rad s
MOl ualiiiizg, e wiro s [0 [SNORVECEERG ) O R PRI GRS S SO0 A -,-'-...n:, PR

instructions recceivedfrom the Bureasu, which in turn head
been given by fpecin ecutor CCX's staff, relating to
the incerview cf ¥4

Subsecuen

photczraphs were taken by SA ROBERT J,
LADD for identifi.sm

Lion purposes. _
! :5pﬁ//1”&//)}

.8 A£¢44ﬂ A }Jq

ALL INFORMATION CONTA
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIEI:SNED

DATE__ hi%e BYSPe Jomigms
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT -

Memorandum

.

TO : Clarence M. Kelley
Director, FBI

[

rkw)lr‘

- /”
FROM : James Vorenber )/

)

-
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
M. Pok !
A Boker i
M Calichem

M lev :
DATE: July 26, ﬂb?@

7]

I:nmﬁd.__‘

2. Mabuieldt —— M Ml BB
. Hewso ————— M Bevars
Mr. THOMPIOR . |

Special Assisfant M Waiters
Watergate Special Prosecution Force leie Room .
'd'-———-k

. Domes
Boewers .o
Bevingon .
, Conmy e
Min:2

SUBJECT: Reguest for Interview with Jac .121;

The purpose of this memorandum is to request that Mr. Jack
Anderson be interviewed in connection with his story in
Parade Magazine on Sunday, July 22. 1In particular we wish
further information concerning Mr. Anderson's report (page 6)

} that he was present at the Arlington Towers.on January 11, 1973
and that after a meeting between Hunt and the four Miami
defendants, one of the defendants told Anderson that Hunt had
induced the four to plead guilty. Specific reference is made
to a promise of executive clemency and $1,000 per month pay-
'ments to the defendants' families..

FeEEE

&

. Bardley —

5

-

We would like as much detail as is possible to obtain con~
cerning what Mr. Anderson was told by the defendants or any
other person present.

I believe it would be helpful if the agent who conducts this
interview reads the transcript of an interview in this office
with Henry Rothblatt, former counsel for the four Miamians.

Since Agént Angelo Lano is familiar with this matter, it
would be helpful if he could be assigned to conduct this
interview. He may wish to talk with me after he reads the
Rothblatt interview and before contacting Mr. Anderson for . -. =
' such further help or guidance as I can give him. It would " * .
l/t) be helpful in further steps we are taking in our invegtiga~- -
tion if we could have a report on this i%%erview by the f
Of next week (August 3) /,.-'iklii)tnjﬂ" /> ’,%OX. v AlG a7 '

,‘ L) LA 4

=

cc: Ageént Lano ST*loZA/l {)’ﬂ ! H x



Airtel

\ e
July 30, 1973

(139-308) | oo ;u
1 - Mr. Zum

Ve sT-1b2 m",,m’h?ﬁgﬁ:'mm
f’@/ From: nﬂlﬁj rer (139-4089)— PSS F

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,)
ET AL

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
6/17/72

10C

ReLAairtel dated 7/26/73.

For the information of LA and WFO, the pext to
last paragraph in the FD-302 enclosed with reairtel, setting
forth interview of Herbert W. Kalmbach, is administrative in
nature and should be deleted from the FD-302 prior to its
inclusion in an {nvestigative report.

By return airtel IA furnish Bureau and WPO
corrected FD-302s. For the information of LA, two copies
of the FD-302 are sufficient for Bureau purposes and
seven copies would be sufficient fox WFO.

CAN/1r
(6)

L '1—-;—-@155-7“1
e JUL30WT3
e SR
f

“-". e — T
inspection

- »%
reil, o %"

Loboratory —; 3

Plon. & Evl. 3\”‘ '¥=
Spec. inv. R :’"i‘ N
Training )
o o L~
i CgmACem. ﬁ: ﬂ F ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
S — % / HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
L Telaphone Rm. __ DATE 1t 3o BYM" Bend
MAIL ROO TELETYPE UNIT[__]
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Afrtel .
| ST-102 © July 30, 173
%o SAC, Washington Pield (139-166) Ty

e -

d . /llﬂ - N v AN
From: birecmrﬂ (139-4089)— 93 T0 i - Mr. Nuzum

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;
ET AL

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
6/17/72

IOoC

o ReButelcall 7/30/73.

This will confirm instructions in referenced call
to the effect that, in accordance with the memorandum from
the Office of the Special Prosecutor dated 6/26/73,

Mr. James Vorenberg is to be immedjiately contacted

relative to his request concerning the interview of

Jack Anderson, Anderson should be interviewed by

SA Angelo Lano as requested and a mature Agent thoroughly
familiar with this case should assist him in this interview.
A teletype summary of the interview should be submitted by
8/1/73, and a report is to be furnished immediately thereafter
in order that it may be submitted to the Special Prosecutor's
Office by 8/3/73 as the memorandum requested. A copy of

that memorandum is not being forwarded to WFO since it
indicates a copy has been transmitted direct to WPO.

R

CAN/1r
(4)
NOTE Above telephone call was made
from Supervisor Charles A. Nuzum
~to SA Angelo J., Lano, WFO. o
e MAILED 4

Labﬂr’moq ':':* \JUL 3 0 1973

Plon. & Eval. . oy

Spec. inv. = ) FBI

Troining
; . Lagol Coun, __ .
5 R ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

Cop S A , HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED  -.
LD P ot ila ' DATE__ il%o _ BYSP4 JemlOmS
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1
Transmit the following in !
{Type in plaintext or codel ]I
- AIRTEL AIRMAIL J “
{Priority) |
e Lo
l/q- —————————————
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
) FROM: SAC, COLUMBIA (139-50) (P)
A JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR., aka;
FREDERICK CHANEY LE RUE;
ET AL;
BURGLARY,
DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D, C.
6-17-72
10C, 0J, PERJURY
N
d Q ReWFOairtel to Bureau, 7-25-73.
' - / .
\u HABRY S is fUrrently on a business trip
=~ in Mexico_and wil¥ not return to his office until Monday
§o6oT3 '

Efforts will be made to contact DENT on his return
to Columbia and the leads set forth in the referenced
communication will be handled at that time.

(;)- Bureau

2 - WFO (139-4089) | — .
2 - Columbia =" ..

FHA:rts *{

6

( ) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ Jslye BYSP4

Approved: HC ;5 ’ Sent M Per

Special7 Agent in Charge U.5.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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UNITED STATES C{;RN MENT

Memorandum :

Asseoc. Dir.
Asat, Dir.:

Mr. G ’ DATE: 8/2/73

l- Mr. Gebhardt Laborgtory

?ﬂOM . 1- Mr. Long -

1- Mr. Nuzum Training

ZV" 1- Mr. Campbell Lonel Coun.

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. 1- Mr. Row e e —

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL 1- Mr. Frazier

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 % T —
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Dirsctor Sec’y

I _ '~ The Accounting and Fraud Section during the course of
ﬂ more than 13 months has accumulated approx1mately 3,000 news~-
+ paper articles regarding the Watergate case {(and some related
matters) which are filed chronologically. It has been necessary
- from time to time to refer to these articles in order teo answer
,inquiries on certain facets of this investigation. To accomplish
"this, the superv1sors of the Watergate case have relied on memory
I efforts in this matter will continue for about two more vears

‘and physical review of the now 40 sections of articles and news
service releases. The Special Prosecutor has indicated his

s in this matter will continue for about two more vears.
In this regard, the volume of articles has already become too
great to rely on memory and too time consuming for physical
review; therefore, an index to these articles is believed
necessary. - - o

This could be accomplished in a number of ways but the
two thought to be most satisfactory are: 1. Physical review by
the supervisors of the Accounting and Fraud Section to catalogue
each article on index cards. 2.. A computerization of these
articles. Computerization would be more flexible as the infor-
mation contained therein can be sorted or reorganized and printed
in any of several desired fashions with-great. speed as opposed to /

manually reviewing m Y the index car}s for ?ng%: and
tYpln%T 102 ! /29~ V(’!KUG'IO Z
The title of mMoSt newspaper akiie]les=endpods| proper

names of persons or organizations and indicates the general
thrust of the article. Ar‘r‘nr‘ﬂ1nn1v the titles of the articles

could be recorded, together w1th the authors, names of the news-
papers and dates. This would allow for the following printouts:

BYSP4 Jam/ OPms

1. Alphabetical listing of titles of newspaper articles

2. Alphabetical listing of proper names included in '
the titles of the newspaper articles (this will include
certain desired key words, i.e., immunity, FBI, CIA,
ITT, Special Prosecutor, White House, etc.)
@hronological listing and

LlS.tm bz ‘aut'}'tsr and/or newspaper |
é:/ e (SEE ADDENDUM - PAGE 8)
A % e

/JEH/amm (7) CONTINUED - OVER

oy

ALL INFORMATTON CONTAINED
o~ W

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE /{90
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- Long to Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

This could be accomplished by utilizing stenographers
of the Accounting and Fraud Section to type the title, etc.,
from the articles (estimated between 25 and 35 hours of steno-
graphic and supervisory personnel time) from which the Computer
Systems Division (CSD) could translate in computer language.

While reference to these articles is not an every day
occurrence, when retrieval of information is needed, it is
needed very promptly. In view of this, it is believed that
the CSD should determine the feasibility of an index of
these news articles.

Preliminary inquiry of Thomas Frazier, CSD, determined
that in all likelyhood, the existing program, currently being
used to computerize persons contacted, with possible minor
adjustments, could be utilized to implement the above-described
computerization of the newspaper articles.

RECOMMENDATIONS :

1. That this matter be referred to CSD for the purpose
of having their advice whether this project is feasible.

2. If determined as economically feasible by CSD,
approval be granted to implement this project.

%jk o) 9//,82;‘

/! Y
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ADDENDUM DATA PROCESSING SECTI TIF:dlrS  8/6/73

"Computerization' of Watergate newspaper articles is
definitely feasible. Existing computer programs used in this case need
only minor modification to accept newspaper articles. It is estimated
that the program changes could be completed within a week by one
programmer, After the initial key-punch effort to computerize the
3,000 articles, which would take about 23 mandays, one key-punch
operator should be able to process the monthly volume in about two days.
Initial one-time cost to convert the file would be approximately $1, 060,
The cost to handle the monthly volume is estimated to be $150 per month.

H recommendations are approved, Computer Systems

Division will contact the General Investigative Division for impiementation
procedures.

dge

o gm R T . " .~ R PR e o L X
T Ly TN FETRN AT T T W L P T N R Tl ] i " ol T -
o o o R T R i BT PR R S Ty B e V.0, . AL T e g A s i i R R IR T gt
P " . 0y | it . ” LT & el » i
AR A o ph 4 TR D I ST g 2 W LY T T e e L eges e
ge et el e SRR R T MY . R R Y TR I WH P A S Lo ‘ I
v

¥y TR
Ay

A

tl ‘-rﬁ"él"

L
S

58S

ESTIR

P P

AT AR

STy L
BN

R O



. B -
% : UN|TED STATES GOVERNMENT . DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Memorandum

aurt
’ 3, 1973
TO - Archibald Cox ‘ g T pare: August
Special Prosecutor HEP : JIM: BFT :mfk
— 39-11-824

{aﬂ‘éﬁi‘i LN :?ji‘jj '-"‘--c)' )

]

FRO Cd F Henry E. Petersen
Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

SUBIECT: Letter of Viadimir ““K'f/,t..avko ““161-1{ . g

Ly

N T — 0“&—

Attached is a letter dated July 26, 1973, from Vladimir A.
Zatko in which he states that he has been ordered by two close
associales of President Nixon to kill S8irhan Sirhan, that he has
received an advance payment of $25,000, and that he has in his
Possession several letters written to him by E. Howard Hunt.

Should you determine that this matter does not fall within
your jurisdiction, I would appreciate being so advised. No action
has been taken by the Criminal Division respecting this letter and
ho response has been made to Mr. Zatko,

Attachment
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Adrtel 1- Mr. Nuzum

1

. 8 3 5T
/( TO: S'Y:—&Q?‘San‘ Francisco (139-147) 7 S
FROM: ’E‘L@ FBI (139-4089) — }543 T
</

JAMES WALTZR MC CORD, JR., FT AL
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HFADQUARTEZRE, 6/17/72
INTERCEPTION OP COMMUNICATIONS

PRI Ly S

v \rm

Enclosad herewith for receiving offices is one copy of a
nemorandur, 8/3/73, from the AAG, Cririnal Division, to Special
Prosecutor Cox with a letter attached from Vladimir A. Zatko,
San Quentin State Prison, which sets forth the allegation
that Zatko received an advance of $25,000 from two unnamed
¢lose associates of President Nixon to kill Sirhan Sirhan,
convicted slayar of Robert F. Xennedy. Z2atko alsc claimed
to have letters from P. Howard Hunt who was involved in
captioned matter.

A review of Bureau flles disclosed that Zatko b 7
is a prolific letter writer

-

7 -

~FDIN 7

h'hunmn Enclosures (2)

t ]
Angt. Dir.: :' 1
e 1~ WFO (139-1€¢6) (Enclosures 2) |
G~ 1- 62-587
:::::clion —— SEE NO‘I‘E pAGE Tm LI i
Intell.

EH/amm (6)

rkxé Qﬂﬂ“w MAILED 20 .
e AUG 71973
[ ' ey < FPVI-/

Laboratery
Plan. & Evel. __

T....‘—.-.. — e .

T ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
TRE e DBAUG 131973 ﬁIﬁREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED o
o -: Telaphona Rm. __ DATE ’! ' Lub BY 4 JR“ MS
Doa Director Swc’y . MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT [
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~REv. JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
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I Mr, Cox' staff; however, they reguested that '
he be interviewed in view of the matter and allegations

involved. Experienced Agents should handle this inter-
view and a demand should be made to Zatko to furnish detajiled

P . [, . . - el s P
specifics concerning this matter in view of his past similar

activities wherein he could not substantiate his allegations.

The contents of this letter should also be brought
to the attention of prison officials and if Zatko is
scheduled for deportation proceedings, INS should alsc be
advised as well as the USA handling the deportation case.

The results of contact with Zatko should be

furnished to the Bureau in a form suitable for dissemination.

san Francisco should also set forth a summary of Zatko's past
activities they handled including descriptions of unstable
background information for dissemination to the Special
Prosecutor.

This matter should be handled promptly.
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X ALL IRFCRMATION CONTAINED in. .
5 _Mem rd a’um HEREIN IS UY7L:SCIFED FYCEPT ' :t;dy/
i 1/ {\  WHERE S{CYN CTHZRWISE, . e b i 2
‘ §f TO . Mr. Geb_gfgt([.s ‘7-1-/03 ) : DATE: 8/3/73 “'F
%Z A e SO = 5 ’ ns —_
- fmalt.
58 _‘;&* 1- Mr. Gebhardt Loborsoy
g M : R. E. Long 1- Mr. Long S o
g% ¥ 1- Mr. Nuzum Tealuing
P 1- Mr. Callahan Lowet Coun
§§ SUMECT JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. 1- Mr. Heringto o oy ——
5 BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL i\m P Jhosech
i1 W COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 p e o —
§ ¥ ,/ INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Lﬁ' N Directer Sac'y
y 7
4
The 8/3/73 jssue of "Ths shi Past” contains

an article on page A-21 captloned FB
_Evidencel (attached). Set forth ‘hereafter are comments
relative to various parts of this article which have been
numbered to facilitate reference. A

l. The article states "James W. McCord Jr. says
that if FBI agents had searched his auto and home soon after
his arrest in the Watergate break-in, they would have found
$18,000 in $100 bills and enough evidence to break the case
in days. "W

~.-

‘ COMMENT: Assuming everything McCord says is true, it was

™ g S .

¢ not possible to obtain a search warrant for McCord's auto-
<o mobile and his home soon after the arrests since we did not

have information for probable cause to obtain a search warrant
until 7/5/72 when Alfred Baldwin advised WFO Agents that on the
early morning of 6/17/72 he loaded electronic gear and McCord's
personal possessions into McCord's truck in the basement of

the Howard Johnson Motel and drove the truck to McCord's hone.
WFO Agents discussed this information with the Assistant U, 8.
Attorneys handling the case and it was their belief that in view
of the time interval of over two weeks between the date of this

L | P- - e k1 £ ki
interview and the date of Baldwin's claimed delivery of the .

equipment to McCord's home, we could not obtain a search wariant \g

It should be noted that even if we had located $18,000 -
in $100 bills at McCord's home, this 1ly would have made no
difference in the investigation in

ution.\A
coee 139.- 4059 i;:!
2. The article states ™"McCord, o has been conv cted
is part in the break-in, says th“@ ?s blacked Mm

4 a3
ng a thorough investigation."w

Attachment i ’
ST—‘\;Q PR S —.-‘
CAN/amm (x CONTINUED - OVER
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COMMENT: While it is not so stated, it appears the thrust
of this statement is that the Bureau was blocked by the »
Department or the White House from conducting a thorough
investigation., The General Investigative Division is aware
of no written or implied instructions by then Acting Director
Gray or the Department of Justice which blocked the massive

ER A Wiiawas e T

anestigation we conducted. While it was obvious during June,
July and August, 1972, that the White House and Committee to
Reelect the President (CRP) were not overwhelmingly cooper-
ative with our investigation, particularly in the requirement
that interviews of CRP personnel be conducted in the presence
of CRP attorneys and interviews of White House personnel be
conducted in the presence of John Dean, we did get to conduct
requested interviews. With the benefit of hindsight, it is
obvious that John Dean was making a major effort to thwart our

investigation but this was not readlly apparent in the summer
of 1972, .

i 3

M

Suffice it to say that our investigation was thorough
enough to build an excellent prosecutable case which enabled
the Judge to give maximum sentences to the defendants and
led to McCord finally opening up in a letter dated 3/19/73 to

Judge Sirica. This desire to "tell all," obviously to endeavor
to get a reduced sentence from the court, contrasts eindularlv

LEp a3 8 LY S e w e T W

to McCord s refusal to be interviewed when we contacted him on
6/21/72 at the District of Columbia jail. The only cooperation.
he afforded our Agents during the investigation and prioxr to

his letter, was on 6/30/72 when, under court order, he furnished
handwriting specimens to our Agents. \A

3. The article states "He (McCord) said the FBI was
required to clear all important leads in the Watergate investi-

gation with the Justice Department before pursuing them, a step

h;-;;ld that contradicts the bureau’ s—;Eand;;éﬁaberating procedure.
'Apparently many such leads were killed, either by the Department

of Justice or the White House,' McCord writes."W

COMMENT: It certainly is not true that the Bureau was required
to clear all important leads with the Justice Department and

accordingly, there is no truth to McCord's claim that many such
leads were killed. Every interview that was proposed was con- W'

»
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ducted (with the exception of two CIA covert employees who uere
not interviewed due to national security considerations at the
request of the CIA, and who, it has turned out, would have had
no useful information in this case). We interviewed such senior
White House people as John Ehrlichman, Charles Colson and David
Young. In addition, former Attorney General Mitchell was inter-

I!‘l Bt mer w3al? mem Frsvmar MAammar=ms Cameadkawr Oka AT VY Y
W e WA 2o weldd A0 LWL IUC L WASIMUT L b e ach;cw&: Ol-ﬂ.lla r lll-ul.l!:J- Vuo

people at CRP, Dwight Chapin, Gordon Strachan and Herbert
Kalmbach. As it turned out, these people either lied to us or
stopped considerably short of telling what they knew but nothing
can be done about the lying of a witness in the absence of con-
tradictory evidence to prove such lying and neither we nor the
grand jury developed such evidence. {J

4. The article states "He (McCord) contended senior
FBI officials were turned down when they sought warrants to
search for possible evidence in the possession of the Watergate
defendants." \A

COMMENT: This statement is certainly not true. Search warrants
were obtained for the hotel rooms occupxed by the subjects at
the Watergate Hotel on 6/17/72 and this search was of great
benefit in obtaining evidence. The automobile rented by Barker
was also searched pursuant to a search warrant on 6/17/72 but
scant information of value was obtained. When information was
obtained on 6/21/72 that Martinez had a car parked at Miami
International Airport, we obtained a search warrant that day

for this car but it turned out that there was little evidence

in +hat anteomahila 'I"F Fhoara had haan a F:h#n:'l haneia far

£ 214 -l il A W WILIASAS W e T Bl dis b AiCANA MWLl A e G N e WD ALLA D A oD e W B
probable cause to obtain any other search warrant, such would
have been obtained. A

5. The article states "'In my residence, they would
have found additional electronic egquipment related to the overall
Watergate operation; $18,000 in $100 bills left over from the
operatlon, subsequently used for lawyers' fees; some private a”j
copies of recent w1retap logs, which were later destroyed...and"
some penciled notes from January and February, 1572, ﬁéﬁt..l.un.l.ng
not only John Mitchell's name but the names of John Dean and
Jeb Magruder as meeting with Mitchell durlng those early 1972

months to discuss the Watergate break-in.,'* W

COMMENT: As set forth in 1 above, there was no probable c&ﬁ#

&
e o

-3~ CONTINUED - OVER
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Long to Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

Losl

sufficient to obtain a search warrant in tlmely fashion for search

of McCord's home. Such a search warrant then would have been
desirable but there was no legal way it could be gained.W

6. The article states "'All of this documentary
material I destroyed during July, 1972,' McCord said."\A

COMMENT: After McCord's change of heart when he decided to tell
his story to the Ervin Committee and the grand jury, with the
concurrence of his attorney, McCord accompanled our Agents

in mid-April, 1573, to visit various places in the naau;ﬁgtﬁﬁ
area where McCord related he had disposed of equipment after

he was released from jail on bond in June, 1972, As a result
of this search, numerous items of electronic equipment were

recovered.

7. The article states "'Thus,' he said, 'the search
that senior FBI personnel sought of my residence would have
led immediately to John Mitchell, Jeb Magruder, John Dean, my

Ttk st 4o tha intarnal eamrity Aivieinn nf +tha
c\iua.ymcu\. QHHPLJ.VLD' L AlLSINlda OCLUL LGy UAVISIVI LL LG

Department of Justice, and to White House consultant E. Howard
Hunt.'* W

COMMENT: As set forth above, we could not legally obtain a
search warrant for McCord's home and consequently, had there
been evidence of the type McCord claims was there, it would have
done us no good as we could not come by it legally.lA

. . .
ACTION: This is for information.
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) JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL.; Comp. Syst.
* BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL Files & —
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INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS eoll. _____
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James W McCoré ir, uws bnduete& as fa "m om'! Director See’y

that i FBI agents ‘had . yeeks after the atergm
~ searched nis auto and Home . *.ITEIII on Juné l'l, iVl'Z,. - y
@ soon after hiz arrest in the “agenfs, would have . {, ——%
Watergate ' breakin, they, ectron!,c eavesdm::lﬂ'
ould have found $18,000 in  "equipmert ysed in  tha. L
00 bills and enough ‘eyl- “Watergate surveillurice and’ ST
nee to break the case ln h récorders and electrie
- “typewrlters . belonging . te,

. McCord, who has been ~ White House eonsultant K.

@ ‘convicted for his part in the * :Howard Hant Jr., McCord : '
eak-in, says the FBI was sgald. .- - ¢ ,en -
locked from conducting a ., “In my residence.-they

orough investigation. « would have found additional ﬁ

T " He urged Clarence Kelley, electronic equipment' relss

he buresu's new director, -fed to the overall Watergate —
o permit senior FBI investi- . -operation; $18,000 in $100
Yators to tell their owpn dills left over from the oper- ’
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* agents would have found-
"electronic . eavesdropping
equipment used in the
Watergate surveillance and
tape recorders and electrie
typewriters belonging to
. White House consuliant E.
- Howard Hunt..lr.,_. McCord
punt e, <

searched his auto and home
soon after his arrest in the
Watergate breakin, they
would have found $18,000 in
$100 bills and enough evi-
dence to break the case in
days.
McCord, who has been
convicted for his part in the
reak-in, says the FBI was
locked from conducting -a
thorough investigation.
He urged Clarence Kelley,
the bureau’s new director,
¥o permit senior FBI investi-
gators to tell their own
story of the probe. L
A lormer Air Force offi-

o resid they. v
would have found additfonal -
" electropmie equipment rels-
_ted to the overall Watergate
. operaton; $18,000 in $100
*_bills left over fron! the oper-
- ation, subsequently used for
N hwyers fees; some private
tcop:el of recent wlretap
" luga. which were Iater de-
st:oyed . and some pen-
’\v ciled notes from January
and February, 1972, men--
. tioning not only John Mit-
V' ehell'’s name but the names
of John Dean and Jeb Ma-
~ gruder as meeting with
. Mitchell during those early
' 1872 months to discuss the

cer and a former agent for
fhoth the FBI and CIA, Mc
Cord commented in the first
“of a three-part copyrighted
geries published in the Awu-
gust edition of the Armed

. Forces Journal, a magazipe
read chiefly by mmury offi-
ters.

J He said the FBI was re-

*,

quired to clear all important | 3 Watergate break-in,
leads in the Watergate in- f “All c:f't‘l'ﬂs_‘ decumentary
Tevedinm e Al

tm.chanhnn with tha Tial 1 ucnuuycd Ul.l..l.".lll!

i Uunu\.t
Department before pursuing
them, a step he said that

.contradicis the bureau’s

ndard operating proced.

% July, 1072,” McCord said. .
i *The equipment 1 elther
lr buried or thSposedﬁf in the

Potomac River.”

e e s
e It m:‘:m;,; T
. " e oniended snte ot agrades, Job Dean . |
Lo e Tor s ek | b6 Deparzbent “;:“;:;k:f.
*dence in the possession of I ouse anul_t-_

- ant E. Howard Hunt.® . °
MecCord said yésterday

the Watergate defe%d_?ﬁ. i
“H#0vir® search had en | . 1 ) hebelleves frmes ‘

SN PR A LT TR RS S T T e e G R
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| ™ Cord Claims FBI Missed :

: Colloct Faideiing:

y p”)nnnn fn GbLULL LJU' nce :
& o o B Ty SRR v el S
*‘-i By LlwrenceL. Knutson ‘ l‘a; late '*". Ge i
' "W Mecod . WeeRr ‘ former White
b A e g | S *m e

" MeCord zaid that the tas

:ﬁ:ialﬁag of Mitchell, Halde- -
unlichman was
parto con! uingmnll .
verup attempt. W -
“He made his nllegaﬂons
durmg an interview with
5CRS News and a telephone *
interview with The Wash.inxo
ton Post. - K]
"~ McCord said he belleved

3 I:hat most of what John W.
Tean "'f tha tn»-nm- TR Bha

ArLl SAA, III-IW
House counsel, said _
. "appeared to be truthful " in ™"

‘contrast to the testimony
from Haldeman, Ehrlichman
‘and Mitchell. said be
personally felt vindicated by
' the hearings as a whole
. *because sll the leads and in-
, formation I gave have since
checked aat™

© MeCord sald he llstened
rmlv tn mr-Hnnn of the tegH.
" mony yesterday from h!l bld
- boss, ex-LCIA Director Rich-
ard Helms. He said he was
_upset by Sen, Howard Baker
S (R-Tenn,) who, in one

-_—_-—

HEREIN IS
DATE 14¢

EHS[OSURE

FORMATION CONTAINED T
AEREIN CLASSIFIED :
BY_#___JQL”__#

Assoc, D'I'Fg

Asat. Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Syss.
Files & Com.

Gen. lnv£

Hant.

Inspaction

Intell.

Laboratery _

Plon. & Eval. __

Spec. lav.

Trolning
Legal Coun. _____
Cong. Serv.

Corr. & Cm.
Ressorch

Press O

Telaphone Rm.
Director Socé—

%

The Washington

Post -
Times Herald __._M_

The Evening Star (Washington) .
The Sunday Star (Washington) .
Daily News (New York)

- Bunday News (New Yorky
New York Post
The New York Times
The Daily World
The New Leader
The Wall Street Joumll

b $on - to Hel rei'erred -~ The National Qbgetver .-

et qw‘ugzﬁﬁs‘bnlkﬁ} ﬁ‘?‘yl’eople s ‘loﬂg AL
ek M

¥ Oogd opig‘::lo:?’l"he said “Itﬁ Date AUG 3 1973
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)U/ RE WFO AIRTEL YO BUREAU DATED 7-31-73.
- V.5 FoR THE INFORMATION OF MEV YORK, SYNDICATED COLUMMISL ..
“c%uosnsou VAS INTERVIEVED ON 7-30-75 PURSUANT TO A REQUEST -
... FROM THE OFFICE OF SPECIAL VWATERGATE PROSECUTOR ARCHIBALD cox,;;-;
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PAGE TwO

VIRGINIA, ON 1-11-73. KE STATED THAT ON THAT EVEWING A uztrtﬁ
. TOOK PLACE 1N ANOTNER ROON VHERE ANDERSON LEARNED OF THE PLAN
T0 PLEAD GQUILTY AND THE SESICER OF SUBSISTENCE OF $1,000,d8 tc
THE FANILY OF THE WIAMI DEFENDANTS. ADERSOR STATED THAT ME .. ..
WOULD NOT DIVULGE THE SOURCE OF HIS INFORMATION BUT THAT HE jﬁ«- ¥
VAS, IN FACT, IN THE APARTMENT OF ATTORNEY @ﬂgﬁ_@nn. '
- THE FORMER DEFENSE COUNSEL OF MIANI DEFENDANTS, R
O 8-2-73, JERRY GOLDMAN, AN ATTORNEY ON MR, COX'S surlf,
2 ADVISED THAT FRANK STURGIS VAS INTERVIEWED DURING THAT VEER T on
-..,;!:‘,_nn STATED THAT mz;#ﬁ_e.mm "UEVSDAY” REPORIER, us V -
" PRESENT IN THE APARTMENT VITH ABDERSON THE MIGNT OF THE .
MEETING OF 1-11-73, STURGIS ADVISED THAT THE PURPOSE IN
ST. GEORGE BEING PRESENT VAS THAT ST, GEORGE WAS GOING TO -
" VRITE A BOOK CONCERNING STURGIS® LIFE. THE REASON WHY ANDERSOB
ABD ST, GEORGE VERE UTILIZING ROTHBLAIT'S amnmsnr VAS THAT
'ROTHBLATT VAS aaum.m THE Lmu. DEALINGS FOR su ﬁ‘i}S,;"“
END PAGE TW0 Tosr "’ R W
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PAGE THREE

REGARD 10 ST, GEORGE'S PUBLICATION, B
IT 1S POINTED OUT THAT THE MEETING WNERELIN THE SUBSISTENCE

AND GUILTY PLEAS WERE DISCUSSED WAS MOT THE SAME APARTMENT -7

AS THAT OF ATTORNEY ROTHBLATT, |

- 0% 8-3-73, KRS, LAVIRLE RITROVICH, R
h!'l WASHINGTON, B, C.,ADVISED THAT ANDREV ST. GEORGE WAS A rn:l_'figgjij‘
§ - LANCE WRITER AWD OCCASIONALLY SUBMITS ARTICLES TO "NEWSDAY" ?ﬁi‘;¥
£} PUBLICATION. MRS. NITROVICH STATED THAT SE DID NOT POSSESS .
ES . AN ADDRESS FOR ST. GEORGE AND COULD WOT PROVIDE INFORMATION AS
P9 10 HIS VHEREABOUTS. HOWEVER, IT VAS POSSIBLE THAT "MEVSDAY'SS.

- HOME OFFICE IN NEW YORK COULD rY&uzsn THIS INFORMATION, alwﬂﬁif
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?HE INVOLVEMENT OF OTHERS IN THIS ASSOCIATION; AND UHETHER OR
#OY THE PUBLICATION CONCERNING STURGIS® LIFE WILL POSSESS :

MATTER., THEREAFTER, WEW YORX SUBMIT LKM REFERENCING HEHORA'DUI
SUBMITTED TO MR. COX DATED 7-31-73,

#
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FBI

Date:

8/6/75

Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or code}

Y

’

; PO &5 A ,'*Speci!ll Agent in Charge
be vl iV i

Via AIRTEL ATR MAIL
{Priority)
________________________________________________ Lo
- T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
) =
( FROM : SAC, 10S ANGELES (139-306) (P)
RE: JAMES WALTER ﬁ% CORD, JR.;
| ET AL 1
: BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
F COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
& WASHINGTON, D. C.
x 6/17/72
E 10C
3 00: Washington Field
R Re Bureau telephone call to Los Angeles 8/6/73.
Q /“ '»—J-
: ® Enclosed for the Bureau ar photograﬁﬁs depicting
¥ - telephone booths utilized by_HERBEBQQégL;EACH in his telephonic
: conversations with individuals from 6/320/72 through 9/28/72
3 with descriptive information contained on the back of each.
% 102
" e
,jl _ 919 h 4
8 V129 g0eg - 694
ok Hﬂ " s I /0
E = L —AUG-n 197y
g M —_— .
5 i , gﬁ@%
& - Bureau (Enc.
i — Washington FieXd (139-166) .
2 - Los Angeles L
JMON/bje ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
(5) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___1/1[ %  BYJP4 Jenloms
ail Sy e Y
Approved: Sent M  Per

GPO : 1970 O - 402-735
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By way of background, our Washington Field Office
{WFO) at the request of James Vorenberg, Special
Assistant to Watergate Prosecutor Archibald Cox,
interviewed newspaper columnist Jack Anderson
7/31/73, in an attempt to develop the details con-
cerning a reported meeting 1/11/73 at the Arlington
Towers Apartment building, Arllngton, Vlrglnla, at

which time Hunt and the 4 Miami defendants a.t.;.t:gl:u;.y

discussed pleading guilty to the indictment. Upon
interview Anderson stated he was not present during
the meeting but received progress reports from a
source he would not identify.

The attached reports that Jerry Goldman,
Attorney, Special Prosecutor's Office, learned that
Andrew S5t. George, a "Newsday" reporter was present
in the apartment with Anderson the nlght of the

meeting, St. George 1is reportedly planning to

write a book concerning the life of subject Frank
Sturgis. "Newsday" Publications, Washington,
D. C., was contacted at which time it was learned
St. George is a free lance writer and occasionally
submits articles to "Newsday" for publication.

Our New York Office has been instructed to
contact the "Newsday" home office to ascertain the
whereabouts of St. George in order that he be

21 o ~AE Ela
interviewed concern ning his }{uuwa.cu\j-: of the

meeting on 1/11/73, his literary association with
Sturgis, the involvement of others in this
association, and whether or not the publication
concerning Sturgis' life will possess information
concerning his participation in the Watergate

matter, ﬁgﬁE%ﬁﬂI}Rmnom CONTAIN
s UNCLASSIFIED Z
DATE__ lilve BY umﬁ‘*{(_/
Jic/jkh )

AT \\\
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum | - .

&S e¥presencaiigs ,‘5‘;‘:h;“§,}/;;:;‘°c°;;;;;;? ?’ *étw _
ved ¢

) -

. )
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

-

+{ (mE .

Clarence M. Kelley
Director

DATE: August 6, 1973
Federal Bureau of Investigation :

Henry S. Ruth

,%

Deputh Special Prosecutor
Watergate Special Prosecution Force !i
e
Cal Kovens ovens C :Iﬁdébfﬂr’ >~
’ ~
. ~
Cﬂ)l{wﬁ,“,mm_ﬁeach, Florida, is d \
reported to have made a contribution in the ~ ¢
amount of $10,000 to the Finance Committee for t}
the Re-election of the President during 1971 -
or 1972. Through contacts by this office with L o=
Mr. Kovens' attorney, Marion Sibley, 605 Lincoln X e g
Road, Miami Beach, it has been agreed that \;*[l‘FZgj
Mr. Kovens will submit to an interview concerning 7 L
the circumstances surrounding his contribution. ! be
Mr. Sibley has suggested that the interview be AT S
conducted at his offices (305-538-1461) on L. o~
Thursday, August 9, at 10:00 A.M., and it is N~ E%Ef
requested that the Bureau make the necessary y, £
arrangements. i f (PP
=

It is requested that information be obtained
from Mr. Kovens concerning the amount of his contri-
bution; its form (cash, check, stock etc.); the sourc
of the funds making up the contribution; the manner,
date and place of delivery and the person or persons
to whom it was delivered; and the name of the person
who solicited the contribution. Further, Mr. Kovens
should be asked whether he has had any contact with
either Maurice Stans or John Mitchell during the
years 1971, 1972 and 1973 in connection with this .
contribution or any other manner. Mr. Kovens should
also be asked to provide any documentation he may - -

h23§ concerning the contribution and its delivery as
- . avmiy namtonts witrth QFanea Mi fhho‘l 1 Aar SrEsy=— = -‘

X

\

A11;§ZErdhs have alséyggéﬁ?rece n rningk
the manner in which Mr. Kovens obtained a ToWmufationm

of the sentence imposed as the result of his conviction
in United States v. Hoffa, et al. (n.D. Ill.). He ::
should be asked the name of all persons who acted on

his behalf in negotiating for this commutation and
questioned concerning the manner in which such negotia-

- ndadfts AR AL

égﬁs“WV, tions were carried on and the government officials wh
oy mng;r‘ JT/ were involved therein. . \i;f
i - WW’WWM YVI : o’ é‘ﬁ e
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interview in the presence of

Mr. Kovens' attorney.

s office has no objection to your
is

Thi

conducting th
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JAMES WAL‘I‘ER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.
BURGLARY OP DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

ReBucal to Miani 8/6/73.

Enclosed for receiving offices are copies of tha
memorandum dated 8/6/73, from Henry 8. Ruth, Deputy Special
Prosecutor, Watergate Special Prosecution Porce, to the
Director captioned "Cal Xovens; Kovens Construction Company.*

Kovans was & subject in the case entitled “James
Riddle Hoffa, Et al; TUPF lLoans, Chicago, Illinois, Mail
Praud - FBW - Conspiracy, 00: CG,"™ as well as a number of
other labor-type cases.

Kovens should be interviewed on 8/9/73 4in
accordance with instructions contained in the enclosed
memorandum and about the specific subject matters stated
therein. Kovens may be interviewed in the presence of his
attorney and should be advised of the Niranda warnings prior
to this interview. The interviewing Agents should be most

RECORDED oMY FLED N L7 2 /)7 -/

circumspect as the location of the interview is not under
0 their control.
g =
s % & Results of interview should be forwarded to PBIHQ
2 re “| in LEM form with four copies designated for the Bureau. Ia
: W the first paragraph of both the LHM and cover airtel,
gg reference should be made to Mr. Ruth's memorandum, the dats
and the caption, : ,ﬁ;_
a8 . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
£y Enclosures (2) HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIF
i Srortea DATE__1131 %0 BYSPA mms_
:;” “;i___.' i 1" WFPO (139‘166’ (Bnc’.osux.)
::.":’c:..t NOTE: ReButelcal made by Section Chief R. E. Long to Bob
:-ﬁ-"'"-m Wilson, Miami, 3:43 pm, 8/6/73,
Inspection _.____
teld, . JJC 5 ¥
:.nnb::tﬂoq " /a ( ) jfLV/

¥Flon. & Evel. __ ‘91'")}{

Spec. inv.

.//c/

¢ ALG
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on DIRECTOR, FBJY (159-4989) N Bt
Legal Coun, !
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/JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC E.uﬁuunn._, |
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NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6-17-72. INTERCEPTION OF
COMMUNICATIONS,
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e JAMES HEﬁL’ aASS1S5 ﬁ
SENATOR BAXER'S OFFICE OR FRED THOMPSON® E}. MINORITY COU?‘SEL, N
OFF ICE RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL ON 7- 455 concermn EORMER < ’//’/’/

PRESIDENIIAMMEE L_B,)ﬁfammw‘s TESTIMONY, THE

CALLER WAS APPARENTLY OBSERVING HALDEMAN'S TESTIMONY BEFORE THE “p;?%%;{
WATERGATE SENATE SUBCOMMITTEE AND STATED THAT HE TESTIFIED Awfaﬁ}%'i«_

5 DIFFERENTLY BEFORE A FEDERAL GRAND JURY INVESTIGATING THE SAME 3
. MATTER. THE CALLER LEFT THE TELEPHONE NUMBER 582-8278 AND i )iyl

STATED HER FIRST NAME WAS DIMPLE:

END PAGE ONE N
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED o VT Moo
e AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED - L
Gl DATE__13\%0  BYSPARm Deng _
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PAGE TWO H
AFOREWENTIONED TELEPHONE NUMBER 1S LISTED TO WILLIAM Le R

gg?lCE,_iggauﬂﬂRHSﬁELACE,nSE¢,JUASHIHGTOHH D.C. CITY DIRECTORY . -

FOR WASHINGTON, D.C., INDICATED THAT PRICE IS EMPLOYED AS A

vy ngﬁﬁ FOR THE U. S. GOVERNMENT AND TH HIS WIFE'S NAME IS
S WVris o pp L Rre i (L ;:4,{“” ,Z_/(/ftf/_f fAJ

~—

Oli B=3=73, MR. IIEAL ADVISED THAT THE HONORABLE

ALF
DINPLE Ah}(ﬁm.. . !6/ - —= 7 C.

SIRICA, Us S. DISTRICT COURT JUDGE, WASHINGTON, Ds C., WAS ALSO - .. -

NOTIFIED OF THE ABOVE CALL. MR. NEAL STATED THAT A REVIEW OF

THE GRAND JURY LIST FAILED TO REVEAL A LISTING FOR MR. OR MRS.

PRICE. MR, NEAL STATED THAT JUDGE SIRICA WISHED TO HAVE MRS,

PRICE INTERVIEWED FOR THE POSSIBILITY OF A LEAXK OF INFORMATION

I8 THE §EDERAL GRAND JURY, ' f_fj"k_{;'
WF0 IS INSTITUTING AN INVESTIGATION TO INTERVIEW MRS.

>

PRICE, -
EN 2 %i, -
4

57 MKA FBIHQ (R RPN R 0 < v
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UNITED STATES GO(—:‘.RNMENT - Avsoc. DI
. Anpt. Dir,:
Admin.
Memorandum b —
Files & Com.
Gon. Iny.
TO ' Mr. Long M&JG’, 4“7) DATE. 8/7/73 Yent, ——
X neell.
1; 1- Mr. Nuzum pbersn
- [Mk J. E. Henehan Sl —
J Trainin
v ) o L-gt: :::u_._
Cang, .
SUBNKCT:  JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. c:,.'_.’a,...
i BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL s 0
25 COMMITTEE HBEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 Taloghons S —
v s INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Director Sec’y __

Mr. Harry Bratt of the Special Prosecutor's staff
called at 10:10 am today and requested copies of the
interviews of Bernard Barker, 6/29/72; Richard Howard,
8/8/72; and FPrank Sturgis, 6/30/72. A review of the main
file disclosed that the Barker and Sturgis contacts on
requested dates were not interviews but was an investi-
gative insert setting forth the execution of a court
order wherein handwriting specimens were obtained from

these two subjects. This was set forth on page 192 of WFO
report dated 7/5/72, serial 811.

/
The Howard intexrview was anFD-302 set forth on ///’/
page 26 of WFO report of 11/17/72, serial 1684.

i o SR,
YIRS R e
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BUREERLY AV P
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At 10:45 am, today, this information was
; telephonically furnished to Mr. Bratt who indicated that
- he would immediately review the aforementioned reports for
Bt the purpose of obtaining the information he requesi;.’ed. d q
FiammMm aAm P AP g |
Ea 14 4 4
ACTION: This is for informauihh ]s /- / —L#i- y
JEH/amm (2) 12 AuG 10 1973
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
53AU6131973 YEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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8/7/73

GENERAL -INVESTIGAT.”E DIVISION

During, the evening of 8/2/73 Mr. James
Neal, Assistant to the Watergate Special
Prosecutor, Archibald Cox, advised that a
telephone call had been received at the office
of one of the members of the Senate Select

Committee on Presidential Campaign Activities

»
D e w

to the effect that Haldeman's testimony
pefore that Committee was different than his
testimony before the Watergate Federal grand
jury. The caller identified herself as
Dimples and left her telephone number which
is registered to William L. and Dimple A.
Price of WDC. Mr. Neal advised Judge Sirica who
requested Mrs. Price be interviewed concerning
the possibility of a leak of information in
the Federal grand jury testimony {contempt of
court).

WFO has instituted investigation to
interview Mrs. Price. //-

WGC/’G.HH

JJC/ amm Q Sk

Le =7

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED \ )
9REIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE.__JLBLSQ#_#_BY§£SJ!ml£En__.
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T Clarence M. Kelley August f{;1273 '
LI Director e ‘
: CT Federal Bureau of Investigation é%;ﬁ%g-
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Henry S. Ruth
Deputh Special Prosecutor
Watergate Special Prosecution Force

Cal Kovens; Kovens Construction Co.

Cal Kovens, Miami Besch, Florida, is
reported to have made a contribution in the
anount of $10,000 to the Finance Committee for
the Re-election of the President during 1971
or 1972, Through contacts by this office with
Mr. Kovens' attorney, Marion Sibley, 605 Lincoln
Road, Miami,fBeach, it has been agreed that

PR TR g
A
it ;

%_ Mr. Kovens will submit to an interview concerning
il the circumstances surrounding his contribution.
25w Mr. Sibley has suggested that the interview be
e conducted at his offices (305-538-1461) on
n;:ggf: Thursday, August 9, at 10:00 A.M,, and it 1is
i B requested that the Bureau make the necessary
b arrangements.

It 1is requested that information be obtained
from Mr. Kovens concerning the amount of his contri-
bution; its form (cash, check, stock etc.); the source
of the funds making up the contribution; the manner,
date and place of delivery and the person or persons
to whom 1t was delivered; and the name of the person
who solicited the contribution. Further, Mr. vens
should benasked whether he has had any contact with
either Maurice Stans or John HMitchell during The
years 1971, 1972 and 1973 in connection with this
contribution or any other manner. Mr. Kovens should
also be asked to provide any doecumentation he wmay
have concerning the contribution and its delivery as
wall as any contacts with Stans, Mitchell or other
representatives of the Finance Committee. Pl s s

Allegations have also been received concexping -
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. B the manner in which Mr., Kovens obtained a commutati ’f
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o ..--%; -+, of the sentence imposed as the result of his convi¢tiocn:
\ i ) in United States v. Hoffa, et al. (n.D. I1l1l.). He .i:~:
o " ghould be asked the name of all persons who cated on

o] his behalf in nepgotiating for this comnutation and
¥ 1 questioned concerning the manner in which such negotia-

- tions were carried on and the government officiale who

\ were involved therein.
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The Attorney General : August 8, 1’13 {
. ' g N

o, T 1- Mr. Callaham &
c " 1- Mr. Gebhardt ' -

Director, ¥FBI 1- Mr. Long
O 1- Mr. Nuzum

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AND OTHERS
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Reference is made to your memorandum dated
August 7, 1973, captioned "Article by James W. McCord, Jr.,
about Watergate Investigation.®"™ You requested our comments
about the claims James Walter McCord, Jr., makes in an arti-
cle in the August, 1973, issue of "The Armed Porces Journal®
- captioned "what the PYBI Almost Found,” to the effect that
"the'?Bi_was hindered in its investigation of the Watergate
« break=-in, . s

€

gl

ke
L

i!:.

[

r . - The article states that many leads of consequence
were apparently killed by either the Department of Justice
“ or the White House. The General Investigative Division of
the PRI is aware of no written or implied instruction by ///
" th&h Acting Director Gray or the Department of Justice which
blocked the massive investigation we conducted. While it was
obvious during June, July and August, 1972, that the White - ¢
Bouse and Committee to Reelect the President (CRP) were not - gdi
overwhelmingly cooperative with our investigation, partic- G
ularly in the requirement that interviews of CRP personnel . |
be conducted in the presence of CRP attorneys and interviews .
of White House personnel be conducted in the presence of

John Dean, we d4id get :: i&lfuc‘:\lﬁﬂ ’ed f}‘;‘?}} 2}’ 9 . '{/

= a = Log e

The FBI, in @act, did Attempt to interview all of 3+ 7.
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HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

~ DATE

the five individuals arrested on June 17, 1972; howdVET, "tirey wewm

£ ___al1l1 refused either directly or through their attorneys. - - .0%

A Bic McCord's desire to "telllallliias evidenced by his 1¥teucafh 1973
. o sm . March 19, 1973, to Judge Sirica was an obvious endeavor om

Fiest con _hiS part to obtain 3 reduced sentence from the court-Wififf = ==

Gl wag in direct contrast ‘to McCdrd's refusal to be interviewed ... .

we ———on June 21, 1972, at the District of Columbia jail. The ofly . W&

wen—__Gooperation he afforded our Agents during the investigatiom:

t.
B e,

. | b
¥

3

Loty . and@ prior to his letter to Judge Sirica was on June 30,: 197%,

23 D¢ —wheh, under court order, he furnished handwriting specimeps ”
2% ams _ _to our Agents. i
T 37T 7 Lagel Coun.
L 2": ong. Serv. __ \
L% awaen T JIC/amm (9) MAILED @ ’S&/ . ? , \
LA ssearch __ _ [ 3 .
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" The Attorney General

The article states an allegation by McCord that §he: ;
FBI should have searched his residence socon after his arress.,
There was no factual avidence to sven consider a search warramt
for McCord's home and his antomobile since we 414 not have the
information for probable cause to obtain a search warrant uatil
July 5, 1972, It was then that Alfred Carleton Baldwin told
our Agents he loaded electronic gear and McCord's personsl
possessions into McCord's truck in the basement of the Eoward
Johnson Motel and drove the truck to McCord's home, Our Agents
discussed this information with tha Assistant U. S, Attorneys
handling this case and it was their beliaf that in viewv of the
time interval of over twvo wesks betwsen the date of this Inter-
view and the date of Baldwin's purported delivery of the
squipment to McCord's home, we oould mot obtain a search warrant.

The above is being furnished for your informatiom.
1- The Deputy Attorney Gensral

1- Assistant Attorney Genaral
Crininal Division




Assoc. Dir.

Asst. Dir.:

Laborotory
Plon. & Eval. __|

Spec. Inv.
Troining

esgo! Coun.
g. Serv.

orr. & Crm.
Reseoorch _____

ress OFf. __

elephone Rm. __

. - ."

SUBJBCT Artlcle by James w. McCord Jr. "‘-t;..;g ‘; &
‘about Watergate Investi gahon

irector Sec'y ___

e g LR - N T L A e ha

R N Iam attaching‘a copy of an article bi ,!m gug E o+ wrme
: ord, Jr., about the Watergg,mﬁga_ggn entitled
'Wh L Almoat Found'' and appearmg in the Augus

73 issue of The Armed Forcel J'ournal.

T I should apprec1ate your comments about the clait’;:';
S McCord makes in the article to the effect that the FBI was
hinde red in its inve stigation of the Watergate break-ln.

Henry E. Petersen -
Asgistant Attorney _
:Criminal Division ;. ¥r4 %
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tion; 518,000 in $100 bills left over
from the operation, subsequently used
for lawvers fees: some carbon copies of
rvecent wiretap logs, which 1 later de-
stroyed, a copy of a letter signed by
John Mitchell authorizing me to go to
the Internal Secunty Division of the
Department of Justice and obtain infor-
mation regarding violence allegediy
planned for the Republican National
Convention; and some pencilled notes
from January and February 1972 men-
tioning not oply John Mitchell’s name
but thes names of Ilohn Dean and Jeb

LR wowdld tne 31 have
fournd?

“la ey residence, they would
have foung 518,800 in S100 bills,
additional electronic equipment,
carbon copres of recent wiretap
logs, a copy of a letter signed by
Joan Kitcheli . .. and pencilled
nates mentioming . . . John Dean
and Jeb Niagruder as meeting
with diltchell during those earfy
1872 rnonths ta discuss the
Wazergate break-in.”

Magruder as meeting with Mitchell dur-
ing those early 1972 months to discuss
the Watergate break-in.

All of this documentary material
destroyed during July 1972. The equip-
ment [ either buried or disposed of in
the Potomac River. (One exception: the
typewriters, which were retumed to the
Hunts in late July, 1972.)

Thus, the search that senior FBI

percornel sought of my residence would
have led unmediately to John Mitchell,
Jeb Magruder, John Dean, my equip-
ment suppliers, the Internal Security
Division of the Department of Justice,
and to White House consultant E.
Howard Hunt.
When interviewed, he expressed surprise
that no one had tried to interview him
during the many months following June
17, 1972,

Had the FEl been permitted to inter-
view all of the CRP personnel, as would
have been customary, it would aiso have
learned from press assistant Powell
Moore that he had accompanied Liddy
on June 17, 1972 to visit Attorney
General Klzindeinst, rying to get the
defendants released on bond that same
day. Of greater impoitance, the FBI
would have learned fthat Moore wit-
nessed the destruction of files by Liddy
in the CRP offices that same day, June
17, 1972, Apparently Kleindeinst never
told the FRI of the visit by Liddy and
Moore. Why not—if not immediately,
then surely after Liddy was indicted and
it became patently clear that he was
involved in the Watergate operation
itself?
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The question then is: who kept the
wraps on the FBI in its investigation of
the Watergate Case?

The FBIl was apparently proscribed
at every turn, Even routine investigative
efforts were suppressed and heid down
to the point that its senior personnel
had to clear every action of any sub-
stance with political appointees in the
Department of Justice and possibly with
the White House,

Why? Who approved or disapproved
the leads they proposed to pursue, the
search warrants they proposed to exe-
cute, the interviewy they planned to
conduct, the contessions they could
have obtained? What justification was
given for circumscribing their investiga-
tion? The FBI was boxed in—blamed on
the one hand because jt didn’t develop
the facts i the Watergate Case, but
unable on the other hand to act on the
leads its senior supervisory personnel
proposed and knew to be pecessary to
develop the full story.

The FBI's senior personnel have not
been allowed to tell their story. They
should be-in an open forum. Only they
know what really happened in a case
that could quickly have been solved, but
which instead has resulied in the most
serious blow in 40 years to the reputa-
tion, integrity and morale of this great
organization. Their new Director, Clar-
ence Kelly, appears well gualified to
give them pood leadership once agaip.
He can do a great service to that

organization by lefting the senior inves-
tigative personnel who were so close to
getting to the bottom of the Watergate
case step forward and tell the American
public what really happened and who
tied their hands.

1f the American public is to regain its
faith in the FBI-and it deserves that
faith—the Bureau’s story must be heard.

e v" i ;o *:
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THE MAN WHO BROKE the Watergate
case wide open tells here why the FBI

The Man Who Broke Watergate
... Into I, and Wide Open

A CAREER SPOOK and Licutenant
Colonel in the Air Force Reserve,
James McCord saw active service
from 1943 to 1945 as a B-24 and
then B-29 bombadier. His 25.year
career in the intelligence services of
this Nation began with the Federal
Bureau of Investigation in 1942 and
1943, when he worked on nudie
intelligence duties in Washington and
New York. After WW H, he returned
{o the FBI as 4 Special Agent in San
Diego and San Francisco.

He joined the Central Intelligence
Agency in 193] as a security officer,
first doing field investigative work
and then at CIA headguarters in
classified and sensitive personnel se-
curity matters. From 1962 to 1954,
he was CIA's Senior Security Officer
in the European area. He attended
the Air War College in 1965 and
returned to CIA as Chief of its
Technical Security Division and later
Chief of the Physical Security Divi-
sion.

He retired from CIA in 1970,
having earned its Certificate of Merit
(1966} and Distinguished Service
Award (1970). Prior to his employ-
ment at the Committee to Re-elect
the President, he lectured &t Mont-
gomery College on industrial secusity
and criminal justice and served as
Director of a non-profit scientific
and educational institute doing re-
search on and providing technical
assistance in industrial security.

Currently he is associated with
Security International in Rockville,
Md. and doing investigative journal-
ism through & new, private news-
letter, *The Washington Media Serv-
ices Newsletter,” to be first pub-
lished in September. His hardback .
book, “Watergate Sanctions” s
scheduled for publication iste this
month (Exposition Press, Jericho,
N.Y., §10.00). : MR

A University of Texas graduate,
McCord earned his Master of Science
degree 2t George Washington Univer-
sity and did higher level graduate
work there and at American Unive

sity on Communist Chiriese, studielgly -

His son is a first classman ot the
Air Force Academy. - A7, o

Convicted of felony on 30 Ja
this year for his role in the Watergate
break-in, his sentence has been ‘_ie-
ferred by Federal Judge John Sifica
for an indefinite period of time

i irica” jew of
ending Judge S!nca 5 revie f
gdu(‘ord's coopetation with the 5en
ce snd the

ate Watergate Comnmitt

ial P -utor, and other fastorns.
Special Prosec , 1 facton
....u.-——---v#--c--"“
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Part 1. \Yatergate and the Intelligence Community:

What the FBI Almost Found

HAD FBI AGENTS BEEN PER-
MITTED by then Director L. Patrick
Gray I, by the Department of Justice
and by the White House to do the job
they wanted, the Watergate Case could
have broken wide open a vear ago. I am
convinced it would have, perhaps as
early as late June or early July 1972.
What leads me to believe this? Con-
sider factors routine in any normal FB1
nvestigation of a major crime: search
warrants, confessions, and interviews:

Search Warrants

The normal procedure in major
crimes involving tangible evidence found
on the scene is to search for more such
evidence through the immediate execu-
tion of search warrants of the defen-
dants’ automobiles and residences.

Mrs. Hunt told me in late July 1972
that her hushand also had to dispose of
incriminating material at their residence.

“If the Arnerican public fs to
regain jts farth in the FBI—and it
deserves that faith—the Bureau’s
story must be heard.””

Would such materials have led to the
Ellsberg break in and other “plumber’s
operations” of the White House? My
guess is yes,

Confessions

Another routine FBI procedure in
major crimes is to continuously seek
every avenue possible to get a confes-
sion from those involved, and {0 pursue
every lead which may develop addi-
tionat evidence or furtherleads.

But the FBI was precluded {rom
"doing just this. It had to clear every lead
of any consequence with the Depart-
ment of Justice before pursuing any of

I'them. Apparently mmany such teads were
U Killed, cither by the Department of
Justice or the White House,

Let me cite a situstion involving me

perscoally. During the 4 weeks immedi-

. armed forces JOURNAL international/August 1 N P

~

by James W, McCord, Jr.

Copyright ® by Army & Navy Joumnal, Inc.

N

FIRST OF A 3-PART
SERIES by James W. McCord,
Jr. detailing what the American
public ought to know about
this Mation’s intelligence
agencies and their conduct in
the Watergate affair.

ately following my arrest and release
from confinement—that is duning late
June and the month of July 1972 -1 was
in a frame of mind in which [ would
probably have told the whole story 1w
an FBI agent, if he had been one whom
1 knew and trusted. Such a man, |
would have believed, would not have
allowed the Watergate story to get
buried or suppressed. I had no such
confidence in the U.S. Attorneys han-
dling the Grand Jury. But had ! been
approached by an FBI agent of matu-
rity, and particularly one 1 may have
known in the past, | likely would have
told the complete story at that time.
There is evidence that senior supervisory
personnel of the FBI tried to get ap-
proval to get to me, seeking a confes-
sion, in July 1972, but were turned
down ““at the highest levels.”

Such an interview, combined with
what would have been found had the
FBI been allowed to execute its search
warrants, would in my opinion have
been devastating, in terms of the total
picture that would have been developed.
Instead, the picture is emerging only
piece by piece and with painful slow-
ness,

Interviews

Normally, the FBI would have inter-
viewed every employee of the Commit-
tee for the Re-Election of the President
in seeking further leads about Liddy and
me, since both of us were on its payroil.
Hlad they done so, they wouild have
learned through Robert Reisner, Jeb
Masrader’s assistant, of the existgncs of
oA

the “Gemstone file” which Magruder
kept for discussion with Mitchell. The
Gemstone file contained results of our
wiretaps on the Democratic National
Headquarters and other material from
Liddy’s operations in the political espio-
nage field.

I gave Reisner’s name to the Senate
Watergate Committee in March 1973.

Tangible evidence in the Watergate
Case was found in abundance on the §
arrested—large sums of money, elec-
tronic equipment, and photography and
locksmithing tools.
The same day we were arrested in the
Democratic National Committee head-
quarters, on June 17, 1972, additional
tangzible evidence —-equipment and other
paraphernalia—was found in the hotel
roomn across from Watergate occupied
by E. Howard Hunt and G. Gordon
Liddy. This was all the more justifica-
tion for immediately executing sezarch
warrants to check wvehicles and resi-
dences,

But when senior personne! of the

turned down. - -

Even if their search warrants had been
executed as late as four weeks after our

rrests?

In my vehicle {returned by Alfred
aldwin to my home, on June 17,
972), they would have found $ape
recorders, 2 electric typewriters belo

Who disapproved the s2arch
viarrants FBI agents pmm

to execuiic? LT
ing to White House consultant E.
Howard Hunt, and other electroni¢
equipment removed from the il9wasd
Johnson Motel by Alfred Baldwin, an
rapidly traceable to their original source

f purchase.
° i’n ;ny residence, they would have

found additional electronic oquipment

related to the overslt Walerlale 6prnd.

-

FBl sought such warrants, they wers

What would the FBI -have fouhﬁ?-
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MR©92S WF CODE
-/
"(/354 PM URGENT §-8-73 KEP P

v
Fdro DIBECI/OR, FBI (139-4089)
BOSTON (139-164) 9; [’@
- )‘; FROM WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) TWO PAGES H

~ 7,
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C., 6-17-72. IOC.
(00:WFO) ,
» ASSISTANT TO SPECIAL
WATERGATE PROSECUTOR ARCHIBALD COX, ADVISED ON 3-31-73
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, SUBJECT OF INSTRAT MATTER, RECEIVED A
TELEGRAM STATING, " DEAR MR. MC CORD: COULD YOU PLEASE CALL

S
ME AT 265-6745, mcuam}\/aggg_b; oF BOSTON,/{(’RG‘ENT—'

MC CORD NEVER CALLED THE AFOREMENTIONED TELEPHONE NUMBER AND -

MOORE, ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES, TESTIFY
AT THE SENATE SUBCOMMITTEE INVESTIGATING THE WATERGATE-MAITER, .

<RI 01973 .

.y EC- 162 i “Z"‘f
e az QA 1NFORMATION CONTAINED
3 73, S UFREIN IS UNCLASSIFLED

DATE_ 113196  BYS04 Jomlgms

ssoc. Dir.

sst. Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Syst.
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Ger."In i
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inspection
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Pian. & Eval. _
Spec. lav.

Training

| egot Coun.
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Corr. & Crm.
Research

Press Off.
Talephone Rm. __

Director Sec’y
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" PAID LITTLE NOTICE TO IT UNTIL SUCH TIME AS HE SAW A RICHARD , 7Tx,x
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b THE AFOREMENTIONED TELEGRAM WAS SENT BY WESTERN UNION AND
. HAS THE FOLLOVING IDENTIFYING DATAs LINE ONE - SIA 206 WABAS!

251823 LINE TwO - 137694EBB7 2318; LINE THREE - ICS IRMMTZZ CSP
LC-617-2656745,

2 THE WESTERN UNION TELEGRAM WAS SENT TDMT BOSTON MA
14 83-28-1118 P ES,

IT APPEARS THAT THIS TELEGRAM WAS CHARGED TO BOSTON PHONE
265~6745 AND NOT THE TELEPHONE NUMBER LISTED IN THE BODY OF THE

2l i - L g A Loy
"SiﬂJf‘{%{'ﬁﬁ ’l""'!%‘ﬁ"“'ﬁ“'m ’?fff‘?
o

LT )

N
AT WY
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BOTH NUMBERS AND ATTEMPT TO IDENTIFY SENDER AND INTERVIEW SAME,
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REFERENCING SPECIAL PROSECUTOR®S REQUEST OF INSTANT DATE.
PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE WILL CONFIRM THE AFOREMENTIONED

vy}

Vb

REQUEST IN WRITING, SRR
END | | v
RXH FBIHQ CLR

gh; i



FORm WO 18 (. r MIE-104 i.-\

OFmoMAL
MaT 1942 PDITIQN (’
Oha GIW. B0 NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT - hesas. Dl ___
. Aggt. Dir.:
Memorandum i —
Filew & Com. _ .
L/ Gon. v,
TO : Mr, Long “ffva,/’/ paTe: 8/8/73 ——
el
; - N 1 - Mr, Long Loborsery
FRQM . ¢, A. Nuzum l 1 - Mr. Nuzum Plon. & Evel.
¢ Ipec. inv.
f/‘j O Training ___
Legal Coum,
SUBJECT . JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., et
AND OTHERS Resowrch ___
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE ‘ o
HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 Disocter Bucy

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

This is to record that the following FBI investigative
reports were delivered to the office of Special Prosecutor
Archibald Cox on the following dates:

6/26/73

Report of SA Vincent A. Alvino, 5/18/73, at New York,
Report of SA John M. 0'Neill, 5/16/73, at Los Angeles
Report of SA Alan P, Hoyt, 5/7/73, at Chicago A/

7/5/73 ( (I
Report of SA Carroll M, Garnett, 5/22/73, at Omaha /

Report of SA Robert S, Baker, 5/24/73, at San Diego
Report of SA Elias Williams, 5/31/73, at Springfield
Report of SA Cosby J. Morgan, 6/5/73, at San Francisco
Report of SA Cosby J. Morgan, 6/20/73, at San Francisco

E - ’ .’¢
Report of SA Donald P, Burgess, 6/4/73, at Atlanta ’
Report of SA Alan P, Hoyt, 6/15/73, at Chicago
Report of SA Jodie E, Stavinoha, 6/25/73, at Houston
Report of SA Angelo J. Lano, 6/5/73, at Washington. [l Ge s
Report of SA William C, Hendricks, 6/21/73, at y?%

7/18/173

Report of SA Angelo J, Lano, 7/13/73, at Washing®®H, D. C.
7/19/73 et
ﬂéport of SA Thomas J. Lardner, 7/16/73, at Boston : ‘
{5 . - . ‘\} - i
d‘aﬂ:dﬁﬂﬂy CONTINUED - OVER V/
(3) o ¥y
43¢ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED L)
DATE__ 2131 %0 BYSP4
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Memorandum to Mr. Long

£ -

RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

L 7/26 /73

: Report of SA William C. Fields, III, 7/17/73, at
‘§; Philadelphia ‘

5 7/31/73

14

154 Report of SA Richard D, Mohr, 7/23/73, at Boston

8/2/73
Report of SA William F. Guilfoile, 7/26/73, at Miami

ACTION: For record purposes only.

§
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

gw . DIREGTOR, FBI (139-4089) baTz:  8/9/73

/ o
@ AC, WFO (139-166)

o
suBjecr: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., et al;
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D. C., 6/17/72
10C
(00:WFO)

Re Bureau airtel to WFO dated 8/2/73.

On 8/9/73, GEORGE FRAMPTON, Assistant to Special !
L

Watergate Prosecutor ARCHIBALD COX, advised that FBI should
hold in abeyance investigation concerning various flight
insurance carriers in an attempt to verify MC GRUDER's
flight until such time as he could discuss this matter with
Mr. JAMES NEAL of his office who should return on 8/27/73,

of EGIL KROUGH Ho

- RN

Iin regard to the ds
his office would

o=

and DAVID YOUNG, Mr. FRAMPTON
forward same to the FBI.

telephone reco
sta at

7
-
&

. 23
7102 AUG 10 12 ‘
v

ALL INFORMAT%%QS%??E%%FED ﬂﬂjé{f
REREIN 1§ UN j ¢
07 DATE ___tla]go BYSP 4 Jam| Dms |
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. THE WHITE HOUSE

WABHINGTON, D.C.

The Honorable Clarence Kelley

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, DC20535
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e ' THE WHITE HOUSE
TEXT OF A LETTER FROM THE PRESIDENT
TO SENATOR SAM J. ERVIN, IR,
CHAIRMAN OF THE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
PRISDENTIAL CAMBAIGH ACTIVITIES

Dear Mr, Chairman: S .
-

I have considered your request that I permit the Committee to have access to
. tapes of my private conversations with a number of my closest aides. I have - o
- _concluded that the grinciples stated in my letter to you of July bth preclude )
*iy: e from complying with that request, and I shall not do s0, Indeed the .=
. special nature of tape recordings of private conversations is such that thes
- principles apply with even greater force to tapesn of private Presldential
conversations than to Presidential papers,

1f release of the tapes would settle the central questions at issue in the
- Watergate inquiries, then their disclosure might serve a substantial public

. . interest that would have to be weighed very hea.vily against the negatives of ~ ™
. T#7 disclosure, ]

R

_ The fact is that the tapes would not finally settle the central issues before
e your Comrittee. Before their exiatence hacame publicly known, 1 personally

22 & LRARLL CRISSSRLT LSRN =seT=ay BN

listened to a number of them, The tapes are entirely consistent with what I _
koow to be the truth and what I have stated to be the truth, However, as in
any verbatim recording of informal conversations, they contain comments that

pPersons with differe nt perspectives and motivations would nnevitably interpret -
in different wavs, Furthermora. thera avae insanarahlyv intarenarsad in thgm

S S MeTINAVAVI MIVAS ML JuSVYmLimUAY eVl ppls SN S =S

& great many very frank and very private comments, on & wide range of issues -
and individuals, wholly extraneous to the Committee's inquiry. Even more .
. ... 1mportant, the tapes could be accurately understood or interpreted. only- by

reference to an enormous number of other documents and tapes, so that to

open them at all would bepin aa andless srocess of disclosure and avnlanatia
Serw Sww e W w vb‘.“ - VYiLGe R P‘“\-U-- Vi Ui IUNWUL T B “r.-_'.

of private Presidential recards totally unrelated to Watergate, and highly .
confideatial in nature. They are the clearest possible example of why Lo
Presidential documents must be kept confidential.

e g £ B AT DT A T A

thae tu .y | T U ez ol mambmal
» WIS MRPTS, which have besn under my #ols periaonas <o

hu been transcribed or mads publlc l.nd non will be.

b,

On May 22nd f described my knowledge of the Wa.tergate matter l.nd its l.fte
math in categorical and ummbiguoul terms that I know to be trus. Ilamy
letter of Jule S8k T lafcurod o P Y SI Bteass Bl Ala
S¥RRwL VA Sy UKl 4 uuurlneu yDII m.t AF an lppropru.tu TIHIE QUrillg vuw
, hearings I intend to address publicly the subjects youare considering. )
b intend to do & (o aod in a way that preserves the Constitutional priaciple of
;¥ ., Separation of 'powers, and thus serves the interests not jult of t.hc Congr
_ or of the Pre.idont, but of the poople. o :

e T

K % S .Slncorely, )

: . ' /8! Richard Nixon.

: rH‘LO \m B " - )

Wicnorable Sam 7, Ervin, Jr.

3 - Chairman . . :
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States may choose to refuse to disclose’ ‘material that the ou.rt s
prodiced, even though in some instances this will lead to a mi trial und to’
termination of the prosecution, it was merely rocognlzing tha
courts had repeatedly held, there are circumstances in which other Jegitima
‘ational interests requiring that documents be kept confld ig

interest in punishing a particular malefactor, Similarly i
- United States may feel obliged to withhold relevant lnformtion,”“b Be
. more competling governmental interests, even though this may caus
" lose a suit it might otherwise have won. The power of the President o
hold confidential documents that would otherwise be material in the courts

In your letter to Mr. Bulhlrdt of J’uly lOth you qnoted Mr.
. statement to the Senate Judiciary Committee in which he concluded that it

the President's view, but it is for th- Pras&dan&. md onle

avaijable,
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Slncefaly,

serger

- ' /s! Cha

rles

Honorable Archibald Cox
Special Prosecutor .
Watergate Special Prouecutlon Force
1425 K Street, N. W,

~Washington, D,C, 20005
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Dear Mr. Cox.

Mr. Buzhardt has aoked that 1 reupond to yo ; ;
July 18th and July 20th in which you make certl“i Y

material of a similar nature, Enclosed is a cop
* Senator Ervin stating his position about the tapess
President to inform you that it will not be po
recordings that you have requested,

In general the reasons for the President's declaig .

underlie his response to the Senate Committee, !
you state that iurmshing the tapes in aid of an in
criminal conspiracy raises none of the separatio
raised by the request from the Senate Commlm By
position when we met on June 6th. At that tima’

Branch, though, as I recall, you then added that'y

to describe since, in your view, you are pot -ubjs"
or the Attorney General,

you argue that the separation-of-powers argums
no suggestion that you are a part of the Executiy
an ordinary prosecutor, and thus a part of the
officer of the court, you are subject to the lnstry
and including the President, and can have acces
and if the Pruident sees fit to ml.ke then

o

But qlute aside from the conni.dera.tlon just state
fundamental reason why separation-of-powers .
applicable to a request from you as to one from
and your letter of the 18th specifically states, M
these tapes is to use some or all of thembfo

o M,;mﬁ.f(ﬂr"%
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5 s
AIRTEL
701 DIRECTOR, ¥BI
FROM: SAC, WO (9-3253)(P)
UNSUB, aka
Haster Sergeant Kelly;
Threat Against the Special
Watergate Prosecutor 5 } {;
ARCHIBALD COX - VICTIM ; VR &
$/2/73 QM ST _
EXTCRTION MATITER
( 00;: WF()

On the morning of 3/2/73 a call vas received by a
General Services Administration (GSA) guard, 1425 K Street,
N.W., Vashington, D. C. (UDC). It is oted that this address

hnsnnn She L858 puy 4 Comd .1 Duneommsnsatha e 217w
SO DUDE GAND Ulll‘-"' OA u- - & 8E smmunar. AL WwOl iWES

stated he wanted to speak with Mr, COX, He then stated that
bhe vas Master Sergeant KELLY, a disabled veteran, and then
stated to tell CCX, "Gat off the Yatcrgato and fast ox he'll
be bumped off tomorrow night." Unsub them told the guard
that he had done a favor for Mr. CCX five years ago and that
CCX would know vho he was. The caller was described as a

vhite nale vith a rough volce. Upon inquiry as to address
anll semmmnse | Y Y ‘J e 22TT bow howwf ;e sewe Slea ol
Ta unauu. 06 TeImina LR C@ii Uy LAUZLINnG Up wuiE pine.
Bureau
A1 139-4089 Y N ET
- New York f/'?d/
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.- WFO 9-3253 E

Mr. JOHN MERRILL, & Department of Justice employes,
1isteried to part of the comwersation.

T On 8/2/73, Special Watergate Prosecutor ARCHIBALD
COX advised that he could not reccllect helping or obtaining

the assistance of anyone nawed KELLY during the past five years.
Fowvever, Mr. COX stated that the only time he was sctively
involved in something vhere a parson could have been of
assistance vas after the 1968 campus uprising at Columbia
University in Rew York. Mr. CUX also stated that he investi-
gated the canpus uprising at Harvard University in Massachusetts
in 1969. In regard to both instances, he could think of no
individual by the name of KELLY.

Mr. COX suggested that Mr. JOHN S. MARTIN, JR., an
attorney with the firm of Martin and Oppermier, 10 Rockefeller
Plaza, Yew York, Nev York, might be of assistance in this
regard as, according to CCX, MARTIN had liaison with the
police departments and Mayor's Cffice during the Columbias
University uprising.

The Bureau vill ba kept advised of}pa‘rtimnt
davelopments. F\ptaropna.}t authecibhies at WdC aduised.

1EAD
NEV_YCRK

AT NEV YCRK, MEW YORK, Will interview JOHN S.
MARTIN, 10 Rockefeller Plaza. -
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TO:

PROM: Dire:ﬁzr, FBI (139-4089)
JAMES WALTE C CORD, JR.

ET AL. I
BURGIARY OF DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAT, COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
6-17-72

INTERCEPTION OF COMMIINICATIONS
00: WFO

SAC, Los Angeles (139-306)

keButelcals to Los Angeles 8-10-73.

This will confirm instructions contained in
retelcals that (1) interviewees are to be apprised of
their richts prior to interview and (2) Mr. Ruth, by
telephone today, requested that the interviews he deferred

until Wednesday, 8-15-73.

1 - WFO (139-166) (info)

NOTE:
Los Angeles, and SA John J. Clynick.

JJc: (ﬂr
Y
y

P

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNTT [__]

-

ReButelcals were between Supervisor Ewing Layhew,

" \LL INFORMATION CONTAINED

L SR S N

8-10-73 I

1 - Mr. Clynick
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Date: 2/31/73% i
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Transmit the following in-

- {Type in plaintext or code)
Via __ ATRTEL . ATR MAIL !
(Priority) ‘;
________________________________________________ )
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
‘9 FROM: SAC, LOS ANGE%ES (139-2306) (P) .
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka;
ET AL;

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D. C.

6/17/72

I0C; 00J; PERJURY

00: Washington Field

Re Los Angeles airtel to Bureau dated 7/26/73.

! A

Enclosed for the Bureau and Washington Field are two
copies of an amended FD-302 reflecting interview with HERBERT W.
KALMBACH on 7/20/73.

Information inadvertently placed in original FD-30
pertaining to administrative matters has been deleted.

S

‘lﬁ‘ -~ e ;,- 4
‘gil}ﬁ_ /~3nz:;_:1 J 7
Bureau (Enc. 2}iﬂﬂﬁfﬁi

- Washington Field (139-166)(Enc. 2) —
2 - Los Angeles

. e P
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Interviewed on

by

This document contains avither recommendetions nor conclusions of the FRL

iy TH277M C . .
LTt L % )

! FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION

Xl LTl i o i
AT

Date of tronscription

I~

ATMRACH raey-at Law, Sui O
el l.ﬂla;a7 itiHQIIthEHﬂLI Drle, Newport
la.iom:l.d., telephone nurber 714-644-41 lJ was
apprlsed of the identities of the interviewing ageﬁts and
the nature of the interview at his place of employmen%

KAIMBACH voluntarily consented to be i
without the presence of an attorney.

O Ty |
L ViCWEWL

At this point, KALMBACH was apprised that this
nterview and subsequent photogravhing is at the specific
request of Special Prosecutor ARCHIBRALD COX.

\I—‘

KAILMBACH stated that he understood and wouid conply

with the requeﬁt of ARCHIBALD COX., In addition, KATMBACH

~ e - L et e I

stated that he would voluntarily consent to be interviewed
pertainiag to any of the Waterga\te and related matters in

which he has knowledge.

Sihsequent photogravhs were tahen by SA ROBERT J.
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LADD for identification purposes. %if $
| A
2g
@ i
_ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
- HEREIN IE UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__la\ke BY
72/20/7% « Newnort Beach, Californiag,, » Los Angeles 129-206
Sis ROBERT £ 1ADD ana ‘
JUIN 1. O'NEILL, JR./GMO5/&le/bie | poedicmnd . /25773

your agoney; it und e vontenls are not to be disiribuled cutside your agency
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It is the pmm rly of the FBi and is lognod ia

S i 57075~ 555 F
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== JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AND OTHERS
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

. - COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
\ ‘/ ' INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
|

in reply to your memorandum of July 2, 1973, from
James Vorenberg, Associate Special Prosecutor, captioned
*Photographing of Telephone Booths Used by Kalmbach and
Ulagsewics," there is enclosed herewith two copies of an
FD-302 covering contact with Mr. Kalmbach when the photographs
were taken and 27 photographs of the telephone booths in question.

Photographs have been taken with Mr. Ulasewic:z and will
be forwarded to you in the immediate future upon receipt of same

[, .

from the New York field office.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FPBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.

Enclosures (29)

1 - Washington Field (139-166) (Enclosures-2)
Enclosed are two copies of PD-302 of Kalmbach.
s

' 4
JEH/1r
o]

Aset. Dir.: NOTE Original and one forwarded with enclosures

Ak ~ A Memamd = e on msad e Y | T — o T R .

o to Special Prosecutor Cox by O0-14 this dats.
m;f:;q_ One copy to WFO with two enclosures by 0-7
Bon. . this date. e
ldons.
inspaction
tntatl. _ -
Laberatery __ _*
Plon. & Evel. _
Spac. luv. s
Training
Legol Coum.
Cmg. Sare

Carr. & Crm.
Rasparch

Prass OH.

Telaphone Rm. __
Diractor Sec'y __
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)}

o

FBI
\; 3 - : Date; 3,’6/73
\i"' Transmit the following in .
i {Type in plaintext or code!) . T
Vi AIRTEL ) __AIRMAIL
{Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: SAC, ?)LUHBIA (139-50) (RUC)

DERICK CHANEY LE RUE;

. bty ] AT

p vc/ JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR., aka;
/"

/ ET AL;
/ / BURGLARY, ‘
DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,.:

11

No additional tigation being eonducted by the‘[
Columbia Division.

/
WASHINGTON, D. C., Py e
X 6/17/72 Q&@' Y -
I1CO, OJ, PERJURY A
1
E;/ ReWFOairtel to Bureau, 7/25/73; COairtel to Bureau,

i f 8/1/73. .
: Enclosed for the Bureau are two coples of FD-302 |
J revealing results of interview with H . Nine copig¢s,
. of this FD-302 are being furnishe 1 as reques by thefp: /

1
3
¥

@-Bureau (Enc. 2) o /3 / TR ﬁé/!?
2-WFO (Enc. 9) (139-166) — ™~ &3  see = 7 = ~
1-Columbia ’ A i ""'/'—-/-—},/V
FHA:plw D" ST-118 B gy 1973 j y

1

abLnfiN ASSIFIED

# DATE . Ualwe _ BYSP4 Jeml Ding

I

Arp @8R 3 Sent M Per
ecial Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

.J_
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FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70) . o
e £ s .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

T

1 Date of iranscrlp!ion_‘mn_t__s_’__ms

¥ - C/,Luw
HARRY SX.DENT, Attorney at Law, 141M la treet
and former'?residzgtial Alde at the White HGuse, Washington,

D. C., was contacted at hls office at which time he was

aTVIEeA of the purpose of this interview and also of the

identities of the interviewing Agents. It was explained to

Mr. DENT that in December, 1970, at a dinner at the Republican

Governors Conference in Sun Valley, Idaho, he allegedly was

talking with FRED BYRD, Illinois Governor OGILVIE'S Press

Secretary, and during this conversation, he allegedly discussed

the race for the conference chairman. DENT was alleged to have

stated that he was watching the fight between essman JOHN
k)/’ B.%éﬂpERSON of Illineis and SAM DEVINE, and Dsggn§§i333313

YRD "that "one of the factors in the thing is that

apparently ANDERSON is having marital difficulties.” DENT

wag asked to comment on this situation. DENT advised that he

recalls this conference in Sun Valley; however, he does not

recall FRED BYRD and does not know FRED BYRD. He also

recalls that shortly after this conference he was in his office

at the White House and heard that Congressman ANDERSCN was angry

with him for having made & statement that he, ANDER3SCN, and

his wife were having marital problems. DENT advised that as

soon as he saw ANDERSON after that he went to him and told

Congressman ANDERSON that this whole story certalnly was in

error, that he had no kmwledge of any marital difficulties with

.ll“'l'l-? QNN nnrl -ln fnnb bﬂ‘u nathine n'hnn!- IHT‘!EEQAH'Q ;‘:%“3’“1-1 11"‘.

va ‘ RANF 'Il‘llb

DENT also stated that aince that conversation with
ANDERSOR he often wondered why this was brought up and felt
that someone must have attributed to him the words of someone
else because he hardly knows Congressman ANDERSON and certainly
has never heard anything concerning his marital life,.

DENT also advised that he did not see the significance
of the above statement concerning ANDERSON'S marital situation
in connection with the burglary of the Democratie National
Committee Headquarters in Washington, D. C., but that if there
was any suggestion that ANDERSON'S telephone was '"bugged” then
he could eompletely deny any such allegations because it was

simply not so.
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERET
DATE Lfo __ BYSP« lmmipms
interviawed on a '.E 'Ti uiW C: File #WW
SA FREDERICK H. ALVEY Dot dictras
»——SA SAMUEL J. BRECI PHA pIW 8767713

This document contains neither racommendations nor ¢onclusions ol the FBI. It is the proparty of the FBI and is loanad to your agency;

# ond W5 contents ore not to be distributed oulside your 090‘00 T .-.f-"'"’ q,
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FD-36 {Rev. 5-22-64) : (

4

L
\.J FBI
L ' Date:  8/7/73
f)\ Transmit the following in TTope i plamient or eode)
v AIRTEL
ia (Priority)
TO: DIRCTOR, FBI (139—4089)
FROM: SAC, CIEVELA% (139-165) (Ruc)
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka,;
ET AL

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS

/"C’L WASHINGTON, D.C.
Zii' 6/17/72

I0C; OOJ-PERJURY

Re CV airtel to Bureau, 7/26/73; Bureau airtel to

Enclosed for the Bureau are four copies of an
IAM suitable for dissemination re LLOYD WILLIAM SAHIEY.

. Enclosed for WFO are two coples of the same TLHM.
Also enclosed for WFQ are nine copies each of two FD-302's
re interviews of YD WILLIAM SAHLEY and his attorney,
MOSES KRISLOV,

IR

20) (r4) REC3) [3G 457 ég

2-WFO (139-166)

l-Cleveland ;;
RIM: Jac )
(5) P¢° ﬂgmm B AUG 971973 i
/g o) 1 i WARS: SRS
27 M’Q _ ‘_
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED [~ {t( ?//,5 '
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED (- {1 | |
DATE___1/21Ro_ HYSPa IRnigms q( 4

__

—

Approvsd- J7 A Sent M Per
' 3AU Gsf?-*mqenl in Charge U.S.Govarnment Printing Offica: 1972 — 455-574




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . y

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Cleveland, Ohio
In Reply, Please ]
T e Plasse Refer August 7, 1973

LLOYD WILLI;;‘ghnLEY,

Also own As
William/fchley
AR

Records of the Office of the United States Attorney,
Cleveland, Ohio, as of August 7, 1973, revealed the
following information:

mﬁwmqwﬁ,?w"g s o im0 1
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on August 9, 1967, a Judgment in the amount of
$246,404,61 was obtained in the United States District
Court, Ngrthern District of Ohio, Cleveland, Ohlio, against
LLOYD WASAHLEY, 14717 Shaker.Boulevard, Shaker Heights,
Lhilo, as a result of a S8mall Business Administration
foreciosure, The judgment was subject to a credit in the
amount of $73,639.36 leaving a principal of $172,765.25.

¥

Of the balance due in the amount of $172,765.25,
a partial release in the amount of $1,000 was credited

on September 21, 1972, and a payment in the amount of $250
was credited as of March 19, 1973, leaving a balance due
of $171,515.25.

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and 1its contents are not to be
digtributed ocutside your agency.

- ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
1 AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ M3\ BYSP4lem| Qar
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1~ Mr. Nuzum -;{
PO August 9, 1973 L
VR : BY COURIER SERVICE b
- é:

JAMES WALYER MC CORD, JR., AND OTHERS

DURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC RATIONAL

COMNITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
N ‘ INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Raference is mads to the August 6, 1973, memorandum
of Henry 8. Ruth, Deputy Special Prosecutor, Watergate
Spacial Prosecution Force, to the Director, PBI, captioned
“Cal RKovens; Kovens Contruction Co.*

This is to confirm the telephone conversation oa
August 9, 1973, between Mr. Ruth and Special Agent Joha J.
Clynick of this Bureau at which time Mr. Ruth advised that
the interview of Mr. Eovens should be held in abeyance
until such time as this Bureau is notified.
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This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.
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i v Much of the investigation into the Watergate matter has
; been developed by the United States Attorney's office through the
\-‘ | ‘g/ grand jury. FBI investigations have been managed through two
Divisions, Intelligence and General Investigative. g7
There are several major areas of investigation, as follows:
“ 3
2 1. The burglary of the Democratic National Committee #z -
el Headquarters on June 17, 1972, and the subsequent effort on , ®
&+’ the part of CREP and White House officials to cover up their 3 %g 4
e involvement by BE g
:S_-_"“ = In thlS regard a comprehensive report of the FBI investi ZF Y 3%
2 was prepared, for internal use, and a further comprehens NI
A X€RoX FE &  report was prepared and submitted to the Select Committee, vy
(- 5PF @& . Presidential Campaign Activities, chaired by Senator Ervin, Yoy
1-T:cJ((W -2 N EgE
T RR: | e
v 555 2. The activities of the Plumbers Unit at the White House, B
/97" ©®2  and its burglary of the office of Dr. Fielding, who was Dr. G Fn
Ellsberg's psychiatrist. This activity was largely responsible, 25 BR
XE Lok COFIES it is believed, for the dismissal of the case. Certain members T
Mmuoe FOR. Msses  of this unit participated in the Watergate burglary and wiretap.
Mird 2z
MILLER 3. The so-called Dirty Tricks operations of one Donald
GeGurr DT Segretti. His job was to hire young people to infiltrate various
CALLA YAV Democratic offices, and to ha‘rass Democratic candidates. . . ..., !
. ST.104 R /29 vy s K6 .
71472 4, Election Law violations. I'hese took the form of 111eg&}-" :

ST
contributions, destruction of records, illegally issued documents, ulr S

and various faalures to report campaign ‘éontnbutlons as reqmred“" N

by law. (—JI |
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Memorandum for Mr. Kelley from Mr. Ruckelshaus
Re: Watergate Investigation _
_{‘
5. Miscellareous charges of corruption and efforts to 3?
obstruct justice. e
:{:?\

Each of these areas is discussed seriatim.

Watergate Investijgation

The Special Prosecutor is now responsible for advising the FBI
as to the matters which he wishes investigated, and to set the priorities.
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personal counsel to the President, for payment to the defendants
to insure their silence.
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By memo of June 14, 1973, a number of items were proposed for investi- ‘5‘ _
gation, and the status, to date, of each, is as follows: Rl
& &
1. Thomas V. Jones, a Northrop Company official, was inter- o g
viewed concerning an alleged contribution made to Kalmbach, "g %

28 %_

2. Murray Chotiner, long-time friend and political advisor to 35 5

the President, is to be interviewed once Cox's office furnishes §§ i

a guide as to the object of the interview, ‘g’é :

3. of the Secret Service was interviewed to determine ,5;% '?

7& how he Iearned of the arrests on June 17, and what he subsequently 78 7
did, A g

4 & b

4, Chief Wilson of the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD)
was interviewed concerning his information on June 17, and his
subsequent activities,

5. The request for interviews of the secretaries to Dean,
Ehrlichman and Haldeman has been withdrawn. Cox's staff will
undertake this work.

6. Joe Rafferty, counsel pro tem, for certain Watergate defendants
was interviewed concerning the source of his fees.
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by Kalmbach, acting for John Mitchell, have been interviewed,
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Memorandum for Mr. Kelley from Mr. Ruckelshaus
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8. Douglas Hallett, former member of the staff of Charles

MAalann WYWhita Hango Mavnoal A tha Drnaocidant haoo haan
WASLOUIE) Y LUMC JIUWOT WUWLGTL LW LU LA TOIUTHIL, as Wil

interviewed concerning his activities on June 17, and his
contacts with Liddy, Hunt and Colson.
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Tho narannda racgnnnaihla far nranarinae tha Tnoo ~F e
wa & REN .P‘J‘ WM llelv.ll-DLwAv J..VA yl-\ut’“& uls Wil JUBD A %\H;- 1JJ
L. Patrick Gray, former Acting Director of the FBI, have & éi

been identified, but the logs have not been located, and are
believed to have been taken away by Mr. Gray. The Special

Procorntor will hava +n Aotarmina whn ehanld intarviow
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Mr. Gray, and attempt to secure these logs. ¥z
10. Washington Field Office is not attempting to get the a5 3
telephone records showing calls by Krogh and Young, White e :
House Assistants, active in the Plumbers Unit, to Ehrlichman $2

<

Py b

on August 9, 1971, because the White House won't release

such records in the absence of a written request from the
Special Prosecutor,

11, Depositions, pleadings, etc., in law suits in California
involving Haldeman, Ehrlichman and Kalmbach are now being
secured,

The FBI report on tems 1, 3, 4, 6 - 9 is now being prepared and
will be submitted to the Special Prosecutor. This report will also cover
interviews with certain Cubans alleged to have been involved in other
break-ins, the investigation having been requested by the Special Prosecutor
by memo of June 5.

There are some further matters which have been the subject of
press and other media coverage, but as to which the FBI has not as yet
received any instructions from the Special Prosecutor:

1. The former Acting Director of the FBI, Mr. Gray, has
apparently conceded destroying certain records taken from
Mr. Hunt's safe. He has also been suspected by some of
delaying the investigation. The public charges concerning
Mr. Gray have been collected, and are the subject of a
memorandum dated June 26, 1973,

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum for Mr, Kelley from Mr. Ruckelshaus
Re: Watergate Investigation

2, A newspaper report states that Mr, Walters of the CIA
and Mr, Gray gave conflicting testimony before a Congressional
Committee chaired by Congressman Nedzi.

3. The former head of the CIA is reported to have given con-
flicting testimony before two Congressional Committees.

4, There have been suggestions in the press that Henry
Petersen and the attorneys from the United States Attorney's
office, working on the Watergate case, were less than agressive
in pushing ahead with the investigation.

The Plumbers Unit Investigation

There have been a number of alleged or actual wiretaps or
burglaries the responsibility for which has not been fixed. Because of
the nature of the work of the so-called Plumbers Unit at the White House
suspicion exists in the media at least that some of these activities were
directed by that unit, At the request of the Special Prosecutor who desires
to know whether there was any White House or FBI involvement in these
matters the Intelligence Division has prepared a lengthy report dated
July 3, which is herewith briefly summarized:

1. Wiretaps on the following individuals have been reported or
suspected:

Ellsberg - defendant in the Pentagon Papers case

Sheehan and Szulc of the New York Times

Joseph Kraft - columnist '

Donald Nixon - brother of the President

Congressman John Anderson

Arthur Kinoy, and daughter. Kinoy i8 an associate of
William Kunstler

William Harris of the Rand Corporation (request for
investigation withdrawn by the Special Prosecutor)

Investigations re the possible Ellsberg, Sheehan, Szulc, and
Kraft wiretaps will be made if requested by the Special Prosecutor,
Anderson will be interviewed relative to his suspicions. Investi-

o ey .
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Memorandum for Mr. Kelley from Mr, Ruckelshaus
Re: Watergate Investigation

gation into the Kinoy matter has been concluded. Kinoy was ir o
overheard on 23 occasions during national security surveillances o
of other persons. Further action is not recommended. The Secret
Service will be contacted by the Special Prosecutor concerning

the possible tap on the phone of Donald Nixon,

2. Burglaries have been reported in a number of cases, some of
which for various reasons may have had political motivation,. In
those matters marked with an asterisk the FBI investigation has

been completed, and no further investigation is recommended.

In all other matters investigation is continuing.

Chilean Embassy and Chilean officials resident in
New York (also wiretaps are involved here)
Sargent Shriver, Jr., law firm
Dan Rather, White House correspondent
Hank Greenspun, Las Vegas publisher (planned burglary)
*Robert Strauss, Democratic National Committee Chairman
NAACP

Rinh A Mo 3 T nea
n[icnara Wrsteln, Dade Couﬂty prwecutcr

*Carol Scott, attorney for Vietnam Veterans Against the
War (VVAW)
Michael Lerner, defendant in the Seattle Seven case
Lee Holley, attorney for the Seattle Seven
*Gerald Lefcourt, attorney for the Detroit Weathermen
Chicago Seven (also wiretaps)(l
*Washington Free Press

National Committee Against Repressive Legislation (request

for investigation withdrawn by the Special Prosecutor)
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3. Investigation has failed to disclose any FBI involvement in the
above wiretaps or burglaries,

4. Further, in connection with the investigation of the Plumbers
Unit the FBI interviewed Clifton DeMotte of Hyannis Port, who
was contacted on several occasions by Hunt, a member of the
Plumbers Unit, apparently seeking information prejudicial to the
character of Senator Edward Kennedy.

(1) No specific information re the burglaries has been furnished, and until
such information is given FBI, investigation is not recommended.

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum for Mr. Kelley from Mr. Ruckelshaus
Re: Watergate Investigation

al

The Dirty Tricks Investigations

One Donald Segretti, a California lawyer, was solicited by White

House nersonnel to greanize a eroun of voune neonle to infiltrate Demoeratic
House personnel to gorganize a groub of voung neople to infiltrate Democratic

organizations, and to disrupt their operations to the extent possible. Thus
far known or suspected activities of this group include:

1. The distribution of a scurrilous letter in Florida attacking
Senators Jackson and Humphrey. This resulted in the indictment
of Segretti and others. One George Hearing pleaded guilty and
has been sentenced.,

2. In Milwaukee, Wisconsin, Segretti and an assistant named
Benz ordered flowers, pizzas and chickens in the name of
Muskie's advance man, for delivery at Muskije's hotel, and also
ordered two limousines for Muskie's use,

The next day Segretti distributed a handout inviting the general
public to a free lunch at the Humphrey headquarters,

3. In California a suit has been filed by McCarthy supporters
arising out of the unauthorized use of McCarthy stationery
apparently to atiract votes away from McGovern. This matter
i8 being investigated.

4, A UPI release of May 31, 1973, states that in June 1972
Humphrey stationery was stolen, and used to circulate false

- mn =

This matter has not been reported to the FBI officially, but the
Special Prosecutor has been notified, and his instructions are
awaited, '

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum for Mr. Kelley from Mr. Ruckelshaus
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In addition the Intelligence Division is busy running out
i i 5 d
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made in connection with his assignment.

Checking these phone calls may have limited value, especially
if Segretti can be convicted in the Florida and/or other cases, and I
recommend that you and Mr. Cox review from time to time the benefit
of continuing this present assignment.

Election Law Violations

There are many facets to this investigation.

1. An advertisement was placed in the New York Times calculated
to secure support for the Administration's decision to mine
Haiphong Harbor, This ad may have violated the election laws

for failing to properly identify the sponsors, This matter is now
under investigation,

2. The Committee to Re-elect the President (CREP) destroyed
many records relating to campaign contributions. Whether this
act constituted a violation of the election laws is not yet known.
The Special Prosecutor has not at this time requested an investi-

gation,

3. A Texas fund raiser turned over $700,000 to CREP, An
investigation to determine whether any of the funds were in

violation of law (by corporations or from foreign countries)

has not yet been requested by the Special Prosecutor,

4. General Accounting Office (GAO) has issued reports charging
numerous election law violations, and CREP has paid some fines
already for improper reporting, The Special Prosecutor has
requested the FBI to Xerox the financial records of CREP now

in the hands of the attorneys for Common Cause, which has

filed a suit against CREP, Once those records have been
received and examined Cox will decide what further investigation
is to be undertaken,
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. Kelley from Mr, Ruckelshaus
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Memorandum for Mr
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Charges of Corruption

A number of articles have appeared in the press intimating that
the Administration has been engaged in some corrupt activities:

i. C. Arnhoilt Smith of San Diego is alieged io have made a
large contribution to the Republican campaign in an effort to
secure favorable action with respect to an SEC investigation.

2. Large contributions were made by a Dairymens Association
allegedly to secure favorable action with respect to milk prices.

3. There is a report that a large sum was paid by certain
Teamsters oificials for the purpose of preventing James Hoffa
from visiting Hanoi,

4, Hunt is alleged to have forged State Department cables for
the purpose of blackening the Kennedy name.

5. A large contribution was made by Vesco allegedly to influence
an SEC investigation. An indictment was returned arising from
the over-all Vesco operations,

6. There have been public intimations that the White House attempted
to bribe Judge Byrne, sitting on the Ellsberg case, by offering
him the position as Director of the FBI.

7. There have been press reports that large corporations were
pressured to contribute 1% of their gross profits to the campaign,
and there is implication of extortion in connection with the raising
of $50,000,000 by CREP,

8. There are press reports of $50,000 diverted by CREP to an
Agnew dinner, to deceive the public as to its success.

With regard to the above items the Special Prosecutor, as of this
date has not requested an FBI investigation.
CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum for Mr,. Kelley from Mr. Ruckelshaus
Re: Watergate Investigation .. (.4

The following matters are being investigated:

1. The ITT matter is under investigation for the purpose of
determining whether ITT officials perjured themselves in the
confirmation hearings of Attorney General Kleindienst, ox -
obstructed justice by withholding documents from the SEC -
which was investigating possible illegal use of inside informalion.:
This investigation does not relate to the proposed contr!bdim o
of ITT to the Republican campaign committee,

2. A convict named Angelo DeCarlo was granted executive -
clemency purportedly because of terminal illness. The
Prosecutor has asked the FBI to determine whether this action
of the government was prompted by contributions to the Republican
campaign organization,
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